
1 

BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 
Agenda 

May 4, 2015 
7:00 P.M. – Regular Meeting 

Council Chambers 
Town Hall 

85 Union Street 
Roll Call of Members 

Acknowledgement of Meeting Notice 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Adjustments to Agenda 

CONSENT AGENDA 
(a) Approval of the minutes of April 16, 2015 
(b) Approval of the minutes of April 27, 2015 
(c) Appointment of Fran Smith as Warden and Elin Gould, Sara King, and Joe Zrioka as Deputy 

Wardens for the June 9, 2015 Election   
(d) Proclamation recognizing Town Commons Day  

Public Comments 

Correspondence 

Committee Reports 

MANAGER’S REPORT: 
(a) Report from the Memorial Day Committee 
(b) Report from the Brunswick Development Corporation 

NEW BUSINESS 

48. The Town Council will consider the issue of trains idling in Brunswick, and take any
appropriate action. (Councilor Perreault and Councilor Millett)

ACTION 

49. The Town Council will consider setting a public hearing for May 18, 2015, on ordinance
amendments to Chapter 13 “Solid Waste” of the Brunswick Municipal Code regarding
disposal fees for Town contracted residential curbside collection, and will take any
appropriate action. (Manager)

ACTION 



2 
 

50. The Town Council will consider giving the Town permission to apply for a Coastal 
Communities grant from the Maine Coastal Program (a program of the Department of 
Agriculture, Conservation, and Forestry), and will take any appropriate action. (Councilor 
Walker)  

ACTION 
 
51. The Town Council will consider appointments to the Town’s Boards and Committees, 

and will take any appropriate action. (Appointments Committee) 
ACTION 

 
INDIVIDUALS NEEDING AUXILIARY AIDS FOR EFFECTIVE 

COMMUNICATION SHOULD CONTACT  
THE TOWN MANAGER’S OFFICE AT 725-6659 (TDD 725-5521) 

 
  



3 
 

Brunswick Town Council 
Agenda  

May 4, 2015 
Council Notes and Suggested Motions 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
(a) Approval of the minutes of April 16, 2015:  A copy of the minutes will be included in your 

packet. 
(b) Approval of the minutes of April 27, 2015:  A copy of the minutes will be included in your 

packet. 
(c) Appointment of Fran Smith as Warden and Elin Gould, Sara King, and Joe Zrioka as Deputy 

Wardens for the June 9, 2015 Election:  As required under M.R.S.A. Title 21-A, Section 
501(2), the municipal officers shall appoint a warden and may appoint one or more deputy 
wardens to assist in the duties on Election Day.  The Clerk recommends the Council appoint 
those listed above for the upcoming election.  

(d) Proclamation recognizing Town Commons Day:  On an annual basis, the Town Council 
proclaims Town Commons Day.  This year the May 8th date will represent the 296th 
anniversary of the date the Pejepscot Proprietors granted land to the Town of Brunswick.  A 
copy of the Proclamation is included in your packet. 

 
The Council has the option to remove any item from the Consent Agenda to be considered 
separately. 
 

Suggested Motion:  
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

 
COUNCIL COMMITTEE UPDATES: 
Councilors with information on the Committees they are involved with will share information 
with the Council and public. 
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
(a) Report from the Memorial Day Committee:  This item is a report from this Committee on the 

upcoming parade. 
(b) Report from the Brunswick Development Corporation:  This report, provided by Manager 

Eldridge and Linda Smith, reports on the activities of the BDC.  Councilor Kathy Wilson and 
Dan Harris serve on the BDC Board of Directors and may wish to add to the discussion. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
48. Councilors Perreault and Millett have sponsored this item.  At your June 16, 2014 

meeting, the Town Council voted, “to authorize the Town Manager and Councilor 
Perreault to attend the June 23, 2014 NNEPRA meeting and also write a letter requesting 
NNEPRA install a commercial power supply plug at Cedar Street.”  The Town Manager 
attended the meeting and delivered the attached letter. 

 



4 
 

At the Council’s April 27, 2015 meeting, Patricia Quinn, Executive Director of NNEPRA 
announced that the NNEPRA Board was supportive of head-end (480v station) power 
and that NNEPRA’s preferred location for the unit was the Brunswick West site.  Ms. 
Quinn indicated that NNEPRA would consider the Town’s input on the location.    
 
Copies of the sponsoring Councilors’ memo, along with supporting photos and materials, 
NNEPRA provided information on both a yard power cost estimate dated July 2014 and a 
previously drafted Brunswick Training Idling Committee, as well as Manager Eldridge’s 
letter to NNEPRA dated June 23, 2014, are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested motions: 
Motion 1: 
Motion that the Town of Brunswick encourages NNEPRA to investigate, purchase, and 
install a wayside power station, to include power, battery charging, air compressor, and 
other components required to allow to a shut-down of the locomotives when the air 
temperature exceeds 45 degrees. 

 
Motion 2: 
Motion that the Town of Brunswick’s preferred location for a wayside power station, as 
described in the previous motion, is Maine Street Station. 

 
49. This item is to consider setting a public hearing for May 18, 2015, on ordinance 

amendments to Chapter 13 “Solid Waste” of the Brunswick Municipal Code regarding 
disposal fees for residential curbside collection   Solid waste disposal fees at the Graham 
Road Landfill are governed by this ordinance and the proposed amendment would allow 
the Town to contractually reduce the solid waste fees as part of its contract to provide 
residential curbside rubbish collection as funded by the budget.  The purpose of the 
amendment is to allow a discounted disposal fee in return for a reduction in the contract 
charge for curbside residential rubbish collection.  Copies of a memo from Manager 
Eldridge and the proposed language are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested motion: 
Motion to set public hearing for May 18, 2015, on ordinance amendments to Chapter 13 
“Solid Waste” of the Brunswick Municipal Code regarding disposal fees for Town 
contracted residential curbside collection. 

 
50. This item, sponsored by Councilor Walker, is for the Council to consider giving the 

Town permission to apply for a Coastal Communities grant from the Maine Coastal 
Program (a program of the Department of Agriculture, Conservation, and Forestry.)  The 
purpose of the grant request would be to fund work necessary to complete a Mare Brook 
Watershed Based Management Plan.  The goal of the plan will be to: 

 
1) To develop, facilitate and engage an action-oriented stakeholder group and 

technical advisory team to advise and oversee watershed assessments and the 
development a 10 year implementation plan. 



5 
 

2)  To conduct detailed watershed assessments including a stream corridor 
assessment and a green infrastructure reconnaissance inventory. 

3) To produce a detailed and user-friendly watershed based management plan that 
will outline a course of action to bring the stream into class B attainment levels. 

 
At the February 23, 2015 meeting of the Brunswick Town Council, action was taken to 
approve the submission of a letter to the Maine Department of Environmental Protection 
expressing the Town of Brunswick’s interest in identifying funding for a watershed plan 
for Mare Brook.  Since that time, the town has been encouraged to apply for Maine 
Coastal Program funds given direct benefits to the coastal waters of Harpswell Cove from 
addressing intown stormwater issues along the Mare Brook drainage.  The Maine Coastal 
Program funds have a lower match requirement (25%) than the MDEP grant source.  If 
approved, the town will apply for a $50,000 grant with the $15,000 match requirement 
being met as in-kind contribution (volunteer hours) from town committees, citizens, 
Friends of Casco Bay, Maine Coast Heritage Trust, and other entities participating on the 
technical advisory committee.  Town staff time commitments will be held to a minimum. 

 
Suggested motion: 
Motion to give the Town permission to apply for a Coastal Communities grant from the 
Maine Coastal Program (a program of the Department of Agriculture, Conservation, and 
Forestry.) 

 
51. At this time the Appointments Committee will make nominations to fill vacancies on 

Town Boards and Committees.  Copies of the Appointment Committee’s report and the 
applications are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion: 
Nominations will be made, with no seconds required, and the Council will then vote on 
the nominations. 

 
Suggested Motion:  
Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

 



 
 

CONSENT AGENDA - A 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



 

 

Draft 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Special Meeting Minutes 
and Budget Workshop 

April 16, 2015 
7:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
Town Hall 

85 Union Street 
 
Councilors Present: W. David Watson, Stephen S. Walker, John M. Perreault, Daniel E. Harris,  

Sarah E. Brayman, Katherine E. Wilson, and John Richardson, Jr. 
 
Councilors Absent: Councilors Suzan Wilson and Jane F. Millett 
 
Town Staff Present: John S. Eldridge, III, Town Manager; Fran Smith, Town Clerk/Assistant to 

the Town Manager; Julie Henze, Finance Director; Linda Smith, Business 
Development Manager; and TV video crew 

 
Chair Brayman called the meeting to order, asked the Clerk for roll call, acknowledged that the 
meeting was properly noticed, and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Adjustments to Agenda:  None 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
37. The Town Council will hear public comments on a CDBG application for Gelato 

Fiasco, and to adopt “A Resolution Authorizing the Acceptance and Expenditure of 
Community Development Block Grant Funds for Projects Undertaken by Gelato 
Fiasco, Inc,”and will take any appropriate action.  (Manager) 

 
Chair Brayman opened the public hearing. 
 
Linda Smith, Business Development Manager, introduced this item. 
 
Richard Fisco, 2 Lincoln Street, spoke regarding this item, and, more generally, on CDBC 
grants. 
 
Chair Brayman closed the public hearing. 
 
MOTION: 
Councilor Richardson moved, Councilor K. Wilson seconded, to adopt “A Resolution 
Authorizing the Acceptance and Expenditure of Community Development Block Grant 
Funds for Projects Undertaken by Gelato Fiasco, Inc.”   
 
Councilor Richardson spoke regarding this item. 
 
 
 



Town Council minutes 
April 16, 2015 
Page 2 
 

 
 

 
 
VOTE ON MOTION: 
Councilor Richardson moved, Councilor K. Wilson seconded, to adopt “A Resolution 
Authorizing the Acceptance and Expenditure of Community Development Block Grant 
Funds for Projects Undertaken by Gelato Fiasco, Inc.”  The motion carried with six (6) 
yeas. 
 
(A copy of the adopted resolution and a memo from Ms. Smith are attached to the official 
minutes.) 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
38. The Town Council will consider adopting “A Resolution Authorizing the Acceptance 

and Expenditure of Community Development Block Grant Funds for Projects to be 
Undertaken by Frosty’s Donuts, LLC,” and will take any appropriate action.  
(Manager)   

 
Linda Smith, Business Development Manager, introduced this item. 
 
Councilor Perreault asked questions, to which Ms. Smith and Stacey Durrell, Operations Manager 
for Frosty’s, responded. 
 
Councilor Watson arrived at the meeting at this point. 
 
Chair Brayman spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Harris spoke regarding this item and asked questions, to which Ms. Smith and Ms. 
Durrell responded. 
 
Public comments 
 
Richard Fisco, 2 Lincoln Street, spoke regarding this item. 
 
Chair Brayman moved, Councilor Harris seconded, to adopt “A Resolution Authorizing the 
Acceptance and Expenditure of Community Development Block Grant Funds for Projects 
to be Undertaken by Frosty’s Donuts, LLC.”   
 
Councilor Richardson and Councilor Perreault spoke regarding this item. 
 
Chair Brayman moved, Councilor Harris seconded, to adopt “A Resolution Authorizing the 
Acceptance and Expenditure of Community Development Block Grant Funds for Projects 
to be Undertaken by Frosty’s Donuts, LLC.”  The motion carried with seven (7) yeas. 
 
(A copy of the adopted resolution and a memo from Ms. Smith are attached to the official 
minutes.) 



Town Council minutes 
April 16, 2015 
Page 3 
 

 
 

Additional items: 
 
1) Chair Brayman appointed Councilor Harris to be the Council representative to union 

negotiations for Parks and Recreation maintenance workers. 
 
2) Manager Eldridge spoke regarding TIGER grants and the pre-application process for a 

parking garage and extension of the Bicycle Path.  This will come back at the April 27th 
Council meeting. 

 
Recess the meeting to go into a workshop on the proposed municipal budget. 
 
Councilor Walker moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to recess the meeting to go into a 
budget workshop.  The motion carried with seven (7) yeas. 
 
The meeting was resumed after the workshop. 
 
Executive Sessions:  

a) Consultations with legal counsel regarding pending or contemplated litigation [1 
M.R.S.A. §405(6)(E)] and  

b) Labor Negotiations [1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(D)] 
 
Chair Brayman moved, Councilor Walker seconded, to go into executive session for a 
consultation with legal counsel regarding pending or contemplated litigation [1 M.R.S.A. 
§405(6)(E)] and to discuss Labor Negotiations [1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(D)]  The motion carried 
with seven (7) yeas. 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor K. Wilson seconded, to adjourn the meeting.  The 
motion carried with seven (7) yeas. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 10:38 p.m. 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  THESE MINUTES ARE ACTION MINUTES.  THE ENTIRE 
MEETING CAN BE VIEWED AT WWW.BRUNSWICKME.ORG.  
 
 
Frances M. Smith 
Town Clerk 
April 24, 2015 
 

May 4, 2015 
Date of Approval 

 

___________________________ 
Council Chair 

 



 
 

CONSENT AGENDA - B 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



Draft 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Minutes 
April 27, 2015 

7:00 P.M. – Regular Meeting 
Council Chambers 

Town Hall 
85 Union Street 

 
Councilors Present: W. David Watson, Stephen S. Walker, Suzan Wilson, John M. 

Perreault, Daniel E. Harris, Jane F. Millett, Sarah E. Brayman, 
Katherine E. Wilson, and John Richardson, Jr. 

 
Councilors Absent: None 
 
Town Staff Present: John S. Eldridge, III, Town Manager; Fran Smith, Town 

Clerk/Assistant to the Town Manager; Steve Langsdorf, Town 
Attorney; Richard Rizzo, Police Chief; Anna Breinich, Director of 
Planning and Development; Tom Farrell, Director of Parks and 
Recreation; John Foster, Public Works Director; Julie Henze, Finance 
Director; Linda Smith, Business Development Manager; Terry Goan, 
Police Officer; and TV video crew 

 
Chair Brayman called the meeting to order, asked the Clerk for roll call, acknowledged that 
the meeting was properly noticed, and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Adjustments to Agenda - None 
 
CONSENT AGENDA (This item was discussed at 7:03 p.m.) 
a) Approval of the minutes of April 6, 2015 
b) Appointment of Jeff Hutchinson as Codes Officer and Local Plumbing Inspector 

with a term to expire on 05/03/2016  
c) Appointment of Carl Adams as alternate Codes Officer and alternate Local 

Plumbing Inspector with a term to expire on 05/03/2016 
d) Approval of a Quitclaim Deed for the mobile home on land depicted as Map 051 Lot 

001 Sub 000 Typ 181 
e) Approval of a Quitclaim Deed for the mobile home on land depicted as Map 045 Lot 

003 Sub 000 Typ 034 
f) Approval of a Quitclaim Deed for a certain parcel of land with any buildings 

depicted as Map U16 Lot 033 Sub 000 Typ 000 
g) Permission to accept and expend a grant from the Department of Homeland 

Security, for $2,350 to purchase a “Forensic Photographic Table”  
Items below require public input, so it is suggested they be removed from the Consent 
Agenda to allow for comments from those requesting Council action. 

h) Approval Poem in Your Pocket Proclamation 
i) Approval of a Welcome to Brunswick Gateway Sign 
 
Councilor Perreault requested that item CA(g) be considered separately. 
 



Town Council Minutes 
April 27, 2015 
Page 2 
 

 

Councilor Perreault moved, Councilor Millett seconded, to approve the Consent Agenda 
items (a) through (f). The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
Item CA(g) 
 
Chief Rizzo spoke regarding this item and responded to questions from Councilor Perreault 
and Councilor Harris. 
 
Councilor Perreault moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to approve item CA(g), a grant 
from the Department of Homeland Security, for $2,350 to purchase a “Forensic 
Photographic Table.”  The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
Item CA(h) 
 
Kathy Koerber, organizer of Poem in your Pocket Day, spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Millett moved, Councilor K. Wilson seconded, to approved item CA(h), for 
the Poem In Your Pocket Proclamation. The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
Item CA(i) 
 
Manager Eldridge and Debora King from BDA spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Watson spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Millett moved, Councilor Harris seconded, to approve item CA(i), for the 
Welcome to Brunswick Sign.  The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
(A copy of supporting materials for Items CA(d), CA e), CA(f), CA (g), CA(h) and CA(i) will 
be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
Public Comments (This item was discussed at 7:15 p.m.) 
 
None 
 
Correspondence (This item was discussed at 7:15 p.m.) 
 
None  
 
Committee Reports (This item was discussed at 7:15 p.m.) 
 
Councilor S. Wilson spoke regarding the Teen Center’s fund raiser at Gelato Fiasco on April 
29th.  
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 



Town Council Minutes 
April 27, 2015 
Page 3 
 

 

(a) Report from Northern New England Passenger Railway Authority (NNEPRA) (This 
item was discussed at 7:18 p.m.) 

 
Patricia Quinn, Executive Director of NNEPRA, provided a presentation on this item. 
 
Councilor Walker, Councilor Perreault, Councilor Harris, Councilor Millett, and Councilor 
Richardson asked questions, to which Ms. Quinn responded. 
 
Councilor Perreault announced that he will be bringing an agenda item for the next Council 
meeting, regarding a request for a wayside station to be installed by NNEPRA.  
 
(A copy of the presentation will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
(b) Report from the Brunswick Downtown Association (This item was discussed at 8:17 

p.m.) 
 
Debora King, Executive Director, provided this report.  She responded to questions from 
Councilor Richardson. 
 
Councilor Perreault spoke regarding this item. 
 
(c) Report from the Downtown and Outer Pleasant Street Master Plan Implementation 

Committee (This item was discussed at 8:31 p.m.) 
 
Margo Knight, Committee Chair, provided this report. 
 
(d) Financial Update (This item was discussed at 8:41 p.m.) 
 
Manager Eldridge provided this update. 
 
(e) Update of budget workshop and meeting schedule (This item was discussed at 8:42 

p.m.) 
 
Manager Eldridge provided this update. 
 
(f) Recognition of Government Finance Officers Association’s Certificate of 

Achievement (This item was discussed at 8:44 p.m.) 
 
Manager Eldridge spoke regarding this award. 
 
(g) Report on nominations for the MMA Executive Committee and Vice President (This 

item was discussed at 8:45 p.m.) 
 
Manager Eldridge provided this update. 
 
(h) Report on Growstown School (This item was discussed at 8:46 p.m.) 
 



Town Council Minutes 
April 27, 2015 
Page 4 
 

 

Manager Eldridge provided this update. 
 
(A copy of a memo from Manager Eldridge will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
(i) Report on spring cleanup services (This item was discussed at 8:47 p.m.) 
 
Manager Eldridge provided this update. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
39. The Town Council will hear public comments on special amusement license 

applications, and will take any appropriate action.  (Manager) (This item was 
discussed at 8:47 p.m.) 
 
Special Amusement 
BATS LLC     Timothy Troy Kavanaugh 
D/B/A: McAvoy’s On The Green 

 165 River Road 
 
 Hung Alan Hoang    Hung Alan Hoang 
 D/B/A: Lemongrass LLC 
 212E Maine Street 
 
Chair Brayman opened the public hearing. 
 
Fran Smith, Town Clerk, introduced this item. 
 
Chair Brayman closed the public hearing. 

 
Councilor S. Wilson moved, Councilor Millett seconded, to approve special amusement 
license applications for McAvoy’s On The Green, located at 165 River Road, and 
Lemongrass, located at 212E Maine Street.  The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
40. The Town Council will hear public comments regarding amendments to the 

Municipal Code of Ordinance, Chapter 15 “Traffic and Vehicles” Article VI 
“Stopping, Standing, Parking” Section 15-76, regarding proposed changes to on-
street parking regulations for the west side of Federal Street, which would allow 
a sharrow and bike lane, and will take any appropriate action. (Councilor K. 
Wilson) (This item was discussed at 8:49 p.m.) 

 
Chair Brayman opened the public hearing. 
 
Councilor K. Wilson introduced this item. 
 
Richard Cromwell, Co-Chair of BBPAC, spoke regarding this item.  He responded to 
questions from Councilor Millett and Councilor Perreault. 
 



Town Council Minutes 
April 27, 2015 
Page 5 
 

 

Councilor Millett spoke regarding this item. 
 
The following citizens spoke during the public hearing: 
John Blood, Woodside Road and member of BBPAC 
Merrymeeting Wheelers representative 
Charles Cary, Harpswell Resident and member of biking groups 
Jeannette MacNeille, Topsham resident 
 
Chair Brayman closed the public hearing. 
 
Councilor K. Wilson moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to adopt amendments to the 
Municipal Code of Ordinance, Chapter 15 “Traffic and Vehicles” Article VI “Stopping, 
Standing, Parking” Section 15-76, regarding proposed changes to on-street parking 
regulations for the west side of Federal Street, which would allow a sharrow and a bike 
lane.  The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
(A copy of the adopted amendments will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
41. The Town Council will consider setting the Charter required public hearing for 

May 14, 2015, on the proposed Municipal Budget for 2015-2016 and Capital 
Improvement Plan for 2016-2020, and will take any appropriate action.  
(Manager) (This item was discussed at 9:06 p.m.) 

 
Manager Eldridge introduced this item. 
 
There were no public comments. 
 
Councilor Millett moved, Councilor S. Wilson seconded, to set the Charter required 
public hearing for May 14, 2015, on the proposed Municipal Budget for 2015-2016 and 
Capital Improvement Plan for 2016-2020.  The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
42. The Town Council will consider adopting “A Resolution Authorizing an 

Appropriation from Recreation Impact Fees for the Purpose of Funding Costs of 
the Development and Construction of a Bike/Pedestrian Path Beginning at the 
Terminus of Pine Street and Connecting to the Perimeter Road at Brunswick 
Landing,” and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) (This item was 
discussed at 9:09 p.m.) 

 
Manager Eldridge introduced this item. 
 
Councilor Walker and Councilor Perreault asked questions, to which John Foster, Public 
Works Director, responded. 
 
Catherine Ferdinard, Bowdoin College, spoke regarding this item. 
 



Town Council Minutes 
April 27, 2015 
Page 6 
 

 

Councilor S. Wilson spoke regarding this item. 
 
Jeannette MacNeille, Topsham resident, spoke regarding this item. 
 
MOTION: 
Councilor K. Wilson moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to adopt “A Resolution 
Authorizing an Appropriation from Recreation Impact Fees for the Purpose of Funding 
Costs of the Development and Construction of a Bike/Pedestrian Path Beginning at the 
Terminus of Pine Street and Connecting to the Perimeter Road at Brunswick Landing.”   
 
Councilor Harris, Councilor K. Wilson, Councilor Millett, Councilor Watson, and Councilor 
Walker spoke regarding this item. 
 
Manager Eldridge spoke again on this item. 
 
Councilor K. Wilson moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to adopt “A Resolution 
Authorizing an Appropriation from Recreation Impact Fees for the Purpose of Funding 
Costs of the Development and Construction of a Bike/Pedestrian Path Beginning at the 
Terminus of Pine Street and Connecting to the Perimeter Road at Brunswick Landing.”  
The motion carried with eight (8) yeas.  Councilor Harris was opposed. 
 
(A copy of the adopted resolution will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
43. The Town Council will consider setting a public hearing for May 18, 2015, 

regarding ordinance amendments relative to increasing permit fees for Street 
Openings, Street Entrances, and Street Obstruction, and will take any 
appropriate action.  (Manager) (This item was discussed at 9:36 p.m.) 

 
Manager Eldridge introduced this item. 
 
Councilor Perreault abstained due to the fact that his business would be affected by any fee 
changes. 
 
Councilor Walker asked a question, to which Manager Eldridge responded. 
 
Councilor S. Wilson moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to set a public hearing for May 
18, 2015, on ordinance amendments relative to increasing permit fees for Street 
Openings, Street Entrances, and Street Obstruction.  The motion carried with eight (8) 
yeas.  Councilor Perreault abstained. 
 
44. The Town Council will consider giving the Town permission to apply for a Shore 

and Harbor Planning grant through the Maine Coastal Program, and will take 
any appropriate action. (Manager) (This item was discussed at 9:42 p.m.) 

 
Dan Devereaux introduced this item.  
 
Manager Eldridge spoke regarding this item. 



Town Council Minutes 
April 27, 2015 
Page 7 
 

 

 
Councilor Millett moved, Councilor Walker seconded, to grant permission to the Town 
to apply for a Shore and Harbor Planning grant through the Maine Coastal Program in 
the amount of $30,000.  The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
(A copy of a memo from the Rivers and Coastal Waters Commission will be attached to the 
official minutes.) 
 
45. The Town Council will consider amending the by-laws of the Brunswick Cable 

TV Advisory Committee, and take any appropriate action. (Councilor Watson) 
(This item was discussed at 9:45 p.m.) 

 
Councilor Watson introduced this item. 
 
Councilor Walker and Councilor Millett spoke regarding this item. 
 
MOTION: 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Millett seconded, to approve amendments to the 
by-laws of the Brunswick Cable TV Advisory Committee to change the Library 
representative to a School Department member and to name the IT Cable Manager as 
the staff person, along with adjustments to the records section.    
 
Councilor Harris and Councilor Richardson spoke regarding this item. 
 
Chair Brayman asked a question, to which Councilor Watson responded. 
 
VOTE ON MOTION: 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Millett seconded, to approve amendments to the 
by-laws of the Brunswick Cable TV Advisory Committee to change the Library 
representative to a School Department representative, to name the IT Cable Manager as 
the committee staff person, and to change and clarify the Access and Records section 
from maintaining minutes to maintaining a record of each meeting.   The motion carried 
with nine (9) yeas.   
 
(A copy of adopted changes will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
46. The Town Council will consider authorizing the Town to participate in the pre-

application process for TIGER grants for the completion of the Androscoggin 
River Bike and Pedestrian Path and the creation of a parking facility near Town 
Hall, and will take any appropriate action.  (Manager) (This item was discussed at 
9:51 p.m.) 

 
Manager Eldridge introduced this item. 
 
Councilor Perreault requested to add another parking facility at the municipal lot on Bank 
Street. 
 



Town Council Minutes 
April 27, 2015 
Page 8 
 

 

Councilor Harris requested to include a quiet zone for the railroad. 
 
Manager Eldridge spoke again regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Richardson requested a traffic circle at Pleasant Street and Stanwood Street be 
considered. 
 
Councilor Millett suggested sidewalk resurfacing to considered. 
 
Councilor S. Wilson moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to authorize the Town to 
participate in the pre-application process for TIGER grants relative to the completion of 
the Androscoggin River Bike and Pedestrian Path (in the amount of $2.2 million) and 
creating a parking facility near Town Hall (in the amount of $5 million.) 
 
Councilor Harris moved, Councilor Millett seconded, to table this item.  The motion 
failed with three (3) yeas.  Councilor Watson, Councilor Walker, Councilor S. Wilson, 
Councilor Perreault, Chair Brayman, and Councilor K. Wilson were opposed.  
 
MOTION WITHDRAWN: 
Councilor S. Wilson moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to authorize the Town to 
participate in the pre-application process for TIGER grants relative to the completion of 
the Androscoggin River Bike and Pedestrian Path (in the amount of $2.2 million) and 
creating a parking facility near Town Hall (in the amount of $5 million.) 
 
MOTION: 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Millett seconded, to hold special meeting on April 
30, 2015, to finalize the Councilor’s choices for the TIGER Grant projects to allow time 
for staff to research and evaluate newly suggested projects.  The motion carried with 
nine (9) yeas. 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Walker seconded, to adjourn the meeting.  The 
motion carried with nine (9) yeas, 

 
The meeting adjourned at 10:07 p.m. 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  THESE MINUTES ARE ACTION MINUTES.  THE ENTIRE 
MEETING CAN BE VIEWED AT WWW.BRUNSWICKME.ORG.  
 
 
Frances M. Smith 
Town Clerk 
April 28, 2015 
 

May 4, 2015 
Date of Approval 

 



Town Council Minutes 
April 27, 2015 
Page 9 
 

 

___________________________ 
Council Chair 

 
 



 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA - C 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 



 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA - D 
BACK UP MATERIALS 



 
 

TOWN OF BRUNSWICK 
 

PROCLAMATION 
 
WHEREAS,  the Pejepscot Proprietors by their vote of May 8, 1719, granted 

land to “Ly in General and perpetual Comonage” to the Town 
of Brunswick; and  

 
WHEREAS,  May 8, 2015 is the 296th anniversary of that vote, 
 
THEREFORE,  We the TOWN COUNCIL OF BRUNSWICK, the successors in 

office of the Selectmen, being mindful of the history and heritage 
of our Town, respectful of the inspiring wisdom of the first 
Planners of our community, and proud of the part they have 
played in preserving to our use a portion of the lands with which 
they were so richly endowed, knowing full well our later needs 
in that respect,  

 
DO HEREBY PROCLAIM May, 4, 2015, as TOWN COMMONS DAY 
 

Signed this 4th day of May, 2015 
 
 

___________________________________ 

Sarah E.Brayman 
Brunswick Town Council Chair 

 



1 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

Statement to Town Council on Test of Reasonableness 
4 May 2015 

 
 Good evening; I'm Mr. Schaeffer from Crestview Lane.  I'm a local 

blogger; some on the council call me Mr. Grumpy. 

 I'm an engineer by training, and early in my education, I was taught 
what was then called the “test of reasonableness.”  We were using slide-
rules back then, and if you know anything about them, you know you 
can get the right answer, or wildly wrong ones.  So you learned to look 
at the problem you were solving and do a rough mental estimate of 
what the answer should be. You compared it to your calculated answer 
to see if it was reasonable by being in the same range.  Most know if 
oranges are 79 cents each, and you're buying six, the total price 
shouldn't be under three dollars, and it shouldn't be over six dollars, 
even if you can't do the math in your head. 

 The same general concept applies in less precision oriented pursuits like 
discussions of public projects and proposals.  In this domain, the 'test of 
reasonableness' is most often called the smell test, or the straight-faced 
test. 

 Such testing needs to be applied to what we hear from NNEPRA, their 
experts, and their advocates. 

 Let me give you some examples: 

◦ We're told there is strong demand for rail service to towns beyond 
Brunswick, yet bus service to those towns is only lightly used, but 
could be easily expanded if necessary. 

◦ Many times we've been told Amtrak diesels can't be completely shut 
down, and even if they could, they wouldn't, for fear of not starting, 
and excess wear and tear on the engines.  Other times we're told sure, 
we can completely shut them down, but only inside a Layover 
facility.  With the right equipment. 



2 

◦ We're told the MLF will reduce train movements and grade 
crossings, yet the Environmental Assessment says there will be 20 
train movements a day between the MLF and the station with 
expanded Brunswick service, not allowing for expansions beyond 
that. 

◦ We're told that NNEPRA has no interest in anything beyond the core 
Brunswick-Portland-Boston service, yet if you look at the Strategic 
Initiatives posted on their web page, they talk of expanding to other 
communities in Maine, other states, and Montreal. 

◦ As a matter of fact, chart number 34 used last week says there are 
NO PLANS to expand Amtrak Downeaster service beyond it's 
Brunswick-Boston route.  Chart number 6, on the other hand, 
mentions constraints on 'future growth of the Downeaster or any 
feeder services.'  Specific names for trains may be a common 
convention, but should not matter when counting trains. 

◦ They say their projects and initiatives must be based on a sustainable 
economic model, yet they operate at a 50% loss, and revenue from 
the Brunswick extension probably doesn't even cover fuel expenses, 
or other costs like taxi service back and forth to Portland. 

◦ They also say their projects and initiatives should feature 
demonstrably positive economic return and public benefit, yet 
whenever I've suggested testing that premise, all we get are 
grandiose projections done by consultants years ago, with a steadfast 
refusal to collect real data in the current local economy.   

◦ Meanwhile, Brunswick has a retail space vacancy factor five times 
greater than Portland, and Ms. Quinn and others rave that adding 
more service in Brunswick will allow one day trips south to see Red 
Sox games and enjoy other big city delights. 

◦ In other words, if you haven't figured out what I mean when I use the 
term “sucking sound,” it's time you do. 

◦ It's well known that the highest ridership depots on the Downeaster 



3 

are in New Hampshire and Massachusetts, but from what I know, 
those states don't provide any subsidy for the service, like Maine 
does. 

◦ It's been claimed over and over that unless the Brunswick MLF is 
built, service to Brunswick will have to be shut down, yet it 
continues to run without the facility.  A former Chair of the Town 
Council took strong exception to this claim some years back when he 
spoke publicly on the subject.  He suggested the Layover Facility is, 
instead, part of a 'too big to let die' strategy to ensure that Brunswick 
stays on the Downeaster route, whether it makes any sense or not, 
from any perspective. 

◦ We've been told for some time the Layover Facility belongs in 
Brunswick, because it's 'the end of the line.'  Suddenly, it's become 
the 'head of the line.'  Even though talk of service extension to 
Rockland, and perhaps other destinations, would obviously be via 
Brunswick. 

◦ Last week, Ms. Quinn stated NNEPRA may have to build another 
Layover facility in Lewiston to accommodate expanded service in 
that direction. 

◦ Duplicity and speculation often seem the order of the day.  Idle stop 
technology, they said, would need to be added to the entire Amtrak 
fleet recently, though a quick check proved that's not true. 

◦ I enjoy the writing of economist Thomas Sowell.  One of his books 
is called a Conflict of Visions.  In other works he talks about the 
Vision of the Anointed. 

◦ It occurs to me those terms might well apply in our current 
circumstances.  We hear of 'visions' from those in positions of power, 
even when they conflict with themselves, and even worse, conflict 
with reality. 

◦ All in all, it seems to me the 'test of reasonableness' does not apply  
favorably to what we've been told in recent years.  Changing answers 



4 

and pronouncements to meet circumstances of the moment doesn't 
pass the straight-faced test.  Reshaping words to match current 
situations and atmospherics doesn't invite confidence, or inspire 
trust. 

◦ In closing, I recently posted a humorous item where I imagined what 
I would do if I was Grand High Poohbah of Brunswick.  No doubt it 
caused a run on smelling salts in local pharmacies.  I said in the post 
that I would direct the council and key staff to take a tour of the 
Bouchard Drive neighborhood and residences, and to stand track-
side as a Downeaster idled nearby, before arranging any visit with 
Ms. Quinn to the Portland Station.    

◦ My call on this was no joke; I staunchly believe you have an 
obligation to do so before submitting yourselves to a professionally 
orchestrated show at the transportation center.  You need to know 
exactly what's at stake for town residents, who've been taking it on 
the chin for years, so a relatively few area residents can yield to the 
suction drawing them and their dollars to points south. 



5 

 

 
 
 
 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - A 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - B 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



 

Town of Brunswick, Maine 
INCORPORATED 1739 

ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT 
28 FEDERAL STREET 

BRUNSWICK, MAINE 04011-2418 

 
 

 
TELEPHONE      207-721-0292 

FAX                      207-725-6663 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:   Brunswick Town Council 
FROM: Linda Smith, Business Development Manager 
SUBJECT: Brunswick Development Corporation Update 
DATE: May 4, 2015 
 
As requested, this memo and the accompanying chart serve as the basis for an update to the 
Town Council on the Brunswick Development Corporation’s lending activities. The Brunswick 
Development Corporation was established on February 9, 1995, by the Brunswick Town Council 
as a local economic development corporation. It was formed to encourage and promote the 
development of business enterprises within the Town for purposes of stimulating economic 
development in the Town by, among other things, providing incentives for businesses to locate 
and expand in Brunswick and to construct and expand facilities incorporating new techniques, 
and for purposes of maintaining and improving the economic health of the Town, lessening the 
burdens of government, and providing for additional employment opportunities and increased 
tax base within the Town.  
 
A major effort by the BDC in recent years has been to support economic opportunities through 
its lending and grant efforts. The investments in Brunswick Landing’s TechPlace and the 
Brunswick Downtown Association’s Façade Improvements program have been described in 
other venues. The loan program efforts are the focus for tonight’s update. 
 
The attached chart summarizes the loan activities of the Brunswick Development Corporation 
(BDC) for 2012 to present. The BDC has made eight (8) loans totaling $1,041,400 to six (6) 
Brunswick businesses in that time period. As a result of this lending activity, the following job 
creation activity has been generated: thirty-six (36) full time equivalent (FTE) positions, twelve 
(12) contractual positions, and twenty-one (21) part-time positions. All of the businesses are 
current on their loan payments and performance requirements. Four of the businesses’ loans 
have a forgiveness clause, which means they must meet and sustain their performance 
requirements throughout the loan period in order to repay a portion of the loan when the loan 
term is complete. At Last… Spa & Salon, Frosty’s Donuts, Gelato Fiasco and Brunswick Taxi 
would repay at a 50%, 50%, 50% and 100% level respectively.     
 
The BDC lending program focuses on small businesses in need of a development corporation’s 
investment in order to make a project viable and create employment opportunities. As the 
contractual staff for the BDC, any Brunswick business interested in learning more and/or 
obtaining the BDC loan instructions and application can contact me at 207-721-0292 or 
at lsmith@brunswickme.org. I look forward to answering any questions that you may have. 

Attachment/ 
Cc: John Eldridge, Town Manager 
 

www.brunswickme.org 
 

mailto:lsmith@brunswickme.org


Brunswick Development Corporation (BDC) Annual Active Loans Status Report 
Spring 2015 

Company 
Name 

Date 
of 
Loan 

Amount 
Issued 

Interest 
Rate 

Maturity 
Date 

Amount 
Outstanding 

Current 
on 
Payments 

Starting 
Employment 

Required 
Employment 

Current 
Employment 

Additional 
Performance 
Measures 

128 Maine 
Street, LLC 
(aka Artforms) 

2012 
2013 

$200,000 
$150,000 

5.25% 
4.25% 

6-1-2017 
4-22-2018 

$155,640 
$140,823 

Yes 
Yes 

21 FTEs 
“ 

N/A 
“ 

28 FTEs 
“ 

Remain in Brunswick for 
duration of loan(s) 

At Last… Spa 
& Salon 

2013 $  34,500 4.25% 11-1-2018 $  30,944 Yes 4 contract 
positions 

8  
(4 new) 

13  
 

Remain in Brunswick for 
duration of loan 

Brunswick Taxi  2013 $247,000 4.25% 8-1-2018 $255,889 N/A 22 contract 
positions 

24 
(2 new) 
 

25 Completed: 
purchase & submit 
proof of purchase for 6 
new taxi-cabs; 1 new 
passenger van; and 1 
handicap accessible 
minivan;  GPS &  
compressed natural gas 
conversion kits for all 
cabs and vans; 5 cabs 
painted w Brunswick 
logo; add 2 new 
positions; purchase ad 
at the Visitor Center – 
year 1 & 2 
 
Outstanding: 
Remain in Brunswick for 
duration of loan; paint 
the one remaining black 
cab and the new 
handicap accessible 
minivan w Brunswick 
logo; purchase ad at the 
Visitor Center – year  3; 
retain at least 24 
positions in the 
company through 8-1-
2016; and, retain the 
business for at least 2 
more years (either 
under Dale King’s or 
Sara King’s ownership) 
 

 
 



Brunswick Development Corporation (BDC) Annual Active Loans Status Report 
Spring 2015 

 

 

Company 
Name 

Date 
of 
Loan 

Amount 
Issued 

Interest 
Rate 

Maturity 
Date 

Amount 
Outstanding 

Current 
on 
Payments 

Starting 
Employment 

Required 
Employment 

Current 
Employment 

Additional 
Performance 
Measures 

Camm, Inc. 2014 $  25,000 4.25% 7-1-2021 $  25,000 Yes 2 FTEs N/A 4 FTEs 
1 part time 

Remain in Brunswick for 
duration of loan 

Frosty’s 
Donuts 

2013  $137,500 4.25% 11-1-2018 $124,294 Yes 9 FTEs 14 FTEs 
(5 new) 

23 FTEs + 
10 part time 

Remain in Brunswick for 
duration of loan 

Gelato Fiasco 2013 
2013 

$  91,300 
$156,100 

4.25% 
4.25% 

3-15-2018 
8-1-2022 

$  77,976 
$146,544 

Yes 
Yes 

12 FTEs 21 FTEs 
(5 new) 
(4 new) 

25 FTEs + 
10 part-time / 
seasonal 

Remain in Brunswick for 
duration of loan(s) 

 
 



ITEM 48 
BACK UP MATERIALS 

Materials as provided in orginal packet are first and then those 
provided at meeting are labeled as to whom provided































Yard Power - COST ESTIMATE July 2014 

Objective: To Purchase & Install a NEW 480 V, 400amp Yard Power Unit complying to Amtrak 

Standards 

Location: Cedar Street Wye, Brunswick 

Work Breakdown: 

Contract w/ Central Maine Power 

Purchase from Manufacturer 

Contract Local Electrician 

Estimated TOTAL to Construct 

Install 3 Phase Power to existing pole 

(quoted 7 /10/13 good 90 days) 

480 V, 400 amp Yard Power Unit 

(quoted NW Rail Elec., verified 7 /14) 

(Manufacture & Deliver, approx 8-10 wks) 

$ 9,987 

$ 24, 009 

Install U.G. 400 amp Service w/ Main Breaker $ 8,000 

U.G. Hook-Up of Unit, Incl. Cone. Pad 

(Martell Electric - estimate verified 7 /14) 

$ 41, 996 

*** For consideration, but not estimated at this time is the CMP Monthly Cost for providing electrical 

service. 

INFORMATION PROVIDED BY NNEPRA



Brunswick Train Idling Committee 

The purpose of this group was to investigate and evaluate potential mitigation solutions to mid‐day train 

idling in Brunswick.  Currently, Train 681/691 remains in Brunswick each day following its 12:25pm 

arrival from Boston, until it departs on its 5:55pm departure to Boston.  In the absence of a layover 

facility, the equipment must remain in either the Rail Yard or Cedar Street location, and idles during this 

holdover period.   

The need for idling trains will be eliminated when the Brunswick layover is completed, as Train 681/691 

will enter the enclosed facility where it will be powered down completely for servicing.   

The committee included Jim Russell and Patricia Quinn representing NNEPRA Staff, Bob McEvoy 

representing the NNEPRA Board, Steve Corcoran and Chris Purcell representing Amtrak, and John 

Eldridge representing the Town of Brunswick.  

All mitigation strategies proposed were discussed.  A summary is listed on the following pages: 

INFORMATION PROVIDED BY NNEPRA



 

 

  

  Suggested Mitigation 
Strategies 

Effect on the Idling of Trains 
in Brunswick 

Limitations/Challengers 

1  Run an extension cord from an 
existing residential power 
supply to maintain café 
refrigeration and lighting. 

None.  Power and 
mechanical requirements 
cannot be satisfied by this 
approach.  
 

N/A 

2  Install a portable 480 V 
generator to satisfy power 
requirements. 
 

Reduces idle time and engine 
RPM during idle time by 
providing the electrical head 
end power (HEP) to the 
coaches & Café Car for all 
servicing activities, interior 
lighting, heating and cooling. 
 

Does not eliminate idling of trains. 
Creates an additional source of 
noise, vibration and emissions. 
   
A generated can be rented for 
approximately $5,000 per month.    
 

3  Construct an outside support 
station, complete with 3 Phase 
400 amp Electrical Service, 480 
Volt Stand‐by Power plug‐in 
station and at the Brunswick 
Wye at Cedar Street.  
 
Note:  Options considered 
including installing a new 
power source, borrowing a 
source from Amtrak (not 
available), or reusing the unit 
owned by Maine Eastern (non‐
compatible). 
 
 
 
 

 

Provides the electrical head 
end power (HEP) to the 
coaches & Café car for all 
servicing activities, interior 
lighting, heating and cooling 
and permits engine to idle at 
a lower RPM (lower noise 
level).  
 
When ambient temperature is 
above 38 degrees: 

Reduces amount of idling 
time each day by relying on 
the locomotive back‐up 
system to monitor engine 
operating systems, which 
will allow the engine to 
periodically turn on and off. 
 
When ambient temperature is 
below 38 degrees: 

Reduces engine RPM’s 
during idle time.  However, 
the train must still idle 
continually to maintain 
temperature of engine fluids.
 
 
 
 

Does not completely eliminate the 
idling of trains because engine still 
needs to run periodically to 
monitor and maintain engine 
operating systems in warmer 
weather, and needs to run 
continually in cooler weather to 
maintain engine fluid 
temperatures.  
 
Establishes Cedar Street as the 
primary location for idling trains, 
although train holdover location is 
dependent upon other train 
movements.  
   
Costs approximately $42,000 to 
construct.    
 
Increases cost of monthly 
electrical usage, but reduces fuel 
consumption.  Net savings in 
operating costs estimated to be 
approximately $40,000 annually.   

4  Construct an outside support 
station, complete with 3 Phase 

Same as above, but may 
allow engine to shut down 

Same as above except air 
compression system may add 



 

 

400 amp Electrical Service, 480 
Volt Stand‐by Power plug‐in 
station and compressed air 
hook‐up at the Brunswick Wye 
at Cedar Street.  

more often in warmer 
weather because air 
pressure will be maintained.  

additional noise. 
   
Costs approximately $65,000 to 
construct.    
 

5  Modify Amtrak standard 
operating procedures to 
include a complete shutdown 
of locomotive diesel engine 
following required servicing 
and inspecting during holdover. 
 

Potentially reduces the 
amount of midday Idling by 1 
to 3 hours per day, based on 
servicing time.  
 

Shuts down electronic locomotive 
monitoring system which 
maintains critical operating 
conditions.  
 
Puts operations of trains 688/698 
& 689/699 at risk by eliminating 
engine protection systems. 
 
Jeopardizes service reliability and 
increases cost potential.   
 
Contradicts Amtrak standard 
operating procedures and 
therefore Amtrak will not accept 
risk.  All financial consequences 
associated with equipment failure 
are the responsibility of NNEPRA.  

6  Rotate Brunswick hold‐over 
location between all suitable 
locations in Brunswick, 
establishing a parking location 
schedule through weekly 
coordination with Pan Am and 
Maine Eastern railroads. 

Reduces the occasions for 
trains to idle in a particular 
location each day.  

Does not affect the amount of 
train idling or idling time in 
Brunswick. 
 
Potentially impacts more areas of 
town. 
 

7  Reduce train idling time in 
Brunswick by resuming 
“Freeport shuttle” daily 
between Brunswick and 
Freeport.   

Reduces idling time by 
moving train to Freeport and 
back.  

Increases operating costs and 
could impact crew scheduling.  

8  Return Train 681/691 to 
Portland upon arrival in 
Brunswick.   

Eliminates holdover and 
therefore idling time in 
Brunswick by returning train 
to Portland.  
 

Eliminates Train 688/698 service 
from Brunswick and Freeport.   
Reduces ridership and revenue on 
both Train 681/691 and Train 
688/698 (more than $300,000 
annually). 
Eliminates evening summer 
connection with Maine Eastern 
Railroad.  
 

 



 

Town of Brunswick, Maine 
INCORPORATED 1739 

OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER 
85 UNION STREET 

BRUNSWICK, MAINE 04011-1583 

 
 

TELEPHONE      207-725-6659 

FAX                      207-725-6663 

 

www.brunswickme.org/departments/town-manager 

 

June 23, 2014 
 
 
Board of Directors 
Northern New England Passenger Rail Authority (NNEPRA) 
75 West Commercial Street, Suite 104 
Portland, Maine 04101 
 
Re: Downeaster Idling in Brunswick 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
At its June 16th meeting, the Brunswick Town Council voted unanimously to authorize a letter requesting that 
NNEPRA take action to mitigate the fumes, noise, and vibration that result from idling the Downeaster in the 
vicinity of Brunswick residences and businesses.  While the Council encourages you to look at all available 
options, it requests that you reconsider the installation of a head-end power supply so that trains will not be 
required to idle in order to generate electric power for the on-board units that require it. 
 
This November will mark the two-year anniversary of the extension of Downeaster service to Brunswick.  
The Town Council acknowledges the efforts of many, especially NNEPRA, in returning passenger service to 
the community.  It also wishes to remind NNEPRA of the investment that the Town of Brunswick has 
contributed to this effort, and of the future expenditures that will be required to support continued service. 
 
Since beginning service to Brunswick, the Downeaster has been left idling in Brunswick as it awaited its 
scheduled return to Portland.  With few exceptions, it has idled every day for five continuous hours at 
Brunswick West or in downtown Brunswick.  The Town Council understands NNEPRA has long believed 
that the layover facility is the ultimate solution to this issue, but the Town Council believes that construction 
and completion of the layover facility, and therefore NNEPRA’s preferred solution, is still months away.  In 
the interim, residents and businesses will continue to endure hours of idling with the accompanying noise and 
noxious fumes.  While the Town Council recognizes there have been delays in financing and permitting the 
layover facility, those delays have also resulted in delays in solving the idling issue.  For nearly two years, 
residents have endured the inconvenience and potentially negative health effects resulting from excessive 
train idling. 
 
Over the past two years much has been said and debated about idling trains, layover facilities, and related 
issues.  By immediately addressing the idling issues, NNEPRA can demonstrate that it understands and 
respects the concerns of its neighbors, and that it can be counted on to be a good corporate citizen as it looks 
to the future and to expanded service to Brunswick. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 

John S. Eldridge 
Interim Town Manager 
On-Behalf of the Brunswick Town Council 

 
cc: Town Council 
 Patricia Quinn, Executive Director, NNEPRA 

/s/ 



 
 

INFORMATION PROVIDED AT THE 
MEETING 



1

Fran Smith

Subject: FW: WPS at Brunswick Station

EMAIL 

Dear Council, 

I have been in touch with John Eldridge about my concerns about an agenda item for this Monday night.  You 
may or may not see that e‐mail.  He has encouraged me to contact you with my concerns as well. 

I have heard it called different things ‐ Head End Power System, Wayside Power System – whatever the 
specificatons, it sounds like we are asking NNEPRA to install equipment to reduce the emissions from trains 
idling here in Brunswick.  That sounds like a good idea to me. 

I understand the NNEPRA Board has approved the request and is now hearing from the Town on where you 
feel it should be located.  Their preferred location is at the site of the future Maintenance Layover 
Facility.  That also sounds like a good idea to me. 

There is a motion to locate the equipment at Brunswick Station from Councilors Perrault and Millet.  That does 
not sound like a good idea to me. 

As you know, long before the squirmish between Brunswick West and NNEPRA over locating the Maintenance 
Layover Facility, JHR Development spent many hours working cooperatively with Town Staff and NNEPRA to 
work through the details of locating first the Visitor Center and then the train platform on or within inches of 
private property.  Our station is a public/private hybrid, unlike any other station on the line.  Needless to say, 
it was not always a smooth process, but in the end we ALL worked through our concerns and the operational 
issues to arrive at a solution that while not perfect, adequately serves the needs of the stakeholders...Town, 
Rail Authority, Owner, Tenants, neighbors. We worked on a solution that we felt worked best for the 
most.  We arrived at a successful solution and welcomed the arrival of the expanded Downeaster service 
through a process of collaboration and respectful communication. 

My issues with Motion 2 on pg. 4 of the agenda is that no one has been in touch with the property owner who 
will be most affected by this decision to located the WPS at Brunswick Station.  Although I know for a fact that 
Brunswick Station was never designed for the uses proposed (charging, cleaning, restocking etc), we do not 
need to get into those details.  The fact is, no one has been in touch with the property owner to discuss the 
possibilities.  While the dialogue has taken such an unpleasant turn between Brunswick West and NNEPRA 
over the MLF, at least there has been a dialogue.  We would expect the same courtesy of those who are 
representing the interests of local residents and businesses. 

The accompanying materials in your packet refer to Brunswick Station as the “ideal” location for the WPS.  I 
personally feel at this time that it is not; 1) because the infrastructure never designed for this use 2.) We will 
have residents within inches of the WPS/CPU and maintenance operations which is probably why NNEPRA 
discounted this use at this location in the frst place, and 3.) NO ONE FROM THE TOWN EXTENDED THE 
COURTESY OF COMMUNICATING EFFECTIVELY WITH THE STAKEHOLDERS. 

EMAIL FROM MIKE LYNE



2

Please don’t continue down that road. 
  
Respectfully, 
  
Mike Lyne 
  



Introduction 
• Charles F. Wallace, Jr. PE, INCE, Diplomate of ACFE 
• Long term resident of Brunswick Maine 
• My office is located at 30 Parker’s Way less than 200’ from the idling train 
• I am speaking today in favor of locating Wayside Power at Brunswick’s Maine 

Street Station and want to emphasize the advantages 
• Excessive idling during layovers is not a necessary part of routine passenger 

service operations 
• I want to share current experiences with excessive idling of Downeaster 

Locomotives for the past 29 months of passenger service adjacent to my 
office 

• You have all heard plenty about problems. I am here tonight to discuss 
solutions 

• Video clips self explanatory 
– 30 Sec of Train idling at 30 Parkers Way 
– AMTRAK idling then heading to Brunswick Station 

 
 
 

May 2015 
Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 



30 Sec of Train idling at 30 Parkers Way 
 

May 2015 
Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 



AMTRAK idling then heading to Brunswick Station 

May 2015 
Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 



Maine Street Station 
Meter Positions 

MSS-1 

MSS-2 

May 2015 
Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 



May 2015 
Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 

Approximately 
145 ft. to 
Locomotive 



May 2015 
Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 

Approximately 
285 ft. to 
Locomotive 



May 2015 
Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 



Diesel Locomotive Schematic 

May 2015 
Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 

KEY TO UNDERSTANDING DIESEL ELECTRIC LOCOMOTIVES 



May 2015 
Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 

Brunswick Station  Video 
5/3/2015 Approximately 8:30 p.m. 



Portland Photos (pg. 1 of 4)  

May 2015 
Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 



Portland Photos (pg. 2 of 4)  

May 2015 
Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 



Portland Photos (pg. 3 of 4)  

May 2015 
Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 



Portland Photos (pg. 4 of 4)  

May 2015 
Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 



17 CFM   psi 
Portable Air Compressors 
Rental Price: 
Per day $69.30 
Per Week $311.85 

May 2015 
Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 

Orange are diesel 
Yellow is gasoline 



Haverhill, MA – Bradford Station 

May 2015 
Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 

Compressor with Dryer 



Brunswick Lighting 

Portland Lighting 

May 2015 
Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 



Wayside Power System can go here 
From curb to 1st tie is 14 feet 

May 2015 
Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 



4’x6’ 
APU 
Pad 

6’x8’ 
Building 

3’x6’ 
Cabinet on 

Pad 

May 2015 
Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 

10’x5.5’ Air 
Compressor 



Summary 

• Town of Brunswick is required to maintain the station 
under contract with NNEPRA  

• Brunswick’s costs have ranged between $70K & $100K 
per year 

• Downeaster should use the well maintained station 
platform versus moving the train elsewhere 

• A well lighted facility will be a more secure location 
• Locating the Wayside Power System at the Brunswick 

Maine Street Station is the ideal location 
 
 



Takeaways 
SUMMERTIME SHUTDOWN 
(locomotive off above 45F) 
• Wayside power system 

– APU + Compressor & Dryer 
+ Battery Charger 

– WPS approximately $65k 

WINTERTIME LOW IDLE 
(Temperature below 45F) 

• Wayside power system 
– APU + Compressor & Dryer + 

Battery Charger 
– WPS approximately $65k 

 Brunswick Station is best:  
• Platform to safely access/clean/restock train 
• Superior Lighting & Security  
• Re-Fuel and Sanitary Services available 
• Platform acts as noise & vibration suppressor 
• Eliminates road crossing at prime sleeping time 
• Complete Train shut down within 10 minutes 
• Summertime shutdown / Wintertime low idle 



 
 

INFORMATION PROVIDED AT THE 
MEETING 
 
BY PAT QUINN FROM NNEPRA 



 

 

May 4, 2015               

 

TO:  Brunswick Town Council Members 

FROM:  Patricia Quinn, NNEPRA Executive Director 

RE:  Train idling in Brunswick 

 

The Northern New England Passenger Rail Authority (NNEPRA), provides the following responses to 

questions raised regarding train idling in Brunswick.  

 

How can NNEPRA eliminate the outdoor idling of trains in Brunswick during the day? 

 NNEPRA has proposed the development of an indoor layover facility which will, among other 

important functions, eliminate the outdoor idling of trains in Brunswick.   The facility was 

anticipated to have been built within a year of initiating passenger service to Brunswick in 

November 2012, but has faced several hurdles due to public resistance. 

 

 As an interim step until the facility is constructed, NNEPRA has committed to install an Auxiliary 

Power Unit (APU) in Brunswick.   A unit is on order, and is scheduled to arrive in 8‐10 weeks.  

NNEPRA is making arrangements to have it installed as quickly as possible upon its arrival.   

 

Will the APU eliminate the need for locomotive engines to run while parked outdoors between trips in 

Brunswick? 

 No.  Locomotives used in Downeaster service (P42) are not shut down between trips if they are 

outdoors, regardless of ambient temperature.  Amtrak P42 locomotives are controlled by an 

electronic monitoring device called AESS which will turn the engine on and off as needed to 

maintain all system operating parameters.  (Please refer to information provided by Amtrak for 

details). 

 

 When the ambient temperature is above 45 degrees, an APU will enable a P42 locomotive to 

run intermittently, instead of continually, and at a lower RPM, than it would if not “plugged in”. 

 

 When the ambient temperature is below 45 degrees, P42 locomotives must remain running, 

however at a lower idle RPM, regardless of an APU connection. 

 

 



Will the installation of an air compression system in addition to an APU eliminate the need for 

locomotive engines to run while parked outdoors between trips in Brunswick? 

 No, but it could reduce the amount of time the engine runs during warmer temperatures.  

However, in response to concerns expressed by citizens of Brunswick, NNEPRA is exploring the 

installation of an air compression system and NNEPRA will provide the Council with updates as 

they are available. 

 

If a locomotive connected to an APU and an air compression system cannot be shut down completely 

outdoors when the ambient temperature is above 45 degrees, then how can they be shut down 

completely inside a layover facility?  

 The layover facility will be equipped with resources such as mechanical staff, tools, and 

additional equipment which will be readily available to troubleshoot in the event a locomotive 

does not re‐start.  In addition, the facility will be climate controlled, allowing locomotives to be 

shut down year round.    

 The train which currently parks in Brunswick mid‐day has no back‐up resources to depend upon 

in the event of a mechanical failure, therefore, the engine remains on the AESS system to assure 

the train is ready for passenger service.   

 

Can heaters be installed in locomotives used in Downeaster service to enable them to be shut down in 

cooler temperatures?  

 No.  P42 Locomotives from Amtrak’s national equipment pool are used to provide Downeaster 

service. Amtrak operates more than 200 of these locomotives nationally, and more than 50 

different locomotives typically support Downeaster service on an annual basis.  Amtrak has 

considered, but is not pursuing the installation of such “heaters” in the P42 locomotives and it is 

not possible for NNEPRA to fund the installation of such equipment on a portion of Amtrak’s 

fleet. 

What is the recommended location to install the APU and potentially an air compression system in 

Brunswick to reduce outdoor train idling until the layover facility is built? 

 After consulting with all railroad partners, NNEPRA recommends that the APU be installed 

adjacent to the railroad tracks approximately 600 feet east of Church Road.  This location is 

preferred because it is adjacent to NNEPRA’s property and the planned layover facility.   It is also 

the location which will have the least interference with freight train operations and therefore 

the most likelihood of being the location where the Downeaster is dispatched to “park” during 

the afternoon.  MaineDOT, the owner of the track, Pan Am Railways and the Maine Eastern 

Railroad all support that recommendation.  

 

 



Can the APU and air compression system be installed at Maine Street Station so the train can remain 

in the station for turnaround servicing between trips during the day? 

 NNEPRA does not support Maine Street Station as a potential site for a mid‐day turnaround 

location.  Amtrak could not reliably “park” a train at Maine Street Station for several hours each 

day, as noted above.  That location interferes with freight and passenger railroad operations.  

 

Would locating an APU and air compression system at Maine Street Station make it possible for trains 

to remain there overnight for layover servicing, thereby eliminating deadhead trips to Portland. 

 No.  Layover servicing cannot be performed at Maine Street Station or on any existing mainline 

track in Brunswick.   Mechanical personnel must be able to safely access the entire 

undercarriage of the train for layover servicing as well as the ability to empty lavatories from 

each side of each coach, replenish materials such as lube oil, sand and water, and many other 

functions which cannot be supported safely at Maine Street Station or on any mainline track.   

 The Brunswick layover facility includes the construction of 3 new layover tracks to provide 

required servicing off the mainline.  

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 















GE Transportation Systems 

Amtrak P42DC, AESS –1 

When will the AESS system automatically shutdown 
the diesel engine? 

AESS SYSTEM SETUP CONDITIONS ( Stop Triggers) 

ALL of the setup conditions below must exist for 10 minutes  
• ASDS switch is “ON” (up) 

• Reverser handle is in CENTER position 

• Throttle is in IDLE position 

• EC Switch is not in JOG position 

• Independent brakes are applied (IBS closed) 

• Locomotive speed is zero 

• Aux Cab door interlock closed 

• Battery knife switch is closed (otherwise, Battery Monitor test 
will fail and engine will not be auto stopped) 

• Not in Self Test 

Engine Shutdown 



GE Transportation Systems 

Amtrak P42DC, AESS –2 

When will the AESS system automatically shutdown 
the diesel engine?               -continued-  

ALL values below must be in the given ranges  
(Stop Permissions).  

• Lube Oil temperature is between 160ºF (71ºC) and 230ºF (110ºC)  

• Ambient temperature is between 45ºF (Sensor on D9 is 6-7ºF 
above ambient making the effective outside temp 38 ºF) (7ºC) 
and 110ºF (43ºC) 

• Battery charge panel current is between 3 and 150 amps 

• Battery voltage is between 69 and 85 volts 

• Main reservoir pressure is above 146 psi 

• No more that 8 auto stops in the past 24 hours. 

• Compressor speed is zero. 

Engine Shutdown 



GE Transportation Systems 

Amtrak P42DC, AESS –3 

Can I force the AESS system to check the conditions 
for shutdown sooner than the normally programmed 
time?   If so, how do I do it?  

• Yes.   

• Press the Auto Stop Override (SASS) pushbutton on the EC 
Panel twice within 30 seconds (in L2 or L3 permission).   
– This forces AESS system to check for shutdown conditions in 

60 seconds.   
– If conditions allow, the AESS will go through a normal 

automatic shutdown sequence .   

Engine Shutdown 

TYPICAL APPLICATION: An operator finishes a run and has a 
locomotive in a yard.  The operator wants an AESS shutdown to 
take place before 10 minutes pass.  Pressing the SASS 
pushbutton twice within 30 seconds will tell the AESS system to 
start shutdown in 60 seconds if all conditions are met. 



GE Transportation Systems 

Amtrak P42DC, AESS –4 

When will the AESS system automatically start the 
diesel engine?  

Engine Startup 

AESS SYSTEM SETUP CONDITIONS 

ALL of the setup conditions below must exist.  
• ASDS switch is “ON” (up) 

• Engine has shutdown due to automatic AESS stop 

• EC Switch is not in JOG position 

• Aux Cab door interlock closed 

• Battery Knife switch is closed (If opened or cycled, will  require 
manual engine start) 

• Not in Self Test 



GE Transportation Systems 

Amtrak P42DC, AESS –5 

When will the AESS system automatically start the 
diesel engine?                 -continued-  

AUTO START TRIGGERS  

ANY trigger below will cause the engine to start  
(only if it was auto stopped by AESS).  

• Reverser handle is moved out of CENTER position and GFB 
closed  

• Ambient temperature is not between 40ºF (4ºC) and 120ºF (49ºC)  

• Battery voltage is less than 62 volts 

• Independent brakes and automatic brakes released (IBS open) 

• Main reservoir pressure is less than 125 psi.  

• The Maximum auto stop time expires (90 to 210 minutes). 

• The locomotive is moving  

Engine Startup 



Paul R. LePage 

GOVERNOR 

Brunswick Town Council 
Town Hall 
85 Union Street 
Brunswick, Maine 04011 

STATE OF MAINE 

D EPARTMENT O F TRAN S PORTATION 

16 STATE H OUSE STATION 
AU G USTA , MAINE 04333-0016 

May 4, 2015 

David Bernhardt 

COMMISSIONER 

Dear Brunswick Council Members: 

As the owner of the mainline and siding track in Brunswick, MaineDOT supports the 
installation of ground power to reduce train idling. It is very important that the ground power be 
at a location that makes sense for all current and future freight and passenger railroad operations 
in Brunswick. For that reason, MaineDOT supports the installation of 480 volt ground power as 
proposed by the NNEPRA board. 

Locating ground power and/or attempting to perform turnaround or layover servicing of 
Downeaster trains at Main Street Station either at the station track or the controlled siding is 
unworkable for not only the Downeaster trains but also for the other two rail operators who have 
rights to operate in Brunswick. Downeaster trains parked at Main Street Station for maintenance 
would restrict the ability of Maine Eastern Railroad to operate passenger trains in and out of 
Brunswick Station from Rockland as well as negatively impact freight interchange operations in 
Brunswick between Maine Eastern Railroad and Pan Am Railways. I have attached a letter from 
Maine Eastern Railroad outlining their concerns to MaineDOT in regard to ground power being 
installed at Main Street Station. We agree with these concerns. 

We appreciate the Council ' s consideration of this letter regarding this topic. 

Enclosure 

Sincerely, 

Nathan E. Moulton 
Director, Rail Program 
Office of Freight and Business Services 

THE MAI N E D EPA RTMEN T OF T RANS P O RTATI ON I S AN AFF IR MATI VE ACTION • EQUAL OPPO RTUNITY EMPLOYER 

P H ONE: (207) 624-3000 TTY: 888 -516 -9364 FAX: (207) 62 4 -300 1 



Maine Eastern 

Nathan Moulton 
Director, Rail Program 

RAILROAD 

Maine DOT, Office of Freight Transportation 
16 State House Station 
Augusta, Maine 04333 

Dear Nate, 

4 Union Street 
Rockland , ME 04841 

Phone: 207-596-6705 
Fox: 207-596-611 5 

Web : www.MoineEasternRai lroad .com 

May 4, 2015 

With the tabling of the proposed state legislation regarding idling of passenger 
locomotives, I understand that a decision has been made to install ground power in 
Brunswick. This is a good solution for all parties involved. 

However, I am concerned that someone is contemplating installing that ground power at 
the station either on the main track or on the controlled siding. This will not work. 

If the ground power is installed on the main station track, this would effectively deny our 
excursion train access to the platform. If the power is installed on the controlled siding at 
the station, it would prevent us from holding our excursion train on that siding during the 
week. It would also create severe problems for the interchange of our freight to Pan 
Am, as this track is required to be used for that interchange. Neither of these locations 
are acceptable to us. In an attempt to be proactive and to protect the Maine Eastern's 
excursion and freight operations, we want to suggest the following location for the 
ground power installation. 

When we first started our excursion train 11 years ago, we had ground power installed 
west of Union Street near the overhead bridge. That was then the main track, but it is 
now a part of the controlled siding and sits on one leg of the wye track. The former 
location is approximately 10 car lengths west of the Union Street wye switch, and is also 
west of the hand throw crossover from the main track to the controlled siding. The 
power box and control equipment were removed with the completion of the station 
complex. 

We feel that ground power should be reinstalled west of Union Street with power outlets 
for both the main track and on the controlled siding. With this arrangement, the 
Downeaster can back west out of the station (just as it does now) to a location west of 
Union Street and plug into a power outlet on the main track. Also , an additional power 
outlet should be provided on the controlled siding at the same location, giving the Maine 
Eastern access this power if necessary and adding an alternate location for the 



Oowneaster trainset to lay over. This preemptively solves any problems or concerns 
from local residences about idling of passenger trains and provides flexible options for 
all train operations. 

The additional cost of another outlet on the controlled siding west of Union Street would 
be negligible. While we plan on holding our excursion trainset during the week in the 
controlled siding at the station east of Union Street (as we did last year) , it makes sense 
to install the additional outlet west of Union Street, as it provides operational flexibility 
for all parties and eliminates any future idling issues. From a train operation and costing 
standpoint, this seems to make the most sense for Brunswick. If for some reason the 
Amtrak maintenance facility is not built , this solution still provides a viable long-term 
alternative for all rail operations in Brunswick. 

I would appreciate being kept up to date on the developments on this installation and 
made a part of the discussions, as this affects all of our operations. If I can offer any 
further help or suggestions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Charles C. Jensen 
Vice President & Chief Operating Officer 
Maine Eastern Railroad 
973-267-4300 I cjensen@merail.com 

cc: Harmony Llanto, MERR 
Patricia Quinn, NNEPRA 



 
 

INFORMATION PROVIDED AT THE 
MEETING 
 
BY BRUCE SLEEPER FROM LEGAL 
COUNSEL TO TRAINRIDERS NORTHEAST 
 
 

















Overview of
Brunswick Layover Facility

Typical Activities and Functions
Draft October 2014

9MOUXU`e CbQ^bUQc

HTQ 5^aZ_cUOW XMe[bQ^ RMOUXU`e cUXX _a\\[^` GQ^bUOUZS MZP =Z_\QO`U[Z MO`UbU`UQ_ R[^ `^MUZ Q]aU\YQZ` a_QP `[

[\Q^M`Q `TQ 4Y`^MW 7[cZQM_`Q^ \M__QZSQ^ ^MUX _Q^bUOQ&

4XX `^MUZ _Q`_ cUXX NQ T[a_QP UZ_UPQ `TQ XMe[bQ^ NaUXPUZS NQR[^Q MZP MR`Q^ _OTQPaXQP _Q^bUOQ& KTUXQ UZ_UPQ

`TQ NaUXPUZS$ `TQ X[O[Y[`UbQ cUXX NQ `a^ZQP [RR$ \XaSSQP UZ`[ ,0(J S^[aZP \[cQ^ MZP O[ZZQO`QP `[

O[Y\^Q__QP MU^&

B[ ^aZZUZS [^ TQMbe YMUZ`QZMZOQ MO`UbU`UQ_ cUXX NQ O[ZPaO`QP M` `TQ 5^aZ_cUOW RMOUXU`e$ M_ X[O[Y[`UbQ_

MZP O[MOTQ_ M^Q _QZ` `[ [`TQ^ 4Y`^MW RMOUXU`UQ_ R[^ `T[_Q MO`UbU`UQ_& B[ TMfM^P[a_ cM_`Q cUXX NQ SQZQ^M`QP

Ne [^ M_ M ^Q_aX` [R `TQ RMOUXU`e& HTQ cM_`Q_ M__[OUM`QP cU`T `^MUZ _Q^bUOUZS UZOXaPQ _[XUP cM_`Q "`^M_T MZP

_\QZ` N^MWQ _T[Q_#$ _\QZ` RXa[^Q_OQZ` XMY\_$ MZP _MZU`M^e cM_`Q&

I\[Z O[Y\XQ`U[Z [R `TQ RMOUXU`e$ `T^QQ ^[aZP `^U\_ [R _OTQPaXQP _Q^bUOQ cUXX [\Q^M`Q PMUXe NQ`cQQZ

5^aZ_cUOW MZP 5[_`[Z& 4X`T[aST GQ^bUOQ 7QbQX[\YQZ` DXMZ_ UZOXaPQ `TQ Qd\MZ_U[Z [R `TQ \^Q_QZ`

7[cZQM_`Q^ _OTQPaXQ `[ MOO[YY[PM`Q RUbQ PMUXe ^[aZP `^U\_ NQ`cQQZ 5^aZ_cUOW MZP 5[_`[Z$ `TQ MNUXU`e

`[ [\Q^M`Q `TQ R[a^`T MZP RUR`T ^[aZP%`^U\_ `TM` cUXX Qd`QZP `[ 5^aZ_cUOW U_ PQ\QZPQZ` a\[Z `TQ

O[Y\XQ`U[Z [R MPPU`U[ZMX `^MOW UY\^[bQYQZ`_ NQ`cQQZ 5^aZ_cUOW MZP D[^`XMZP& GOTQPaXQ_ R[^ `T[_Q

MPPU`U[ZMX `^U\_ TMbQ Z[` NQQZ O[ZRU^YQP&

CZOQ `TQ RMOUXU`e U_ NaUX`$ `TQ 7[cZQM_`Q^ _OTQPaXQ `['R^[Y 5^aZ_cUOW cUXX XUWQXe `[ NQ _UYUXM^ `[2

KQQWPMe KQQWQZP

G[a`TN[aZP

"PQ\M^`a^Q_#

B[^`TN[aZP

"M^^UbMX_#

G[a`TN[aZP

"PQ\M^`a^Q_#

B[^`TN[aZP

"M^^UbMX_#

/2(-MY )*2*-\Y /2(-MY )*2*-\Y

)*2,(\Y 02*(\Y )*2((\Y 02*(\Y

-2--\Y *2)-MY -2--\Y *2)-MY

HTU_ P[OaYQZ` U_ UZ`QZPQP `[ \^[bUPQ MZ [bQ^bUQc [R `TQ RaZO`U[Z_ MZP [\Q^M`U[Z_ [R `TQ 5^aZ_cUOW

XMe[bQ^ RMOUXU`e MZP `TQ MO`UbU`UQ_ cTUOT cUXX `e\UOMXXe `MWQ \XMOQ UZ MZP M^[aZP `TQ RMOUXU`e&



CbQ^bUQc [R He\UOMX 9aZO`U[Z_ M` 5^aZ_cUOW @Me[bQ^ 9MOUXU`e DMSQ *

He\UOMX D^Q%H^U\ H^MUZ D^Q\M^M`U[Z_ M` `TQ 5^aZ_cUOW @Me[bQ^2

4\\^[dUYM`QXe MZ T[a^ \^U[^ `[ `TQ _OTQPaXQP PQ\M^`a^Q [R QMOT `^U\ R^[Y 5^aZ_cUOW G`M`U[Z& HTQ

`e\UOMX \^Q%`^U\ ^[a`UZQ U_ M_ R[XX[c_2

# 4\\^[dUYM`QXe .( YUZa`Q_ \^U[^ `[ PQ\M^`a^Q R^[Y 5^aZ_cUOW G`M`U[Z$ `TQ R[a^%YQYNQ^ `^MUZ

O^Qc cUXX M^^UbQ& HTQ 4Y`^MW 6[ZPaO`[^$ 4__U_`MZ` 6[ZPaO`[^ MZP 8ZSUZQQ^ cUXX YQQ` UZ `TQ O^Qc

^[[Y$ X[OM`QP UZ `TQ MPYUZU_`^M`UbQ M^QM [R `TQ XMe[bQ^ NaUXPUZS$ R[^ M N^UQRUZS YQQ`UZS& HTQ 6MRm

M``QZPMZ` cUXX \Q^R[^Y M \^Q%_TUR` UZbQZ`[^e$ _Q` a\ PU_\XMe_ MZP \^Q\M^Q `TQ 6MRm R[^ `TQ `^U\&

# 4\\^[dUYM`QXe -( YUZa`Q_ \^U[^ `[ _OTQPaXQP PQ\M^`a^Q R^[Y 5^aZ_cUOW G`M`U[Z$ `TQ YQOTMZUOMX

O^Qc cUXX MO`UbM`Q QdTMa_` T[[P RMZ_$ ^QY[bQ `TQ ,0(J S^[aZP \[cQ^ MZP O[Y\^Q__QP MU^

O[ZZQO`U[Z R^[Y `TQ `^MUZ MZP _`M^` `TQ PUQ_QX X[O[Y[`UbQ `[ MXX[c M\\^[dUYM`QXe )( YUZa`Q_ M`

UPXQ `[ N^UZS MXX QZSUZQ RXaUP_ a\ `[ [\Q^M`UZS `QY\Q^M`a^Q& 4XX QdTMa_` RMZ_ cUXX O[Z`UZaQ `[

[\Q^M`Q cTUXQ `TQ X[O[Y[`UbQ U_ ^aZZUZS UZ_UPQ `TQ NaUXPUZS&

# 4\\^[dUYM`QXe ,( YUZa`Q_ \^U[^ `[ _OTQPaXQP PQ\M^`a^Q R^[Y 5^aZ_cUOW G`M`U[Z$ `TQ 4Y`^MW

H^MUZ 6^Qc cUXX N[M^P `TQ `^MUZ `[ \Q^R[^Y `TQU^ \^Q%`^U\ UZ_\QO`U[Z_ MZP RaZO`U[Z OTQOW_& HTQ

4Y`^MW 8ZSUZQQ^ cUXX _cU`OT `TQ X[O[Y[`UbQ [\Q^M`UZS _Q``UZS `[ B[^YMX$ `[ \^[PaOQ <QMP 8ZP

D[cQ^ "<8D# ZQOQ__M^e `[ O[Y\XQ`Q `TQ [\Q^M`U[ZMX OTQOW_ ^Q]aU^QP NQR[^Q QdU`UZS `TQ NaUXPUZS

MZP ^Q`a^ZUZS `[ _Q^bUOQ& 4\\^[dUYM`QXe +( YUZa`Q_ \^U[^ `[ _OTQPaXQP PQ\M^`a^Q R^[Y

5^aZ_cUOW G`M`U[Z$ `TQ ^[XX%a\ P[[^ R[^ `TQ M\\^[\^UM`Q `^MUZ NMe cUXX [\QZ MZP `TQ `^MUZ cUXX

XQMbQ `TQ XMe[bQ^ NaUXPUZS `[ SQ` UZ \[_U`U[Z `[ N[M^P \M__QZSQ^_ M` 5^aZ_cUOW G`M`U[Z& HTQ `^MUZ

NQXX cUXX ^UZS M_ `TQ `^MUZ QdU`_ `TQ NaUXPUZS&



CbQ^bUQc [R He\UOMX 9aZO`U[Z_ M` 5^aZ_cUOW @Me[bQ^ 9MOUXU`e DMSQ +

He\UOMX D[_`%H^U\ H^MUZ D^Q\M^M`U[Z_2

=ZU`UMXXe$ U` U_ Qd\QO`QP `TM` 7[cZQM_`Q^ `^MUZ_ cUXX NQ M^^UbUZS M` 5^aZ_cUOW G`M`U[Z M` M\\^[dUYM`QXe

)*2*-\Y$ 02*(\Y MZP *2)-MY& 4R`Q^ M `^MUZ TM_ ^Q`a^ZQP R^[Y 5[_`[Z MZP \M__QZSQ^_ TMbQ

PU_QYNM^WQP M` 5^aZ_cUOW G`M`U[Z$ `TQ `^MUZ cUXX ^Q`a^Z `[ `TQ XMe[bQ^ RMOUXU`e&

D^U[^ `[ `TQ `^MUZ_ UZN[aZP M\\^[MOT `[ `TQ XMe[bQ^ eM^P$ YQOTMZUOMX \Q^_[ZZQX cUXX TMbQ _QOa^QXe XUZQP

`TQ UZ`Q^U[^ eM^P _cU`OTQ_ M_ M\\^[\^UM`Q `[ ^QOQUbQ `TQ `^MUZ UZ`[ U`_ PQ_USZM`QP _Q^bUOUZS NMe cU`TUZ `TQ

NaUXPUZS& 4_ `TQ `^MUZ \^[OQQP_ UZN[aZP `[cM^P_ `TQ 9MOUXU`e$ `TQ 4Y`^MW O^Qc cUXX ^QXMe `TQ `^MUZg_

\^[S^Q__ `[ `TQ AQOTMZUOMX 9[^QYMZ UZ OTM^SQ [R `TQ RMOUXU`e eM^P MZP _Q^bUOUZS NaUXPUZS MZP ^Q]aQ_`

\Q^YU__U[Z `[ QZ`Q^ `TQ XMe[bQ^ eM^P XUYU`_& HTQ `^MUZg_ NQXX cUXX ^UZS M_ `TQ `^MUZ M\\^[MOTQ_ `TQ RMOUXU`e$

\^[bUPUZS MPPU`U[ZMX MaPUNXQ cM^ZUZS `[ MXX S^[aZP \Q^_[ZZQX [R `TQ UZN[aZP Q]aU\YQZ`& 4_ `TQ `^MUZ

ZQM^_ `TQ _Q^bUOUZS NaUXPUZS$ `TQ AQOTMZUOMX 9[^QYMZ cUXX [\QZ `TQ M\\^[\^UM`Q [bQ^TQMP P[[^$ MO`UbM`Q

`TQ MaPUNXQ MZP bU_aMX \Q^_[ZZQX cM^ZUZS PQbUOQ_$ MZP MO`UbM`Q MXX UZ`Q^U[^ QdTMa_` RMZ_& HTQ `^MUZ cUXX

\^[OQQP O[Z`UZa[a_Xe `T^[aST `TQ @Me[bQ^ eM^Pg_ XMPPQ^ `^MOW_ NQR[^Q O[YUZS `[ M ^Q]aU^QP O[Y\XQ`Q

_`[\ M` `TQ NaUXPUZSg_ QZ`^MZOQ `[ M__a^Q `^MUZ O[Z`^[X NQR[^Q QZ`Q^UZS& HTQ `^MUZ cUXX \Ma_Q Y[YQZ`M^UXe

M` `TQ QZ`^MZOQ `[ QZ_a^Q `TM` `TQ `^MOW MTQMP U_ OXQM^ [R MXX \Q^_[ZZQX MZP Q]aU\YQZ`$ MZP cUXX `TQZ

\^[OQQP M` Z[ S^QM`Q^ `TMZ + YUXQ_ \Q^ T[a^ cTUXQ UZ `TQ NaUXPUZS NQR[^Q `TQ 8ZSUZQQ^ N^UZS_ U` `[ M

O[Y\XQ`Q _`[\ M` `TQ PQ_USZM`QP XUYU` `[ MXX[c _Q^bUOUZS& KU`T MXX N^MWQ_ _QOa^QXe QZSMSQP$ `TQ 4Y`^MW

8ZSUZQQ^ cUXX `TQZ _Q` `TQ X[O[Y[`UbQ `[ UPXQ NQR[^Q ^QXUZ]aU_TUZS O[Z`^[X_ `[ `TQ Ma`T[^UfQP YQOTMZUOMX

\Q^_[ZZQX

HTQ QdTMa_` RMZ_ cUXX ^QYMUZ UZ [\Q^M`U[Z M` MXX `UYQ_ cTUXQ `TQ `^MUZg_ PUQ_QX X[O[Y[`UbQ U_ ^aZZUZS

cU`TUZ `TQ NaUXPUZS& HTQ [bQ^TQMP `^MUZ NMe P[[^ cUXX NQ OX[_QP [ZOQ `TQ `^MUZ U_ O[Y\XQ`QXe UZ_UPQ&

I\[Z `MWUZS O[Z`^[X [R `TQ `^MUZ MZP cU`T `TQ X[O[Y[`UbQ O[Z`UZaUZS `[ UPXQ$ `TQ YQOTMZUOMX O^Qc cUXX

\Q^R[^Y ^Q]aU^QP *,%T[a^ UZ_\QO`U[Z_ NQR[^Q `TQ X[O[Y[`UbQ cUXX NQ O[Y\XQ`QXe _Ta` P[cZ MZP \XaSSQP

UZ`[ `[ ,0(J S^[aZP \[cQ^ MZP O[ZZQO`QP `[ `TQ O[Y\^Q__QP MU^ _a\\Xe `[ YMUZ`MUZ O[Z_U_` N^MWQ

\^Q__a^Q ^Q]aU^QYQZ`_& H^MUZ _Q^bUOUZS cUXX `TQZ NQSUZ&



CbQ^bUQc [R He\UOMX 9aZO`U[Z_ M` 5^aZ_cUOW @Me[bQ^ 9MOUXU`e DMSQ ,

H^MUZ GQ^bUOUZS2

H^MUZ _Q^bUOUZS UZOXaPQ_ UZ_\QO`U[Z_ MZP XUST` YMUZ`QZMZOQ MO`UbU`UQ_ \Q^R[^YQP \^UYM^UXe Ne 4Y`^MWg_

YQOTMZUOMX O[Z`^MO`[^ NQ`cQQZ _OTQPaXQP _Q^bUOQ MZP'[^ Pa^UZS [bQ^ZUST` T[a^_ cTQZ MXX `^MUZ_ M^Q UZ

`TQ XMe[bQ^ NaUXPUZS MZP _Ta` P[cZ& 4\\^[dUYM`QXe , YMUZ`QZMZOQ QY\X[eQQ_ cUXX NQ [Z _U`Q Pa^UZS `TQ

PMe R[^ cTM` U_ ^QRQ^^QP `[ M_ h`a^ZM^[aZP _Q^bUOUZSi MZP M\\^[dUYM`QXe . YMUZ`QZMZOQ QY\X[eQQ_ cUXX

NQ [Z _U`Q R^[Y M\\^[dUYM`QXe /2((\Y j -2((MY R[^ cTM` U_ ^QRQ^^QP `[ M_ hXMe[bQ^ _Q^bUOUZSi& H^MUZ

_Q^bUOUZS UZOXaPQ_$ Na` U_ Z[` XUYU`QP `[ `TQ_Q YMV[^ MO`UbU`UQ_2

# (@;6B?B= 6B9 ,BGD;8H?CB

GQQ NQX[c R[^ M O[Y\^QTQZ_UbQ XU_`UZS [R OXQMZUZS MO`UbU`UQ_&

# 4;GH?B= 'I9?7@; 56FB?B= 3LGH;AG

H^MUZ GQ^bUOUZS UZOXaPQ_ `TQ `Q_`UZS [R `TQ T[^Z MZP NQXX_& HTQ_Q `Q_`_ cUXX NQ O[ZPaO`QP cTUXQ

`TQ `^MUZ U_ UZ_UPQ `TQ NaUXPUZS MZP O[Z_U_`_ [R M bQ^e _T[^` MO`UbM`U[Z [R QMOT _e_`QY `[ NQ _a^Q U`

c[^W_&

# 3;FJ?8?B= 0B7C6F9 -6J6HCF?;G

4 `e\UOMX 7[cZQM_`Q^ `^MUZ O[Z_U_`UZS [R R[a^ \M__QZSQ^ OM^_$ M OMRm OM^$ M X[O[Y[`UbQ MZP M

O[Z`^[X OM^ cUXX SQZQ^MXXe ^Q`MUZ M `[`MX b[XaYQ [R M\\^[dUYM`QXe 0*%SMXX[Z_ [R QRRXaQZ`& HTQ

UZPUbUPaMX _MZU`M^e ^Q`QZ`U[Z `MZW_ [Z QMOT O[MOT$ OMRm OM^$ O[Z`^[X OM^ MZP X[O[Y[`UbQ cUXX NQ

QY\`UQP MZP _Q^bUOQP [Z M PMUXe NM_U_ cU`TUZ `TQ XMe[bQ^ NaUXPUZS& HTQ XMe[bQ^ `^MUZ NMe_ TMbQ

NQQZ PQ_USZQP cU`T YaX`U\XQ _MZU`M^e _Q^bUOUZS _`M`U[Z_ \[_U`U[ZQP `[ MXX[c QRRUOUQZ` _Q^bUOUZS [R

MXX XMbM`[^UQ_ X[OM`QP [ZN[M^P cU`TUZ O[MOTQ_$ X[O[Y[`UbQ_ MZP O[Z`^[X OM^_& HTQ_Q _MZU`M^e

_Q^bUOUZS _`M`U[Z_ cUXX TMbQ N[`T \[`MNXQ MZP Z[Z%\[`MNXQ cM`Q^ T[_Q_ R[^ XMbM`[^e ^QOTM^SQ$ M_

cQXX M_ M PU^QO` [a`RX[c O[ZZQO`U[Z `[ `TQ YaZUOU\MX _MZU`M^e _e_`QY&

H[ QY\`e QMOT XMbM`[^e ^Q`QZ`U[Z `MZW$ YQOTMZUOMX \Q^_[ZZQX cUXX O[ZZQO` M _MZU`M^e PU_OTM^SQ

T[_Q `[ `TQ `MZW [a`XQ` MZP RX[[^ Y[aZ`QP [a`XQ` \U\Q [R `TQ _MZU`M^e _Q^bUOUZS _`M`U[Z a_UZS

RU``UZS_ `TM` cUXX QZ_a^Q M `UST` _QMX& 4Z [a`XQ` bMXbQ cUXX `TQZ NQ [\QZQP `[ MXX[c S^MbU`e `[ P^MUZ

`TQ _MZU`M^e cM_`Q R^[Y `TQ `^MUZ MZP UZ`[ `TQ RMOUXU`eg_ _MZU`M^e \U\UZS _e_`QY& CZOQ `TQ

`^MZ_RQ^ U_ O[Y\XQ`QP$ `TQ _MZU`M^e T[_Q cUXX NQ PU_O[ZZQO`QP R^[Y `TQ `^MUZ MZP OM\\QP _QOa^QXe

NQR[^Q NQUZS TaZS [Z M T[_Q _`MZP M_ \M^` [R `TQ _MZU`M^e _Q^bUOQ _`M`U[Z `[ \^QbQZ` MZe P^U\_ [^

Q_OM\Q [R _MZU`M^e SM_Q_&

# 4CDD?B= C<< C< -C8CACH?J; -I7F?86H?CB +@I?9G

=` U_ MZ`UOU\M`QP `TM` )(%), P^aY_ [R XaN^UOM`UZS [UX cUXX NQ _`[^QP M` `TQ XMe[bQ^ RMOUXU`e& 7^aY_ [R

bU^SUZ \^[PaO` cUXX NQ PQXUbQ^QP `[ `TQ RMOUXU`e Ne bQZP[^ `^aOW& AQOTMZUOMX \Q^_[ZZQX cUXX [RR%X[MP

`TQ P^aY_ R^[Y `TQ `^aOW a_UZS M R[^WXUR` [^ `^MO`[^ MZP \XMOQ `TQY [Z _\UXX O[Z`MUZYQZ` \MXXQ`_

UZ_UPQ `TQ @aNQ CUX G`[^MSQ F[[Y& 4XX [UX P^aY_ cUXX ^QYMUZ UZ `TU_ M^QM aZ`UX ZQQPQP&



CbQ^bUQc [R He\UOMX 9aZO`U[Z_ M` 5^aZ_cUOW @Me[bQ^ 9MOUXU`e DMSQ -

CUX `^MZ_RQ^_ cUXX [ZXe NQ O[ZPaO`QP M_ ZQQPQP UZ_UPQ `TQ @Me[bQ^ 5aUXPUZS& KTQZ M X[O[Y[`UbQ

^Q]aU^Q_ [UX$ cTUOT U_ PQ`Q^YUZQP Ne M PU\ _`UOW YQM_a^QYQZ`$ M P^aY [R [UX cUXX NQ `^MZ_\[^`QP

[Z M \MXXQ` `[ `TQ X[O[Y[`UbQ MX[ZS cU`T M `^MZ_RQ^ \aY\ MZP PU_\QZ_UZS T[_Q a_UZS M R[^WXUR` [^

`^MO`[^& 4R`Q^ `TQ \MXXQ` TM_ NQQZ \XMOQP [Z `TQ RX[[^ ZQd` `[ `TQ X[O[Y[`UbQ$ M YQOTMZUO cUXX

OM^^e `TQ [UX T[_Q UZ_UPQ `TQ QZSUZQ O[Y\M^`YQZ`$ UZ_Q^` `TQ T[_Q Z[ffXQ UZ`[ `TQ [UX RUXX \[^`$ MZP

MO`UbM`Q `TQ \aY\& HTQ YQOTMZUO cUXX ^QYMUZ UZ_UPQ `TQ X[O[Y[`UbQ `[ Y[ZU`[^ MZP O[Z`^[X `TQ

QZ`U^Q [UX `^MZ_RQ^ \^[OQ__& KTQZ `TQ `^MZ_RQ^ TM_ NQQZ O[Y\XQ`QP$ `TQ YQOTMZUO cUXX ^QY[bQ

`TQ Z[ffXQ$ \[UZ` U` a\ `[ \^QbQZ` MZe P^U\_$ QdU` `TQ X[O[Y[`UbQ$ MZP OM^QRaXXe O[UX `TQ T[_Q

M^[aZP `TQ \aY\& HTQ P^aY$ \aY\$ MZP T[_Q cUXX `TQZ NQ ^Q`a^ZQP `[ `TQ @aNQ CUX G`[^MSQ

F[[Y&

H[ \^QbQZ` [UX _\UXX_$ MXX P^aY_ [R [UX cUXX NQ _`[^QP [Z _\UXX O[Z`MUZYQZ` \MXXQ`_ UZ_UPQ `TQ @aNQ

CUX G`[^MSQ F[[Y& KTUXQ UZ _`[^MSQ$ MXX P^aY XUP_ MZP NaZS_ cUXX NQ WQ\` OX[_QP& G\UXX WU`_ cUXX NQ

YMUZ`MUZQP M` bM^U[a_ X[OM`U[Z_ UZ_UPQ `TQ @aNQ CUX G`[^MSQ F[[Y MZP @Me[bQ^ 5aUXPUZS&

4XX YQOTMZUOMX \Q^_[ZZQX cUXX ^QOQUbQ MZZaMX `^MUZUZS ^QSM^PUZS _\UXX \^QbQZ`U[Z MZP ^Q_\[Z_Q&

HTU_ cUXX UZOXaPQ M PU_Oa__U[Z MN[a` `TQ \[`QZ`UMX R[^ _\UXX_ `[ [OOa^$ cMe_ `[ \^QbQZ` _\UXX_$ MZP

_\UXX Z[`URUOM`U[Z MZP ^Q_\[Z_Q \^[OQPa^Q_&

=Z `TQ QbQZ` [R M _\UXX$ YQOTMZUOMX \Q^_[ZZQX cUXX Z[`URe `TQU^ _a\Q^bU_[^ MZP `MWQ UYYQPUM`Q

_`Q\_ `[ O[Z`MUZ `TQ _\UXXQP RXaUP cU`T MN_[^NQZ`_ R^[Y [ZQ [R `TQ _\UXX WU`_ M` `TQ RMOUXU`e& HTQ

_a\Q^bU_[^ cUXX Z[`URe `TQ 4Y`^MW 6TUQR H^MUZ 7U_\M`OTQ^ UZ 5[_`[Z$ cT[ UZ `a^Z cUXX O[Z`MO` `TQ

4Y`^MW 8ZbU^[ZYQZ`MX 6[[^PUZM`[^& 4R`Q^ ^QbUQcUZS UZR[^YM`U[Z ^QSM^PUZS `TQ _\UXX$ `TQ

6[[^PUZM`[^ cUXX Z[`URe `TQ AMUZQ 78D$ [`TQ^ ^QSaXM`[^e MSQZOUQ_ M_ ^Q]aU^QP$ MZP M _\UXX

^Q_\[Z_Q O[Z`^MO`[^ `[ TMZPXQ `TQ OXQMZa\&

# -C8CACH?J; +I;@?B=

4Y`^MW 7[cZQM_`Q^ X[O[Y[`UbQ_ ^Q]aU^Q PMUXe RaQXUZS$ cTUOT U_ \Q^R[^YQP Ne M bQZP[^ a_UZS M

`MZW `^aOW& 4` `TQ XMe[bQ^ RMOUXU`e$ X[O[Y[`UbQ RaQXUZS cUXX NQ O[ZPaO`QP UZ_UPQ `TQ XMe[bQ^

NaUXPUZS& I\[Z M^^UbMX M` `TQ RMOUXU`e$ `TQ RaQX bQZP[^ cUXX OTQOW UZ cU`T `TQ YQOTMZUOMX

_a\Q^bU_[^ cT[ cUXX M__USZ M YQOTMZUO `[ \^[bUPQ [bQ^_UST`& D^U[^ `[ RaQXUZS QMOT X[O[Y[`UbQ$

`TQ bQZP[^ cUXX \[_U`U[Z `TQ RaQX `^aOW M_ OX[_Q M_ \[__UNXQ `[ `TQ QZP [R `TQ NaUXPUZS cTQ^Q `TQ

X[O[Y[`UbQ U_ X[OM`QP$ OTQOW `TQ RXaUP XQbQX UZ `TQ RaQX `MZW$ MZP \XMOQ M _\UXX NaOWQ` NQZQM`T `TQ

RUXX \[^`& 9aQXUZS cUXX NQSUZ MR`Q^ `TQ RaQX PQXUbQ^e T[_Q TM_ NQQZ O[ZZQO`QP `[ `TQ RUXX \[^` cU`T

`TQ \^[\Q^ RU``UZS `[ QZ_a^Q M `UST` _QMX& HTQ bQZP[^ MZP YQOTMZUO cUXX _`Me cU`T `TQ X[O[Y[`UbQ

R[^ `TQ QZ`U^Q RaQXUZS \^[OQ__& KTQZ `TQ RaQXUZS U_ RUZU_TQP$ `TQ bQZP[^ cUXX PU_O[ZZQO` `TQ RaQX

T[_Q$ \XMOQ `TQ RU``UZS UZ `TQ _\UXX NaOWQ` `[ O[XXQO` MZe P^U\_ [R RaQX$ MZP OM^QRaXXe ^Q`^MO` `TQ RaQX

T[_Q& HTQ bQZP[^ cUXX NQ ^Q_\[Z_UNXQ R[^ \^[\Q^Xe PU_\[_UZS [R MZe RaQX O[XXQO`QP UZ `TQ _\UXX

NaOWQ` [RR_U`Q& =R M _\UXX [OOa^_ Pa^UZS RaQXUZS$ `TQ bQZP[^ cUXX UYYQPUM`QXe OQM_Q RaQXUZS$ `MWQ

_`Q\_ `[ O[Z`MUZ `TQ _\UXXQP RaQX cU`T MN_[^NQZ`_ R^[Y M _\UXX WU`$ Z[`URe `TQ AMUZQ 78D$ MZP YMWQ

M^^MZSQYQZ`_ cU`T M _\UXX ^Q_\[Z_Q O[Z`^MO`[^ `[ TMZPXQ `TQ OXQMZa\ "UR ZQOQ__M^e#& 4_



CbQ^bUQc [R He\UOMX 9aZO`U[Z_ M` 5^aZ_cUOW @Me[bQ^ 9MOUXU`e DMSQ .

UZR[^YM`U[Z$ `TQ YQOTMZUO cUXX Z[`URe TU_ _a\Q^bU_[^ MN[a` `TQ _\UXX cT[ UZ `a^Z cUXX Z[`URe `TQ

4Y`^MW 6TUQR H^MUZ 7U_\M`OTQ^ UZ 5[_`[Z& HTQ 6TUQR H^MUZ 7U_\M`OTQ^ cUXX O[Z`MO` `TQ 4Y`^MW

8ZbU^[ZYQZ`MX 6[[^PUZM`[^ R[^ `TQ RMOUXU`e&

# .6?BH;B6B8; C< 0?@ 56H;F 3;D6F6HCF

4Y`^MWg_ YQOTMZUOMX O[Z`^MO`[^ cUXX UZ_\QO` `TQ [UX'cM`Q^ _Q\M^M`[^ [Z M ]aM^`Q^Xe NM_U_ `[

PQ`Q^YUZQ `TQ \^Q_QZOQ MZP `TUOWZQ__ [R MZe RX[M`UZS [UX [^ _QPUYQZ` UZ_UPQ `TQ _Q\M^M`[^ `MZW&

HTU_ UZR[^YM`U[Z cUXX NQ ^QO[^PQP [Z M _U`Q%_\QOURUO OTQOWXU_` MZP \^[bUPQP `[ `TQ 4Y`^MW

8ZbU^[ZYQZ`MX 6[[^PUZM`[^ R[^ `TQ RMOUXU`e& =R `TQ RUZPUZS_ cM^^MZ` ^QY[bMX [R [UX [^ _QPUYQZ`$

`TQ 6[[^PUZM`[^ cUXX O[Z`MO` 4Y`^MWg_ QZbU^[ZYQZ`MX O[Z`^MO`[^ `[ M^^MZSQ R[^ M OXQMZ[a`& I\[Z

M^^UbMX M` `TQ RMOUXU`e$ 6XQMZ <M^N[^_ cUXX OTQOW UZ cU`T `TQ YQOTMZUOMX _a\Q^bU_[^ cT[ cUXX

\^[bUPQ [bQ^_UST` Pa^UZS `TQ OXQMZ[a`& 4R`Q^ \[_U`U[ZUZS `TQ \aY\ `^aOW M_ OX[_Q M_ \[__UNXQ `[

`TQ _Q\M^M`[^$ `TQ 6XQMZ <M^N[^_ P^UbQ^ cUXX \XMOQ M _\UXX NaOWQ` ZQd` `TQ MOOQ__ \[^`$ X[cQ^ M

T[_Q UZ`[ `TQ `MZW$ MZP NQSUZ _WUYYUZS [UX R^[Y `TQ _a^RMOQ [^ _QPUYQZ` R^[Y `TQ N[``[Y& HTQ

P^UbQ^ MZP _a\Q^bU_[^ cUXX _`Me cU`T `TQ `^aOW R[^ `TQ QZ`U^Q OXQMZ[a` \^[OQ__& KTQZ `TQ c[^W

TM_ NQQZ O[Y\XQ`QP$ `TQ P^UbQ^ cUXX ^Q`^MO` `TQ T[_Q& KTQZ `TQ QZP [R `TQ T[_Q U_ ^QY[bQP

R^[Y `TQ `MZW$ U` cUXX NQ \XMOQP UZ `TQ _\UXX NaOWQ` `[ O[XXQO` MZe P^U\_ [R [UXe cM`Q^ cTUOT cUXX NQ

MPPQP `[ `TQ `MZW& 4R`Q^ _QOa^UZS `TQ O[bQ^ `[ `TQ _Q\M^M`[^$ `TQ P^UbQ^ cUXX PU_\[_Q [R `TQ [UXe

cM`Q^ UZ `TQ `MZW `^aOW M` M XUOQZ_QP RMOUXU`e&

# 3D6F; *EI?DA;BH 3HCF6=; 6B9 3K?H8>?B=

4 XUYU`QP ZaYNQ^ [R _\M^Q `^MUZ OM^_ cUXX NQ WQ\` M` `TQ 5^aZ_cUOW XMe[bQ^ `[ _a\\[^` `TQ

[ZS[UZS _Q^bUOQ _[ `TM` `TQe OMZ NQ _cU`OTQP UZ cTQZ ZQQPQP `[ ^Q\XMOQ M OM^ cTUOT TM_ M

YQOTMZUOMX U__aQ$ [^ cTUOT ZQQP_ `[ S[ `[ MZ[`TQ^ RMOUXU`e R[^ Y[^Q O[Y\^QTQZ_UbQ ^[a`UZQ MZP

\^QbQZ`M`UbQ YMUZ`QZMZOQ& G\M^Q O[MOTQ_ YMe NQ _`[^QP UZ_UPQ `TQ XMe[bQ^ NaUXPUZS UR `^MOW

_\MOQ U_ MbMUXMNXQ$ Na` YMe MX_[ NQ _`[^QP [Z `TQ XMPPQ^ `^MOW_ X[OM`QP M` `TQ cQ_` QZP [R `TQ

XMe[bQ^ NaUXPUZS& G\M^Q X[O[Y[`UbQ_ cUXX NQ _`[^QP UZ_UPQ `TQ XMe[bQ^ NaUXPUZS O[Y\XQ`QXe

_Ta`P[cZ& HTQe cUXX ^QYMUZ \XaSSQP UZ`[ ,0(J S^[aZP \[cQ^ MZP O[ZZQO`QP cU`T O[Y\^Q__QP

MU^ QXUYUZM`UZS `TQ ZQQP `[ UPXQ X[O[Y[`UbQ_ [a`_UPQ&

4_ `^MUZ OM^_ ZQQP `[ NQ OTMZSQP [a` cU`TUZ `TQ O[Z_U_`$ M O^Qc cUXX _cU`OT [a` cTUOTQbQ^ OM^"_#

ZQQP `[ NQ ^Q\XMOQP cU`T `TQ M\\^[\^UM`Q _\M^Q"_#& GcU`OTUZS cUXX [OOa^ [Z `TQ [a`_UPQ XMPPQ^

`^MOW_ [Z `TQ cQ_` QZP [R `TQ XMe[bQ^ NaUXPUZS& GcU`OTUZS U_ Z[` M ^QSaXM^Xe _OTQPaXQP MO`UbU`e$

MZP cUXX TM\\QZ ^MZP[YXe M` MZe `UYQ [R PMe [^ ZUST` M_ ZQQPQP&



CbQ^bUQc [R He\UOMX 9aZO`U[Z_ M` 5^aZ_cUOW @Me[bQ^ 9MOUXU`e DMSQ /

6MRm D^Q\M^M`U[Z2

6[Z_UPQ^QP MZ Q__QZ`UMX MYQZU`e `[ `TQ [bQ^MXX \M__QZSQ^ Qd\Q^UQZOQ$ QbQ^e 7[cZQM_`Q^ `^MUZ O[Z_U_`

a`UXUfQ_ M 6MRm 6M^ `[ TMbQ R[[P MZP NQbQ^MSQ MbMUXMNXQ R[^ \a^OTM_Q cTUXQ MN[M^P& HTQ 6MRm YMZMSQ^

cUXX TMbQ MZ [RRUOQ MZP O[YYU__M^e _`[^MSQ M` `TQ cQ_` QZP [R `TQ MPYUZU_`^M`UbQ M^QM [R `TQ XMe[bQ^

NaUXPUZS& HTQ O[YYU__M^e cUXX O[Z_U_` [R ^QR^USQ^M`[^_$ R^QQfQ^_$ MZP P^e _`[^MSQ M^QM_& B[ R[[P U_

\^Q\M^QP [Z _U`Q&

5QR[^Q MZP MR`Q^ `^U\_$ `^MUZ_ cUXX NQ _`[OWQP cU`TUZ `TQ RMOUXU`e$ a_UZS OM^`_ `[ `^MZ_\[^` R[[P NQ`cQQZ `TQ

O[YYU__M^e MZP `TQ `^MUZ& 9[[P MZP _a\\XUQ_ M^Q PQXUbQ^QP `[ `TQ O[YYU__M^e Ne bM^U[a_ X[OMX bQZP[^_&

7QXUbQ^UQ_ [OOa^ ,%- `UYQ_ \Q^ cQQW MZP M^Q a_aMXXe YMPQ Pa^UZS ^QSaXM^ Na_UZQ__ T[a^_ bUM `^aOW [^ bMZ&

4PYUZU_`^M`U[Z2

=Z MPPU`U[Z `[ T[a_UZS `TQ 6MRm YMZMSQ^$ O[YYU__M^e$ MZP O^Qc M^QM$ `TQ MPYUZU_`^M`UbQ M^QM [R `TQ

XMe[bQ^ NaUXPUZS cUXX UZOXaPQ _YMXX [RRUOQ_ R[^ `TQ 4Y`^MW F[MP 9[^QYMZ$ cT[ _a\Q^bU_Q_ O^Qc_ MZP `^MUZ

[\Q^M`U[Z_$ MZ 4Y`^MW OXQ^W MZP `TQ AQOTMZUOMX 9[^QYMZ& HTQ^Q cUXX MX_[ NQ M _`[^MSQ M^QM R[^ _a\\XUQ_

MZP `[[X_ a_QP Ne `TQ YQOTMZUOMX O[Z`^MO`[^&

5aUXPUZS AMUZ`QZMZOQ2

HTQ YQOTMZUOMX O[Z`^MO`[^ U_ ^Q_\[Z_UNXQ R[^ WQQ\UZS `TQ NaUXPUZS UZ`Q^U[^ MZP Qd`Q^U[^ _MRQ MZP OXQMZ&

HTU_ UZOXaPQ_ S^M__ Y[cUZS MZP `^UYYUZS M_ ZQOQ__M^e MZP _Z[c ^QY[bMX UZ `TQ cUZ`Q^& 4XX 9MOUXU`e

YQOTMZUOMX Q]aU\YQZ` cUXX NQ _Q^bUOQP MZP YMUZ`MUZQP MZZaMXXe [^ M_ PU^QO`QP Ne `TQ YMZaRMO`a^Q^&



CbQ^bUQc [R He\UOMX 9aZO`U[Z_ M` 5^aZ_cUOW @Me[bQ^ 9MOUXU`e DMSQ 0

He\UOMX H^MUZ @Me[bQ^ 9aZO`U[Z_

"DQ^R[^YQP Ne M\\^[dUYM`QXe . O[Z`^MO`QP QY\X[eQQ_ NQ`cQQZ /\Y%-MY#

# ;QZQ^MX

o DQ^R[^Y 5^MWQ HQ_`"_#

o 6[ZZQO` ,0(J QXQO`^UOMX MZP O[Y\^Q__QP MU^ O[ZZQO`U[Z_

o GTa` P[cZ `^MUZ =Z_\QO` TQMP QZP \[cQ^ `^MUZ XUZQ

o DQ^R[^Y UZ`Q^U[^ MZP Qd`Q^U[^ OMXQZPM^ PMe UZ_\QO`U[Z

o FQbUQc O^Qc ^Q\[^`_ [R RMUXa^Q_ [^ aZa_aMX [OOa^^QZOQ_

o GQ^bUOQ NM`T^[[Y_

o DQ^R[^Y =ZU`UMX HQ^YUZMX MZP 7MUXe =Z_\QO`U[Z MZP P[OaYQZ`

o =Z_\QO` UZ`Q^U[^ MZP Qd`Q^U[^ O[Y\[ZQZ`_ MZP _MRQ`e M\\XUMZOQ_

o 6TQOW RXaUP XQbQX_ MZP RUXX "cTQZ ZQOQ__M^e# PUQ_QX X[O[Y[`UbQ XaN^UOMZ`_

o =Z_\QO` MXX cTQQX_ [Z `TQ `^MUZ

# 6XQMZUZS "6TQOWXU_` M``MOTQP#

# 9aQXUZS

o @[O[Y[`UbQ_ M^Q RaQXQP Ne `^aOW PMUXe&

# DM__QZSQ^ 6M^ =Z`Q^U[^ GQ^bUOUZS2

o =Z_\QO` MZP bQ^URe [\Q^M`U[Z [R D4 _e_`QY `T^[aST[a` `^MUZ

o =Z_\QO` P[[^ [\QZ MZP OX[_Q [\Q^M`U[Z [R QbQ^e _UPQ P[[^ MZP `^M\

o =Z_\QO` P[[^ [\Q^M`U[Z [R QZP P[[^_

o =Z_\QO` PUMSZ[_`UO O[PQ_ [Z A;G KTQQX GXU\ _e_`QY

o =Z_\QO` MXX XUST`UZS MZP ^Q\XMOQ PQRQO`UbQ NaXN_ "cTQZ ZQOQ__M^e#

o JQ^URe UZ`Q^U[^ O[MOT `QY\Q^M`a^Q

o JQ^URe ^QR^USQ^M`[^_ `QY\Q^M`a^Q UZ OMRm OM^

# DM__QZSQ^ 6M^ 8d`Q^U[^ GQ^bUOUZS2

o DQ^R[^Y PMUXe P^MUZUZS$ ^UZ_UZS ! UZ_\QO`U[Z [R `[UXQ` _e_`QY T[XPUZS `MZW

o =Z_\QO` `^aOW PMY\Q^_'_T[OW_ MN_[^NQ^_

o JQ^URe [\Q^M`U[Z [R QMOT TMZP N^MWQ

o =Z_\QO` \M__QZSQ^ OM^ V[a^ZMX ^[XXQ^ NQM^UZS _QMX_

o 6TQOW N^MWQ _T[Q_$ PU_O N^MWQ \MP_ MZP N^MWQ PU_O_



CbQ^bUQc [R He\UOMX 9aZO`U[Z_ M` 5^aZ_cUOW @Me[bQ^ 9MOUXU`e DMSQ 1

# @[O[Y[`UbQ =Z`Q^U[^ GQ^bUOUZS2

o =Z_\QO` OMN P[[^_$ XM`OTQ_$ WQe X[OW_$ cUZP_TUQXP_$ cUZP[c_$ cUZP[c XM`OTQ_$ cUZP

PQRXQO`[^_$ cQM`TQ^%_`^U\\UZS MZP _aZ bU_[^_&

o =Z_\QO` ^Q_`^[[Y RMOUXU`UQ_$ Y[PQ_`e X[OW_ MZP `[UXQ` R[^ \^[\Q^ [\Q^M`U[Z

o =Z_\QO` OMN _QM`_$ _QM` Y[aZ`_$ MZP M``MOTYQZ`_ R[^ _QOa^U`e

o JQ^URe MXX RU^Q Qd`UZSaU_TQ^_ M^Q UZ \XMOQ MZP _QMXQP$ \^Q__a^Q SMaSQ U_ cU`TUZ \^[\Q^

XUYU`_ MZP UZ_\QO`U[Z `MS U_ M\\XUQP

o HQ_` T[^Z MZP NQXX

o HQ_` cUZP_TUQXP cU\Q^ [\Q^M`U[Z MZP ^Q\XMOQ cU\Q^ NXMPQ_ "M_ ZQOQ__M^e#

o HQ_` TQMPXUST`_$ PU`OT XUST`_$ _`^[NQ XUST`$ YM^WQ^ XUST`_$ UZ_`^aYQZ` \MZQX UXXaYUZM`U[Z$

SMaSQ XUST`_ MZP Qd`Q^ZMX XUST`_& FQ\XMOQ NaXN_ M_ ZQOQ__M^e

o HQ_` MXX UZPUOM`UZS XUST`_& FQ\XMOQ NaXN_ M_ ZQOQ__M^e

o 6TQOW [\Q^M`U[Z [R MXX MXM^Y_ MZP _MRQ`e PQbUOQ_

o DQ^R[^Y ^MPU[ `Q_` MZP `Q_` [R `TQ DaNXUO 4PP^Q__ _e_`QY

o HQ_` [\Q^M`U[Z [R OMN TQM`Q^_

o HQ_` MXX _MRQ`e O[Z`^[X PQbUOQ_% MXQ^`Q^$ OMN _USZMX$ MZP _\QQP O[Z`^[X Q]aU\YQZ`

o JQ^URe X[O[Y[`UbQ U_ Q]aU\\QP cU`T _a\\XUQ_ MZP `[[X_

# @[O[Y[`UbQ 8d`Q^U[^ GQ^bUOUZS2

o =Z_\QO` `^aOW_$ ^aZZUZS SQM^$ SQM^ OM_Q_ MZP `^MO`U[Z Y[`[^ O[a\XUZS_

o =Z_\QO` _a_\QZ_U[Z NQM^UZS_

o 6TQOW N^MWQ _T[Q_$ PU_O N^MWQ \MP_ MZP N^MWQ PU_O_

o JQ^URe N^MWQ OeXUZPQ^ _`^[WQ `^MbQX U_ cU`TUZ O[^^QO` XUYU`_

o 7^MUZ O[ZPQZ_M`Q R^[Y MXX MU^ ^Q_Q^b[U^_$ O[Y\^Q__[^_$ UZ`Q^O[[XQ^_ MZP PU^` O[XXQO`[^

o =Z_\QO` O[a\XQ^_ MZP P^MR` SQM^

o =Z_\QO` MXX _MRQ`e M\\XUMZOQ_

o =Z_\QO` MXX _MZP N[dQ_ MZP ^QXM`QP _QMX_ MZP PQXUbQ^e \U\Q_& 9UXX _MZP cTQZ ZQOQ__M^e&

o JU_aMXXe UZ_\QO` MXX <QMP 8ZP D[cQ^$ AI 6[Z`^[X MZP 6[YYaZUOM`U[Z 6MNXQ_$ VaY\Q^_

MZP ^QOQ\`MOXQ_

o 7^MUZ MZP ^UZ_Q `[UXQ`

o =Z_\QO` MXX `^aOW PMY\Q^_'_T[OW MN_[^NQ^_

o =Z_\QO` X[O[Y[`UbQ V[a^ZMX ^[XXQ^ NQM^UZS _QMX_



CbQ^bUQc [R He\UOMX 9aZO`U[Z_ M` 5^aZ_cUOW @Me[bQ^ 9MOUXU`e DMSQ )(

He\UOMX H^MUZ Ha^ZM^[aZP F[a`UZQ

"DQ^R[^YQP Ne M\\^[dUYM`QXe + O[Z`^MO`QP QY\X[eQQ_ NQ`cQQZ `^U\_#

# ;QZQ^MX 7a`UQ_

o GTa` P[cZ `^MUZ

o 6[ZZQO` ,0(J QXQO`^UOMX MZP O[Y\^Q__QP MU^

o FQbUQc MXX O^Qc ^Q\[^`_ [R RMUXa^Q_ [^ aZa_aMX [OOa^^QZOQ_

o =Z_\QO` MZP bQ^URe [\Q^M`U[Z [R D4 _e_`QY `T^[aST[a` `^MUZ

o DQ^R[^Y ^Q]aU^QP `Q_` [R N^MWUZS _e_`QY R^[Y [\Q^M`UZS OMN [R X[O[Y[`UbQ [^ OMN OM^

a_QP R[^ ZQd` `^U\

o =Z_\QO` `^MUZ R[^ MZe TQMP QZP \[cQ^ `^MUZ XUZQ NQUZS _T[^` X[[\QP MZP P[OaYQZ`

o 6XQMZ H^MUZ "OTQOWXU_` M``MOTQP#



CbQ^bUQc [R He\UOMX 9aZO`U[Z_ M` 5^aZ_cUOW @Me[bQ^ 9MOUXU`e DMSQ ))

He\UOMX H^MUZ 6XQMZUZS 7a`UQ_2



CbQ^bUQc [R He\UOMX 9aZO`U[Z_ M` 5^aZ_cUOW @Me[bQ^ 9MOUXU`e DMSQ )*

%3/03..6<7 $425+682.38

KU\Q OXQMZ KUZP_TUQXP

KU\Q OXQMZ 6[Z_[XQ

KU\Q OXQMZ GQM`

KU\Q OXQMZ KUZP[c_

KU\Q OXQMZ 7[[^_

KU\Q OXQMZ KMXX_

KU\Q OXQMZ 9X[[^

KU\Q OXQMZ G`Q\_

KU\Q OXQMZ <MZP <[XP_

KU\Q OXQMZ KUZP_TUQXP 5XUZP_

KU\Q OXQMZ 6QUXUZS

KU\Q OXQMZ HQXQ\T[ZQ <MZP_Q`

KU\Q OXQMZ 6MN 4OOQ__[^UQ_

KU\Q OXQMZ H[UXQ` 4^QM

KU\Q OXQMZ =OQ 5[d

8Y\`e MZP KU\Q OXQMZ H^M_T 6[Z`MUZQ^













APPENDIX C







49 USCS § 24902

Current through PL 114-9, approved 4/7/15

United States Code Service - Titles 1 through 54 > TITLE 49. TRANSPORTATION > SUBTITLE V.

RAIL PROGRAMS > PART C. PASSENGER TRANSPORTATION > CHAPTER 249. NORTHEAST

CORRIDOR IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

§ 24902. Goals and requirements

(a) Managing costs and revenues. Amtrak shall manage its operating costs, pricing policies, and other factors with the

goal of having revenues derived each fiscal year from providing intercity rail passenger transportation over the

Northeast Corridor route between the District of Columbia and Boston, Massachusetts, equal at least the operating

costs of providing that transportation in that fiscal year.

(b) Priorities in selecting and scheduling projects. When selecting and scheduling specific projects, Amtrak shall apply

the following considerations, in the following order of priority:

(1) Safety-related items should be completed before other items because the safety of the passengers and users of

the Northeast Corridor is paramount.

(2) Activities that benefit the greatest number of passengers should be completed before activities involving fewer

passengers.

(3) Reliability of intercity rail passenger transportation must be emphasized.

(4) Trip-time requirements of this section must be achieved to the extent compatible with the priorities referred

to in paragraphs (1)-(3) of this subsection.

(5) Improvements that will pay for the investment by achieving lower operating or maintenance costs should be

carried out before other improvements.

(6) Construction operations should be scheduled so that the fewest possible passengers are inconvenienced,

transportation is maintained, and the on-time performance of Northeast Corridor commuter rail passenger and

rail freight transportation is optimized.

(7) Planning should focus on completing activities that will provide immediate benefits to users of the Northeast

Corridor.

(c) Compatibility with future improvements and production of maximum labor benefits. Improvements under this

section shall be compatible with future improvements in transportation and shall produce the maximum labor

benefit from hiring individuals presently unemployed.

(d) Automatic train control systems. A train operating on the Northeast Corridor main line or between the main line

and Atlantic City shall be equipped with an automatic train control system designed to slow or stop the train in

response to an external signal.

(e) High-speed transportation. If practicable, Amtrak shall establish intercity rail passenger transportation in the

Northeast Corridor that carries out section 703(1)(E) of the Railroad Revitalization and Regulatory Reform Act of

1976 (Public Law 94-210, 90 Stat. 121).

(f) Equipment development. Amtrak shall develop economical and reliable equipment compatible with track,

operating, and marketing characteristics of the Northeast Corridor, including the capability to meet reliable trip

times under section 703(1)(E) of the Railroad Revitalization and Regulatory Reform Act of 1976 (Public Law

94-210, 90 Stat. 121) in regularly scheduled revenue transportation in the Corridor, when the Northeast Corridor

improvement program is completed. Amtrak must decide that equipment complies with this subsection before

buying equipment with financial assistance of the Government. Amtrak shall submit a request for an authorization

of appropriations for production of the equipment.

(g) Agreements for off-corridor routing of rail freight transportation.

http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GR71-NRF4-40NR-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSG0-01XN-S4HX-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSG0-01XN-S4HX-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSG0-01XN-S4HX-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSG0-01XN-S4HX-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSG0-01XN-S4HX-00000-00&context=1000516


(1) Amtrak may make an agreement with a rail freight carrier or a regional transportation authority under which

the carrier will carry out an alternate off-corridor routing of rail freight transportation over rail lines in the

Northeast Corridor between the District of Columbia and New York metropolitan areas, including intermediate

points. The agreement shall be for at least 5 years.

(2) Amtrak shall apply to the Surface Transportation Board for approval of the agreement and all related

agreements accompanying the application as soon as the agreement is made. If the Board finds that approval

is necessary to carry out this chapter [49 USCS §§ 24901 et seq.], the Board shall approve the application and

related agreements not later than 90 days after receiving the application.

(3) If an agreement is not made under paragraph (1) of this subsection, Amtrak, with the consent of the other

parties, may apply to the Surface Transportation Board. Not later than 90 days after the application, the Board

shall decide on the terms of an agreement if it decides that doing so is necessary to carry out this chapter [49

USCS §§ 24901 et seq.]. The decision of the Board is binding on the other parties.

(h) Coordination.

(1) The Secretary of Transportation shall coordinate--

(A) transportation programs related to the Northeast Corridor to ensure that the programs are integrated and

consistent with the Northeast Corridor improvement program; and

(B) amounts from departments, agencies, and instrumentalities of the Government to achieve urban

redevelopment and revitalization in the vicinity of urban rail stations in the Northeast Corridor served by

intercity and commuter rail passenger transportation.

(2) If the Secretary finds significant noncompliance with this section, the Secretary may deny financing to a

noncomplying program until the noncompliance is corrected.

(i) Completion. Amtrak shall give the highest priority to completing the program.

(j) Applicable procedures. No State or local building, zoning, subdivision, or similar or related law, nor any other State

or local law from which a project would be exempt if undertaken by the Federal Government or an agency thereof

within a Federal enclave wherein Federal jurisdiction is exclusive, including without limitation with respect to all

such laws referenced herein above requirements for permits, actions, approvals or filings, shall apply in connection

with the construction, ownership, use, operation, financing, leasing, conveying, mortgaging or enforcing a

mortgage of (i) any improvement undertaken by or for the benefit of Amtrak as part of, or in furtherance of, the

Northeast Corridor Improvement Project (including without limitation maintenance, service, inspection or similar

facilities acquired, constructed or used for high speed trainsets) or chapter 241, 243, or 247 of this title [49 USCS

§§ 24101 et seq., 24301 et seq., or 24701 et seq.] or (ii) any land (and right, title or interest created with respect

thereto) on which such improvement is located and adjoining, surrounding or any related land. These exemptions

shall remain in effect and be applicable with respect to such land and improvements for the benefit of any

mortgagee before, upon and after coming into possession of such improvements or land, any third party purchasers

thereof in foreclosure (or through a deed in lieu of foreclosure), and their respective successors and assigns, in each

case to the extent the land or improvements are used, or held for use, for railroad purposes or purposes accessory

thereto. This subsection shall not apply to any improvement or related land unless Amtrak receives a Federal

operating subsidy in the fiscal year in which Amtrak commits to or initiates such improvement.

History

(July 5, 1994,P.L. 103-272, § 1(e), 108 Stat. 930; Sept. 30, 1996, P.L. 104-205, Title III, § 334, 110 Stat. 2974;

Dec. 2, 1997, P.L. 105-134, Title IV, § 405(b)(1), 111 Stat. 2586.)

(As amended July 6, 2012,P.L. 112-141, Div C, Title II, Subtitle I, Part III, § 32932(c)(3), 126 Stat. 829.)

Prior law and revision:

Page 2 of 8

49 USCS § 24902

http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GV01-NRF4-424N-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GV01-NRF4-424N-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GV01-NRF4-424N-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GVP1-NRF4-445M-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GVP1-NRF4-445M-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GTD1-NRF4-41PX-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GN31-NRF4-409C-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4GSY-TK00-0019-T0GB-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:3RHC-V460-0019-T0YS-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:3TDG-X840-0019-T29S-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CFP-G8J0-01XN-S3BW-00000-00&context=1000516


----------------------------------------------------------------------

Revised Source (U.S. Code) Source (Statutes at Large)

Section

----------------------------------------------------------------------

24902(a)… 45:853(1)(A). Feb. 5, 1976, Pub. L. 94-

210, Sec. 703(1)(A), 90

Stat. 121; Oct. 5, 1978,

Pub. L. 95-421, Sec. 8(1),

92 Stat. 927; May 30,

1980, Pub. L. 96-254,

Sec. 202(1), (2), 94 Stat.

410; Jan. 14, 1983, Pub.

L. 97-468, Sec. 301(1),

96 Stat. 2547.

45:853(1)(B) Feb. 5, 1976, Pub. L. 94-

(1st sentence). 210, Sec. 703(1)(B), 90

Stat. 121; Oct. 5, 1978,

Pub. L. 95-421, Sec. 8

(2), 92 Stat. 927.

45:853(2)(A). Feb. 5, 1976, Pub. L. 94-

210, Sec. 703(2)(A), 90

Stat. 122; Oct. 5, 1978,

Pub. L. 95-421, Sec. 5

(1), 92 Stat. 926.

45:853(2)(B). Feb. 5, 1976, Pub. L. 94-

210, 90 Stat. 31, Sec.

703(2)(B); added Oct. 5,

1978, Pub. L. 95-421,

Sec. 5(2), 92 Stat. 927.

45:853(3)(A). Feb. 5, 1976, Pub. L. 94-

210, Sec. 703(3)(A), 90

Stat. 122; May 30, 1980,

Pub. L. 96-254, Sec.

203(1), 94 Stat. 410.

45:853(4) Feb. 5, 1976, Pub. L. 94-

(1st sentence). 210, Sec. 703(1)(C), (4),

90 Stat. 121, 122.

45:853(6). Feb. 5, 1976, Pub. L. 94-

210, 90 Stat. 31, Sec.

703(6); added May 30,

1980,Pub. L. 96-254, Sec.

203(2), 94 Stat. 411.

45:855(b). Feb. 5, 1976, Pub. L. 94-

210, 90 Stat. 31, Sec.

705(b); added May 30,

1980, Pub. L. 96-254,

Sec. 206(a), 94 Stat.

413; Jan. 14, 1983, Pub.

L. 97-468, Sec. 301(5)

(B), 96 Stat. 2550.

24902(b)… 45:851(d)(1). Feb. 5, 1976, Pub. L. 94-

210, 90 Stat. 31, Sec.

701(d)(1); added May 30,

1980, Pub. L. 96-254, Sec.

205, 94 Stat. 412.

24902(c)(1).. 45:853(1)(B)

(last sentence).

45:855(b).

24902(c)(2),.. 45:854(i). Feb. 5, 1976, Pub. L. 94-

(3) 210, 90 Stat. 31, Sec.

Page 3 of 8

49 USCS § 24902

http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSJ0-01XN-S0S4-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSJ0-01XN-S0S4-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSK0-01XN-S1XP-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSN0-01XN-S3F6-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSJ0-01XN-S0S4-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSJ0-01XN-S0S4-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSJ0-01XN-S0S4-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSJ0-01XN-S0S4-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSG0-01XN-S4HX-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSJ0-01XN-S0S4-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSJ0-01XN-S0S4-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSK0-01XN-S1XP-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSK0-01XN-S1XP-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSG0-01XN-S4HX-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSG0-01XN-S4HX-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSK0-01XN-S1XP-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSG0-01XN-S4HX-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSK0-01XN-S1XP-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSN0-01XN-S3F6-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSG0-01XN-S4HX-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSK0-01XN-S1XP-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSK0-01XN-S1XP-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSG0-01XN-S4HX-00000-00&context=1000516


704(i); added May 30,

1980, Pub. L. 96-254, Sec.

204(b), 94 Stat. 411.

45:855(b).

24902(d)… 45:853(4)

(last sentence).

24902(e)… 45:853(7). Feb. 5, 1976, Pub. L. 94-

210, 90 Stat. 31, Sec.

703(7); added May 30,

1980, Pub. L. 96-254,

Sec. 209, 94 Stat. 414.

24902(f)… 45:853(1)(C).

24902(g)… 45:431(k). Oct. 16, 1970, Pub. L. 91-

458, 84 Stat. 971, Sec.

202(k); added June 22,

1988, Pub. L. 100-342,

Sec. 9, 102 Stat. 628.

24902(h)… 45:853(1)(E). Feb. 5, 1976, Pub. L. 94-

210, Sec. 703(1)(E), 90

Stat. 121; May 30, 1980,

Pub. L. 96-254, Sec. 202

(3), 94 Stat. 410.

45:855(b).

24902(I)… 45:853(5). Feb. 5, 1976, Pub. L. 94-

210, 90 Stat. 31, Sec.

703(5); added Oct. 5,

1978, Pub. L. 95-421, Sec.

8(3), 92 Stat. 927.

45:855(b).

24902(j)… 45:853(3)(B). Feb. 5, 1976, Pub. L. 94-

210, 90 Stat. 31, Sec.

703(3)(B); added May 30,

1980, Pub. L. 96-254,

Sec. 203(1), 94 Stat. 410.

45:855(b).

24902(k)… 45:854(c)(1). Feb. 5, 1976, Pub. L. 94-

210, Sec. 704(c)(1), 90

Stat. 123; May 30, 1980,

Pub. L. 96-254, Sec. 210

(1), 94 Stat. 414.

45:854(c)(2). Feb. 5, 1976, Pub. L. 94-

210, 90 Stat. 31, Sec.

704(c)(2); added May 30,

1980, Pub. L. 96-254, Sec.

Sec. 210(2), 94 Stat. 414.

24902(l)… 45:545(h) (last Oct. 30, 1970, Pub. L. 91-

sentence). 518, 84 Stat. 1327, Sec.

305(h) (last sentence);

added Oct. 28, 1974, Pub.

L. 93-496, Sec. 3, 88

Stat. 1527; Sept. 29,

1979, Pub. L. 96-73, Sec.

106, 93 Stat. 539.

45:855(b).

----------------------------------------------------------------------

In this section, the word ″program″ is substituted for ″project″ for consistency in this chapter.

In subsection (a)(1)(A) and (B), the words ″schedule″ and ″appropriate″ are omitted as surplus.

In subsection (a)(2), the words ″in order″ and ″rail″ are omitted as surplus.

In subsection (a)(4)-(6), the words ″the goals contained in″ are omitted as surplus.

Page 4 of 8

49 USCS § 24902

http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSK0-01XN-S1XP-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSK0-01XN-S1XP-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSG0-01XN-S4HX-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSK0-01XN-S1XP-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSK0-01XN-S1XP-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSC0-01XN-S185-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:3T67-J7K0-0019-T1PN-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSK0-01XN-S1XP-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSK0-01XN-S1XP-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSG0-01XN-S4HX-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSJ0-01XN-S0S4-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSJ0-01XN-S0S4-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSG0-01XN-S4HX-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSK0-01XN-S1XP-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSK0-01XN-S1XP-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSK0-01XN-S1XP-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSK0-01XN-S1XP-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSG0-01XN-S4HX-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSK0-01XN-S1XP-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSK0-01XN-S1XP-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSC0-01XN-S1B9-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSK0-01XN-S1FH-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSK0-01XN-S1FH-00000-00&context=1000516


In subsection (a)(4), the text of 45:853(2)(B) is omitted as executed.

In subsection (a)(5), the words ″to all users of rail freight service located″ are omitted as surplus. The word ″in″ is

substituted for ″on″ as being more appropriate. The words ″all . . . which remain″ are omitted as surplus.

In subsection (a)(6), the word ″mobile″ is added for consistency in this chapter. The word ″on″ is substituted for ″aboard

trains operated in″ to eliminate unnecessary words. The word ″passenger″ after ″rail″ is added for consistency in this

chapter. The word ″Washington″ is omitted as surplus.

In subsection (b), the words ″each fiscal year″ are substituted for ″annual″ for clarity. The text of 45:851(d)(1)(A) and

(B) is omitted as obsolete.

In subsection (c)(1), the words ″in his sole discretion″ are omitted as surplus.

In subsection (c)(2)(B), the words ″and in the amounts″ are omitted as surplus.

In subsection (d), the words ″department, agencies, and instrumentalities of the United States Government″ are substituted

for ″relevant Federal agencies, including the Federal Communications Commission″ for consistency in the revised title and

with other titles of the United States Code. The words ″shall assist Amtrak under subsection (a)(6) of this section″ are

substituted for ″shall take such actions as are necessary to achieve this goal″ for clarity. The words ″including necessary

licensing, construction, operation, and maintenance″ are omitted as surplus.

In subsection (e), before clause (1), the words ″of priority″ are added for clarity. In clause (2), the words ″Potential

ridership should be considered″ are omitted as surplus. In clause (5), the words ″Reducing maintenance cost levels is

desirable″ are omitted as surplus. The words ″before other improvements″ are added for clarity.

In subsection (f), the words ″accomplished in a manner which is″, ″the accomplishment in the . . . of additional″, and

″levels″ are omitted as surplus.

In subsection (g), the words ″after April 1, 1990″ are omitted as executed. The words ″betwen [sic] Washington, D.C.,

and Boston, Massachusetts″ are omitted as surplus. The words ″or between the main line and Atlantic City″ are substituted

for ″on the feeder line referred to in section 854(a)(1)(B) of this title″ for clarity. The text of 45:431(k)(2) is omitted as

executed.

In subsection (h), the text of 45:853(1)(E) (1st-4th sentences) and the word ″Thereafter″ are omitted as executed. The

words ″carries out″ are substituted for ″achieves the service goals specified in″ for consistency in this section.

In subsection (i), the words ″rolling stock and related″, ″designed to be″, ″set forth″, and ″specified″ are omitted as

surplus. The text of 45:853(5) (last sentence words after ″such equipment″) is omitted as obsolete.

In subsection (j)(1), the words ″Within 6 months after May 30, 1980, the Secretary shall develop plans″ and the text of

45:853(3)(B)(v) are omitted as executed. The words ″rail lines″ are substituted for ″lines″ for clarity and consistency in this

chapter. The words ″Washington″ and ″on such terms and conditions as the parties may agree″ are omitted as surplus.

In subsection (j)(2), the words ″including the provision of service use of tracks and facilities as provided in such

application″ are omitted as surplus.

In subsection (j)(3), the words ″other parties″ are substituted for ″involved rail freight carriers″ to eliminate unnecessary

words. The words ″conditions and″ are omitted as surplus.

In subsection (k)(1), before clause (A), the words ″take all steps necessary to″ are omitted as surplus. In clause (A), the

words ″all″, ″implementation of″, and ″under this subchapter″ are omitted as surplus. Clause (B) is substituted for

45:854(c)(2) to eliminate surplus and obsolete words.

Annotations

Notes

References in text:

″Section 703(1)(E) of the Railroad Revitalization and Regulatory Reform Act of 1976″, referred to in this section, is §

703(1)(E) of Act Feb. 5, 1976, P.L. 94-210, Title VII, 90 Stat. 121, which appeared as 45 USCS § 853(1)(E), and was

repealed by Act July 5, 1994, P.L. 103-272, § 7(b), 108 Stat. 1388.

Amendments:

1996 . Act Sept. 30, 1996, added subsec. (m).

1997 . Act Dec. 2, 1997, deleted subsec. (a) which read:

Page 5 of 8

49 USCS § 24902

http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSG0-01XN-S4HX-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSG0-01XN-S4HX-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:3T67-J0W0-0019-T0C3-00000-00&context=1000516


″(a) Northeast Corridor improvement plan. To the extent of amounts appropriated under section 24909 of this title,

Amtrak shall carry out a Northeast Corridor improvement program to achieve the following goals:

″(1) establish not later than September 30, 1985, regularly scheduled and dependable intercity rail passenger

transportation between--

″(A) Boston, Massachusetts, and New York, New York, in not more than 3 hours and 40 minutes, including

intermediate stops; and

″(B) New York, New York, and the District of Columbia, in not more than 2 hours and 40 minutes, including

intermediate stops;

″(2) improve facilities, under route criteria approved by Congress, on routes to Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, Albany, New

York, and Atlantic City, New Jersey, from the Northeast Corridor main line, and to Boston, Massachusetts, and New Haven,

Connecticut, from Springfield, Massachusetts, to make those facilities more compatible with improved high-speed

transportation provided on the Northeast Corridor main line;

″(3) improve nonoperational parts of stations, related facilities, and fencing used in intercity rail passenger

transportation;

″(4) facilitate improvements in, and usage of, commuter rail passenger, rail rapid transit, and local public transportation,

to the extent compatible with clauses (1)-(3) of this subsection and subsections (f) and (h) of this section;

″(5) maintain and improve rail freight transportation in or adjacent to the Northeast Corridor and through-freight

transportation in the Northeast Corridor, to the extent compatible with clauses (1)-(4) of this subsection and subsections (f)

and (h) of this section;

″(6) continue and improve passenger radio mobile telephone service on high-speed rail passenger transportation

between Boston, Massachusetts, and the District of Columbia, to the extent compatible with clauses (1)-(3) of this

subsection and subsections (f) and (h) of this section; and

″(7) eliminate to the maximum extent practicable congestion in rail freight and rail passenger transportation at the

Baltimore and Potomac Tunnel in Baltimore, Maryland, by rehabilitating and improving the tunnel and the rail lines

approaching the tunnel.″;

deleted subsecs. (c) and (d) which read:

″(c) Cost sharing for nonoperational facilities.

(1) Fifty percent of the cost of improvements under subsection (a)(3) of this section shall be paid by a State, local or

regional transportation authority or other responsible party. However, Amtrak may finance entirely a safety-related

improvement.

″(2) When a part of the cost of improvements under subsection (a)(3) of this section will be paid by a responsible party

under paragraph (1) of this subsection, Amtrak may make an agreement with the party under which Amtrak--

″(A) shall carry out the improvements with amounts appropriated under section 24909 of this title and the party shall

reimburse Amtrak; and

″(B) to the extent provided in an appropriation law, may incur obligations for contracts to carry out the improvements

in anticipation of reimbursement.

″(3) Amounts reimbursed to Amtrak under paragraph (2) of this subsection shall be credited to the appropriation

originally charged for the cost of the improvements and are available for further obligation.

Page 6 of 8

49 USCS § 24902



″(d) Passenger radio mobile telephone service. The President and departments, agencies, and instrumentalities of the

United States Government shall assist Amtrak under subsection (a)(6) of this section, subject to the Communications Act

of 1934 (47 U.S.C. 151 et seq.) and radio services standards, when the Federal Communications Commission decides the

assistance is in the public interest, convenience, and necessity.″;

redesignated subsec. (b) and (e)-(m) as subsecs. (a)-(j), respectively; and, in subsec. (j) as redesignated, deleted ″(m)″

following ″This subsection″.

2012 . Act July 6, 2012 (effective 10/1/2012, as provided by § 3(a) of such Act, which appears as 23 USCS § 101 note),

in subsec. (g), in paras. (2) and (3), substituted ″Surface Transportation Board″ for ″Interstate Commerce Commission″ and

″Board″ for ″Commission″ wherever appearing.

Other provisions:

Northeast Corridor state-of-good-repair plan. Act Oct. 16, 2008, P.L. 110-432, Div B, Title II, § 211, 122 Stat. 4920,

provides:

″(a) In general. Within 6 months after the date of enactment of this Act, Amtrak, in consultation with the Secretary and

the States (including the District of Columbia) that make up the Northeast Corridor (as defined in section 24102 of title

49, United States Code), shall prepare a capital spending plan for capital projects required to return the railroad

right-of-way (including track, signals, and auxiliary structures), facilities, stations, and equipment, of the Northeast

Corridor main line to a state-of-good-repair by the end of fiscal year 2018, consistent with the funding levels authorized

in this division, and shall submit the plan to the Secretary.

″(b) Review and approval by the Secretary.

(1) 60-day approval process. The Secretary shall complete the review of the capital spending plan and approve or

disapprove the plan within 60 days after the date on which Amtrak submits the plan. During review, the Secretary may seek

comments from the Commission established under section 24905 of title 49, United States Code, and other Northeast

Corridor users regarding the plan. If the Secretary disapproves the plan or determines that the plan is incomplete or

deficient, the Secretary shall include the reason for disapproval or the incomplete items or deficiencies in a notice to

Amtrak.

″(2) 15-day modification period. Within 15 days after receiving notification from the Secretary under paragraph (1),

Amtrak shall submit a modified plan for the Secretary’s review.

″(3) Revised requests. Within 15 days after receiving a modified plan from Amtrak, the Secretary shall either approve

the modified plan, or, if the Secretary finds that the plan is still incomplete or deficient, the Secretary shall identify in

writing to the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure of the House of Representatives and the Committee on

Commerce, Science, and Transportation of the Senate the remaining deficiencies and recommend a process for resolving

the outstanding portions of the plan.

″(c) Plan updates. The plan shall be updated at least annually and the Secretary shall review and approve such updates,

in accordance with the procedures described in subsection (b).

″(d) Grants. The Secretary shall make grants to Amtrak with funds authorized by section 101(c) [unclassified] for

Northeast Corridor capital investments contained within the capital spending plan prepared by Amtrak and approved by the

Secretary.

″(e) Oversight. Using the funds authorized by section 101(d) [unclassified], the Secretary shall review Amtrak’s capital

expenditures funded by this section to ensure that such expenditures are consistent with the capital spending plan and that

Amtrak is providing adequate project management oversight and fiscal controls.

″(f) Eligibility of expenditures. The Federal share of expenditures for capital improvements under this section may not

exceed 100 percent.″.

Page 7 of 8

49 USCS § 24902

http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GPV1-NRF4-429K-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CFP-G8H0-01XN-S2F8-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GJH1-NRF4-413J-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GJH1-NRF4-413J-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GHK1-NRF4-42DG-00000-00&context=1000516


Research References & Practice Aids

Related Statutes & Rules:

This section is referred to in 49 USCS §§ 24315, 24904, 24909.

UNITED STATES CODE SERVICE

Copyright © 2015 Matthew Bender & Company, Inc. a member of the LexisNexis Group ™ All rights reserved.

Page 8 of 8

49 USCS § 24902

http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GTC1-NRF4-4156-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GVW1-NRF4-408P-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GMT1-NRF4-42NS-00000-00&context=1000516










49 USCS § 24301
Current through PL 114-9, approved 4/7/15

United States Code Service - Titles 1 through 54 > TITLE 49. TRANSPORTATION > SUBTITLE V.

RAIL PROGRAMS > PART C. PASSENGER TRANSPORTATION > CHAPTER 243. AMTRAK

§ 24301. Status and applicable laws

(a) Status. Amtrak--

(1) is a railroad carrier under section 20102(2) [49 USCS § 20102(2)] and chapters 261 and 281 of this title [49

USCS §§ 26101 et seq. and 28101 et seq.];

(2) shall be operated and managed as a for-profit corporation; and

(3) is not a department, agency, or instrumentality of the United States Government, and shall not be subject to

title 31.

(b) Principal office and place of business. The principal office and place of business of Amtrak are in the District of

Columbia. Amtrak is qualified to do business in each State in which Amtrak carries out an activity authorized under

this part [49 USCS §§ 24101 et seq.]. Amtrak shall accept service of process by certified mail addressed to the

secretary of Amtrak at its principal office and place of business. Amtrak is a citizen only of the District of Columbia

when deciding original jurisdiction of the district courts of the United States in a civil action.

(c) Application of Subtitle IV. Subtitle IV of this title [49 USCS §§ 10101 et seq.] shall not apply to Amtrak, except

for sections 11123, 11301, 11322(a), 11502, and 11706 [49 USCS §§ 11123, 11301, 11322(a), 11502, and 11706].

Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, Amtrak shall continue to be considered an employer under the Railroad

Retirement Act of 1974, the Railroad Unemployment Insurance Act, and the Railroad Retirement Tax Act.

(d) Application of safety and employee relations laws and regulations. Laws and regulations governing safety,

employee representation for collective bargaining purposes, the handling of disputes between carriers and

employees, employee retirement, annuity, and unemployment systems, and other dealings with employees that

apply to a rail carrier subject to part A of subtitle IV of this title [49 USCS §§ 10101 et seq.] apply to Amtrak.

(e) Application of certain additional laws. Section 552 of title 5, this part [49 USCS §§ 24101 et seq.], and, to the extent

consistent with this part [49 USCS §§ 24101 et seq.], the District of Columbia Business Corporation Act (D.C. Code

§ 29-301 et seq.) apply to Amtrak. Section 552 of title 5, United States Code, applies to Amtrak for any fiscal year

in which Amtrak receives a Federal subsidy.

(f) Tax exemption for certain commuter authorities. A commuter authority that was eligible to make a contract with

Amtrak Commuter to provide commuter rail passenger transportation but which decided to provide its own rail

passenger transportation beginning January 1, 1983, is exempt, effective October 1, 1981, from paying a tax or fee

to the same extent Amtrak is exempt.

(g) Nonapplication of rate, route, and service laws. A State or other law related to rates, routes, or service does not

apply to Amtrak in connection with rail passenger transportation.

(h) Nonapplication of pay period laws. A State or local law related to pay periods or days for payment of employees

does not apply to Amtrak. Except when otherwise provided under a collective bargaining agreement, an employee

of Amtrak shall be paid at least as frequently as the employee was paid on October 1, 1979.

(i) Preemption related to employee work requirements. A State may not adopt or continue in force a law, rule,

regulation, order, or standard requiring Amtrak to employ a specified number of individuals to perform a particular

task, function, or operation.

(j) Nonapplication of laws on joint use or operation of facilities and equipment. Prohibitions of law applicable to an

agreement for the joint use or operation of facilities and equipment necessary to provide quick and efficient rail

passenger transportation do not apply to a person making an agreement with Amtrak to the extent necessary to

http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GTD1-NRF4-41PX-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GN91-NRF4-42M0-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GVF1-NRF4-41JB-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GVF1-NRF4-41JB-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GS21-NRF4-440M-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GVP1-NRF4-445M-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GJ21-NRF4-41J5-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GNY1-NRF4-43T9-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GWD1-NRF4-409X-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GT21-NRF4-43K8-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GN31-NRF4-408T-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GJH1-NRF4-411W-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GJ21-NRF4-41J5-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GVP1-NRF4-445M-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GVP1-NRF4-445M-00000-00&context=1000516


allow the person to make and carry out obligations under the agreement.

(k) Exemption from additional taxes.

(1) In this subsection--

(A) ″additional tax″ means a tax or fee--

(i) on the acquisition, improvement, ownership, or operation of personal property by Amtrak; and

(ii) on real property, except a tax or fee on the acquisition of real property or on the value of real

property not attributable to improvements made, or the operation of those improvements, by Amtrak.

(B) ″Amtrak″ includes a rail carrier subsidiary of Amtrak and a lessor or lessee of Amtrak or one of its rail

carrier subsidiaries.

(2) Amtrak is not required to pay an additional tax because of an expenditure to acquire or improve real property,

equipment, a facility, or right-of-way material or structures used in providing rail passenger transportation,

even if that use is indirect.

(l) Exemption from taxes levied after September 30, 1981.

(1) In general. Amtrak, a rail carrier subsidiary of Amtrak, and any passenger or other customer of Amtrak or such

subsidiary, are exempt from a tax, fee, head charge, or other charge, imposed or levied by a State, political

subdivision, or local taxing authority on Amtrak, a rail carrier subsidiary of Amtrak, or on persons traveling

in intercity rail passenger transportation or on mail or express transportation provided by Amtrak or such a

subsidiary, or on the carriage of such persons, mail, or express, or on the sale of any such transportation, or

on the gross receipts derived therefrom after September 30, 1981. In the case of a tax or fee that Amtrak was

required to pay as of September 10, 1982, Amtrak is not exempt from such tax or fee if it was assessed before

April 1, 1997.

(2) The district courts of the United States have original jurisdiction over a civil action Amtrak brings to enforce

this subsection and may grant equitable or declaratory relief requested by Amtrak.

(m) Waste disposal.

(1) An intercity rail passenger car manufactured after October 14, 1990, shall be built to provide for the discharge

of human waste only at a servicing facility. Amtrak shall retrofit each of its intercity rail passenger cars that

was manufactured after May 1, 1971, and before October 15, 1990, with a human waste disposal system that

provides for the discharge of human waste only at a servicing facility. Subject to appropriations--

(A) the retrofit program shall be completed not later than October 15, 2001; and

(B) a car that does not provide for the discharge of human waste only at a servicing facility shall be removed

from service after that date.

(2) Section 361 of the Public Health Service Act (42 U.S.C. 264) and other laws of the United States, States, and

local governments do not apply to waste disposal from rail carrier vehicles operated in intercity rail passenger

transportation. The district courts of the United States have original jurisdiction over a civil action Amtrak

brings to enforce this paragraph and may grant equitable or declaratory relief requested by Amtrak.

(n) Rail transportation treated equally. When authorizing transportation in the continental United States for an officer,

employee, or member of the uniformed services of a department, agency, or instrumentality of the Government, the

head of that department, agency, or instrumentality shall consider rail transportation (including transportation by

extra-fare trains) the same as transportation by another authorized mode. The Administrator of General Services

shall include Amtrak in the contract air program of the Administrator in markets in which transportation provided

by Amtrak is competitive with other carriers on fares and total trip times.

(o) Applicability of District of Columbia law. Any lease or contract entered into between Amtrak and the State of

Maryland, or any department or agency of the State of Maryland, after the date of the enactment of this subsection

[enacted Aug. 3, 2007] shall be governed by the laws of the District of Columbia.

Page 2 of 11

49 USCS § 24301

http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GKD1-NRF4-453P-00000-00&context=1000516


History

(July 5, 1994,P.L. 103-272, § 1(e), 108 Stat. 904; Dec. 29, 1995, P.L. 104-88, Title III, Subtitle A, § 308(g), 109

Stat. 947; Dec. 2, 1997, P.L. 105-134, Title I, Subtitle A, §§ 106(b), 110(a), Title II, § 208, Title IV, §§ 401, 402,

415(d), 111 Stat. 2573, 2574, 2584, 2585, 2590; Jan. 23, 2004, P.L. 108-199, Div F, Title I, § 150(2), 118 Stat. 303.)

(As amended Aug. 3, 2007,P.L. 110-53, Title XV, Subtitle B, § 1527, 121 Stat. 452.)

Prior law and revision:

-----------------------------------------------------------------------

Revised Source (U.S. Code) Source (Statutes at Large)

Section

-----------------------------------------------------------------------

24301(a)… 45:541 (1st sentence). Oct. 30, 1970, Pub. L. 91-

518, Sec. 301 (1st, 4th,

last sentences), 84 Stat.

1330.

45:541 (2d sentence words Oct. 30, 1970, Pub. L.

before 1st comma) 91-518, Sec. 301 (2d

sentence words before 1st

comma), 84 Stat. 1330; Oct.

5, 1978, Pub. L. 95-421,

Sec. 11, 92 Stat. 928.

45:541 (3d sentence). Oct. 30, 1970, Pub. L. 91-

518, Sec. 301 (3d

sentence),84 Stat. 1330;

June 22, 1988, Pub. L.

100-342, Sec. 18(a),

102 Stat. 636.

45:541 (last sentence).

45:546(a) (words after Oct. 30, 1970, Pub. L.

″The Corporation″ 91-518, Sec. 306(a), 84

and before ″and shall be Stat. 1332; June 22, 1972,

subject to″) Pub. L. 92-316, Sec. 3(a),

86 Stat. 228; Sept. 29,

1979, Pub. L. 96-73, Sec.

112(a), 93 Stat. 541; Apr.

7, 1986, Pub. L. 99-272,

Sec. 4015, 100 Stat. 110.

24301(b)… 45:546(m). Oct. 30, 1970, Pub. L. 91-

518, 84 Stat. 1327, Sec.

306 (m); added Sept. 29,

1979, Pub. L. 96-73, Sec.

112(c), 93 Stat. 541; Apr.

7, 1986, Pub. L. 99-272,

Sec. 4013, 100 Stat. 109.

24301(c)… 45:546(a) (less words

(1),(2)(A) after ″The Corporation″

and before

″and shall be subject to″).

24301(c)… 45:546a. Oct. 5, 1978, Pub. L. 95-

(2)(B) 421, Sec. 7, 92 Stat. 927.

24301(d)… 45:546(b). Oct. 30, 1970, Pub. L. 91-

518, Secs. 305(a) (last

sentence), 306(b)-(e), 84

Page 3 of 11

49 USCS § 24301

http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4GSY-TK00-0019-T0GB-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:3T67-J0D0-0019-T07K-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:3T67-J0D0-0019-T07K-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:3TDG-X840-0019-T29S-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CDM-HY90-01XN-S026-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CFP-G8H0-01XN-S1RY-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSC0-01XN-S1B9-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSJ0-01XN-S0S4-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSJ0-01XN-S0S4-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSC0-01XN-S1B9-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:3T67-J7K0-0019-T1PN-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSD0-01XN-S230-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSD0-01XN-S22Y-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSK0-01XN-S1FH-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSK0-01XN-S1FH-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CDM-HXS0-01XN-S0D6-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CDM-HXS0-01XN-S0D6-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSC0-01XN-S1B9-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSK0-01XN-S1FH-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSK0-01XN-S1FH-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CDM-HXS0-01XN-S0D6-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CDM-HXS0-01XN-S0D6-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSJ0-01XN-S0S4-00000-00&context=1000516


Stat. 1332, 1333.

24301(e)… 45:541 (4th sentence).

45:545(a) (last sentence).

45:545(e)(8). Oct. 30, 1970, Pub. L. 91-

518, 84 Stat. 1327, Sec.

305(e)(8); added Nov. 3,

1973, Pub. L. 93-146, Sec.

6, 87 Stat. 551.

45:546(g). Oct. 30, 1970, Pub. L. 91-

518, 84 Stat. 1327, Sec.

306(g); added June 22,

1972, Pub. L. 92-316, Sec.

3(b), 86 Stat. 228.

24301(f)… 45:546(d).

24301(g)… 45:546(c).

24301(h)… 45:546(l). Oct. 30, 1970, Pub. L. 91-

518, 84 Stat. 1327, Sec.

306(l); added Sept. 29,

1979, Pub. L. 96-73, Sec.

112(c), 93 Stat. 541.

24301(i)… 45:797j (words Jan. 2, 1974, Pub. L. 93-

″, the National 236, 87 Stat. 985, Sec.

Railroad Passenger 711 (words ″, the National

Corporation,″) Railroad Passenger Corpora-

tion,″). added Aug. 13,

1981, Pub. L. 97-35, Sec.

1143(a), 95 Stat. 667.

24301(j)… 45:546(e).

24301(k)… 45:546(n).

Oct. 30, 1970, Pub. L. 91-

518, 84 Stat. 1327, Sec.

306(n); added Aug. 13,

1981, Pub. L. 97-35, Sec.

1178, 95 Stat. 692;

restated Oct., 27, 1992

Pub. L. 102-533, Sec. 6,

106 Stat. 3517.

24301(l)… 45:546b. Sept. 10, 1982, Pub. L. 97-

257, Sec. 107 (par. under

heading ″Grants to the

National Railroad Passenger

Corporation″), 96 Stat. 852.

24301(m)… 45:546(i). Oct. 30, 1970, Pub. L. 91-

518, 84 Stat. 1327, Sec.

306 (i); added Feb. 5,

1976, Pub. L. 94-210, Sec.

706(e), 90Stat. 124; Oct.

19,1976, Pub. L. 94- 555,

Sec. 105, 90 Stat. 2615;

May 30,1980, Pub. L. 96-

254,Sec. 206(a), 94 Stat.

412; Nov. 16, 1990, Pub.

L. 101-610, Sec. 601(a),

104 Stat. 3185.

24301(n)… 45:546(f). Oct. 30, 1970, Pub. L. 91-

518, 84 Stat. 1327, Sec.

306 (f); added June 22,

1972, Pub. L. 92-316, Sec.

3(b), 86 Stat. 228; Apr. 7,

1986, Pub. L. 99-272, Sec.

4004, 100 Stat. 107.

Page 4 of 11

49 USCS § 24301

http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSC0-01XN-S1B9-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSD0-01XN-S2XJ-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSD0-01XN-S2XJ-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSC0-01XN-S1B9-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSD0-01XN-S230-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSD0-01XN-S22Y-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSC0-01XN-S1B9-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSK0-01XN-S1FH-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSK0-01XN-S1FH-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSD0-01XN-S31S-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSM0-01XN-S2RC-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSM0-01XN-S2RC-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSC0-01XN-S1B9-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSM0-01XN-S2RC-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSM0-01XN-S2RC-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:3T67-J3N0-0019-T16F-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSM0-01XN-S35N-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSC0-01XN-S1B9-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSG0-01XN-S4HX-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSG0-01XN-S4HX-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSG0-01XN-S507-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:3RGY-TWD0-0019-T0SP-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSC0-01XN-S1B9-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSD0-01XN-S230-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSD0-01XN-S22Y-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CDM-HXS0-01XN-S0D6-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CDM-HXS0-01XN-S0D6-00000-00&context=1000516


-----------------------------------------------------------------------

In subsection (a), before clause (1), the text of 45:541 (1st sentence) is omitted as executed. The text of 45:541 (last

sentence) is omitted as surplus. In clause (1), the words ″rail carrier″ are substituted for ″common carrier by railroad″

because of 49:10102. In clause (3), the words ″department, agency, or instrumentality″ are substituted for ″agency,

instrumentality, authority, or entity, or establishment″ for consistency in the revised title and with other titles of the United

States Code. The word ″instrumentality″ includes entities, authorities, establishments, and any other organizational unit of

the United States Government that is not a department or agency.

In subsection (b), the words ″In connection with the performance of such activities″ and ″to which the Corporation is

a party″ are omitted as surplus.

In subsection (c)(1)(B), the words ″whether by trackage rights or otherwise″ are omitted as surplus.

In subsection (c)(2)(B), the words ″adversely affected″ are substituted for ″aggrieved″ for consistency in the revised title

and with other titles of the Code.

In subsection (d), the word ″same″ is omitted as surplus.

In subsection (e), the text of 45:545(a) (last sentence) and (e)(8) is omitted as surplus.

In subsection (f), the words ″the place″ are omitted as surplus.

In subsection (h), the word ″applicable″ is omitted as surplus.

In subsection (j), the words ″existing″, ″including the antitrust laws of the United States″, and ″contracts . . . leases″ are

omitted as surplus.

In subsection (k)(2), the words ″of funds″ are omitted as surplus.

In subsection (l)(1), the words ″Notwithstanding any other provision of law″, ″other″, ″including such taxes and fees

levied after September 30, 1982″, and ″notwithstanding any provision of law″ are omitted as surplus. The text of 45:546b

(2d sentence) is omitted as executed.

In subsection (l)(2), the words ″Notwithstanding the provision of section 1341 of title 28″ are omitted as surplus.

In subsection (m)(1), before clause (A), the word ″New″ is omitted as surplus.

In subsection (m)(2), the word ″vehicles″ is substituted for ″conveyances″ for clarity.

In subsection (n), the words ″uniformed services″ are substituted for ″Armed Forces or commissioned services″ for

consistency in the revised title and with other titles of the Code.

Annotations

Notes

References in text:

The ″Railroad Retirement Act of 1974″, referred to in this section, is Act Oct. 18, 1976, P.L. 94-547, 90 Stat. 2523, which

appears generally as 45 USCS §§ 231 et seq. For full classification of such Act, consult USCS Tables volumes.

The ″Railroad Retirement Tax Act″, referred to in this section, is Act July 31, 1946, ch 709, 60 Stat. 722. For full

classification of such Act, consult USCS Tables volumes.

The ″Railroad Unemployment Insurance Act″, referred to in this section, is Act June 25, 1938, ch 680, 52 Stat. 1094,

which appears generally as 45 USCS §§ 351 et seq. For full classification of such Act, consult USCS Tables volumes.

Amendments:

1995 . Act Dec. 29, 1995 (effective 1/1/96, as provided by § 2 of such Act, which appears as 49 USCS § 701 note), in

subsec. (c), in para. (1), in the introductory matter, substituted ″Part A of subtitle IV″ for ″Subtitle IV″ and, in para. (2),

in subpara. (A), substituted ″section 10721 of this title applies″ for ″sections 10721-10724 of this title apply″ and, in

subpara. (B), substituted ″Surface Transportation Board under part A of subtitle IV″ for ″Interstate Commerce Commission

under any provision of subtitle IV of this title applicable to a carrier subject to subchapter I of chapter 105″; and, in subsec.

(d), substituted ″rail carrier subject to part A of subtitle IV″ for ″common carrier subject to subchapter I of chapter 105″.

1997 . Act Dec. 2, 1997, in subsec. (a), in para. (1), substituted ″railroad carrier under section 20102(2) and chapters 261

Page 5 of 11

49 USCS § 24301

http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSG0-01XN-S4YY-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CD7-HSG0-01XN-S4YY-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GV41-NRF4-43N5-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CCB-R1J0-01XN-S1V2-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5CBP-FXT0-01XN-S3J0-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GSM1-NRF4-4484-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GJY1-NRF4-406D-00000-00&context=1000516


and 281″ for ″rail carrier under section 10102″ and, in para. (3), inserted ″, and shall not be subject to title 31″; substituted

subsec. (c) for one which read:

″(c) Application of Subtitle IV.

(1) Part A of subtitle IV of this title applies to Amtrak, except for provisions related to the--

″(A) regulation of rates;

″(B) abandonment or extension of rail lines used only for passenger transportation and the abandonment or extension

of operations over those lines;

″(C) regulation of routes and service;

″(D) discontinuance or change of rail passenger transportation operations; and

″(E) issuance of securities or the assumption of an obligation or liability related to the securities of others.

″(2) Notwithstanding this subsection--

″(A) section 10721 of this title applies to Amtrak; and

″(B) on application of an adversely affected motor carrier, the Surface Transportation Board under part A of subtitle

IV of this title may hear a complaint about an unfair or predatory rate or marketing practice of Amtrak for a route or service

operating at a loss.″;

in subsec. (e), added the sentence beginning ″Section 552 of title 5 . . .″; substituted subsec. (f) for one which read: ″(f)

Laws governing leases and contracts. The laws of the District of Columbia govern leases and contracts of Amtrak,

regardless of where they are executed.″; in subsec. (l)(1), substituted ″(1) In general. Amtrak, a rail carrier subsidiary of

Amtrak, and any passenger or other customer of Amtrak or such subsidiary, are″ for ″(1) Amtrak or a rail carrier subsidiary

of Amtrak is″, substituted ″tax, fee, head charge, or other charge, imposed or levied by a State, political subdivision, or local

taxing authority on Amtrak, a rail carrier subsidiary of Amtrak, or on persons traveling in intercity rail passenger

transportation or on mail or express transportation provided by Amtrak or such a subsidiary, or on the carriage of such

persons, mail, or express, or on the sale of any such transportation, or on the gross receipts derived therefrom″ for ″tax or

fee imposed by a State, a political subdivision of a State, or a local taxing authority and levied on it″, and substituted the

sentence beginning ″In the case of a tax or fee that . . .″ for ″However, Amtrak is not exempt under this subsection from

a tax or fee that it was required to pay as of September 10, 1982.″; and, in subsec. (m)(1)(A), substituted ″2001″ for ″1996″.

2004 . Act Jan. 23, 2004, in subsec. (c), inserted ″11123,″.

2007 . Act Aug. 3, 2007, added subsec. (o).

Other provisions:

Regulations controlling Amtrak waste. Act Nov. 16, 1990, P.L. 101-640, Title VI, § 601(d), (e), 104 Stat. 3186,

provides:

″(d) Not later than 1 year after the date of enactment of this Act, the Secretary of Transportation, after appropriate notice

and comment, and in consultation with the National Railroad Passenger Corporation, the Administrator of the

Environmental Protection Agency, the Surgeon General, and State and local officials shall promulgate such regulations as

may be necessary to mitigate the impact of the discharge of human waste from railroad passenger cars on areas that may

be considered environmentally sensitive.

″(e) Not later than 1 year after the date of enactment of this Act, the Secretary of Transportation shall promulgate

regulations directing the National Railroad Passenger Corporation to, where appropriate, publish printed information, and

make public address announcements, explaining its existing disposal technology and the retrofit and new equipment

program, and encouraging passengers using existing equipment not to dispose of wastes in stations, railroad yards, or while

the train is moving through environmentally sensitive areas.″.

Page 6 of 11

49 USCS § 24301

http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:3RGY-TWD0-0019-T0SP-00000-00&context=1000516


Passenger rail tickets for which no refund has been claimed; exemption from laws relating to abandoned or

unclaimed property. Act Sept. 30, 1996, P.L. 104-205, Title III, § 347, 110 Stat. 2976, provides: ″Hereinafter, the National

Railroad Passenger Corporation (Amtrak) shall be exempted from any State or local law relating to the payment or delivery

of abandoned or unclaimed personal property to any government authority, including any provision for the enforcement

thereof, with respect to passenger rail tickets for which no refund has been or may be claimed, and such law shall not apply

to funds held by Amtrak as a result of the purchase of tickets after April 30, 1972 for which no refund has been claimed.″.

Business travel by Federal employees. Act Dec. 2, 1997, P.L. 105-134, Title I, Subtitle A, § 109, 111 Stat. 2574,

provides: ″Federal employees are authorized to travel on Amtrak for official business where total travel cost from office

to office is competitive on a total trip or time basis.″.

Applicability of 41 USCS § 4702. Act Dec. 2, 1997, P.L. 105-134, Title I, Subtitle A, § 110(b), 111 Stat. 2574, provides:

″Section 303B(m) of the Federal Property and Administrative Services Act of 1949 (41 U.S.C. 253b(m)) [41 USCS § 4702]

applies to a proposal in the possession or control of Amtrak.″.

Case Notes

I. IN GENERAL

1. Generally

2. Employee relations

II. APPLICATION OF PARTICULAR LAWS

3. False Claims Act

4. Freedom of Information Act

5. State alcoholic beverage control laws

6. State and local public health laws

7. State work crew laws

III. EXEMPTION FROM TAXATION

8. Generally

9. Constitutionality

10. Applicability

11. --Assessments for improvements

12. --Rental payments

I. IN GENERAL

1. Generally

Passenger Rail Investment and Improvement Act of 2008, Pub. L. No. 110-432, Div. B, § 207, 122 Stat. 4848 (49 USCS

§ 24101 note), which authorized National Railroad Passenger Corporation (Amtrak) to jointly develop regulations related

to Amtrak’s priority over freight traffic, constitutes unlawful delegation of regulatory power to private entity; Amtrak is

private corporation with respect to Congress’s power to delegate regulatory authority. Ass’n of Am. R.R. v United States

DOT (2013, App DC) 721 F3d 666 (criticized in State Nat’l Bank of Big Spring v Lew (2013, DC Dist Col) 2013 US Dist

LEXIS 108308).

National Railroad Passenger Corporation is not government agency or establishment but private corporation operated for

profit; thus, its position is no different from that of any private corporation organized under federal law. National Railroad

Passenger Corp. v Miller (1973, DC Kan) 358 F Supp 1321, affd (1973) 414 US 948, 38 L Ed 2d 205, 94 S Ct 285.

In action by decedent’s estate against Amtrak in which estate claimed that decedent’s death was caused by Amtrak’s

dangerous seats and seating configurations along with Amtrak’s failure to warn passengers about deep vein thrombosis,

Amtrak’s underlying duties related to providing proper seating and warning passengers were not preempted under 49 USCS

§ 24301(g), part of Amtrak Act, or under 49 USCS § 20106, part of Federal Railroad Safety Act; underlying duty related

to providing proper seating was preempted based on Commerce Clause, U.S. Const. art. I, § 8, cl. 3 because it would be

Page 7 of 11

49 USCS § 24301

http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:3RHC-V460-0019-T0YS-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:3TDG-X840-0019-T29S-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:524P-7JC1-NRF4-4002-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:3TDG-X840-0019-T29S-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:530X-DVK0-006F-1023-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:524P-7JC1-NRF4-4002-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GVP1-NRF4-445M-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GVP1-NRF4-445M-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:58T2-NJY1-F04K-Y014-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:58T2-NJY1-F04K-Y014-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:591M-VYH1-F04C-Y000-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:591M-VYH1-F04C-Y000-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S4V-JNR0-003B-3449-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S4V-JNR0-003B-3449-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GTD1-NRF4-41PX-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GTD1-NRF4-41PX-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GVP1-NRF4-449K-00000-00&context=1000516


burdensome on railways to permit differing state regulations regarding train seating; duty to warn passengers, however, was

not unduly burdensome on commerce. Haynes v AMTRAK (2006, CD Cal) 423 F Supp 2d 1073.

2. Employee relations

Amtrak, although federal corporation set up by Act of Congress, is not federal agency or establishment and should be

considered as private corporation rather than federal government entity in regard to its employee relations. Kimbrough v

National R. Passenger Corp. (1982, MD Ala) 549 F Supp 169, 97 CCH LC P 10143.

II. APPLICATION OF PARTICULAR LAWS

3. False Claims Act

Employee’s qui tam litigation under False Claims Act, 31 USCS §§ 3729 et seq., against contractors alleging fraud did not

compel National Railroad Passenger Corporation to take any action in order to satisfy demands of False Claims Act and

therefore, his action did not implicate ″subject to″ provision of Amtrak Reform and Accountability Act of 1997, Pub. L.

No. 105-134, § 415(d), 111 Stat. 2570 (1997), codified at 49 USCS § 24301(a)(3). United States ex rel. Totten v Bombardier

Corp. (2002, App DC) 351 US App DC 30, 286 F3d 542, motion gr, dismd (2003, DC Dist Col) 2003 US Dist LEXIS 25970,

affd (2004, App DC) 363 US App DC 180, 380 F3d 488, reh, en banc, den (2004, App DC) 2004 US App LEXIS 25245

and cert den (2005, US) 161 L Ed 2d 1059, 125 S Ct 2257 and (criticized in United States ex rel. Maxfield v Wasatch

Constructors (2005, DC Utah) 2005 US Dist LEXIS 10162).

Trial court properly dismissed relator’s qui tam action against two contractors that allegedly defrauded federal grantee by

supplying it with defective rail cars; pursuant to 49 USCS § 24301(a)(3), grantee was not federal government, and

submission of invoices to grantee did not satisfy presentment requirement of 31 USCS § 3729(a), part of False Claims Act;

contrary to argument of relator, U.S., and dissent, presentment requirement applied to §§ 3729(a)(2), as well as to §§

3729(a)(1). United States ex rel. Totten v Bombardier Corp. (2004, App DC) 363 US App DC 180, 380 F3d 488, reh, en

banc, den (2004, App DC) 2004 US App LEXIS 25245 and cert den (2005, US) 161 L Ed 2d 1059, 125 S Ct 2257 and

(criticized in United States ex rel. Maxfield v Wasatch Constructors (2005, DC Utah) 2005 US Dist LEXIS 10162).

4. Freedom of Information Act

Rail Passenger Service Act (former 45 USCS §§ 501 et seq.) expressly makes Amtrak subject to provisions of Freedom of

Information Act (5 USCS § 552), by virtue of which Congress fully intended to expose Amtrak’s policy decisions and

interpretations to public inspection; requirements of former 45 USCS § 548(a) that Amtrak compile certain statistical and

financial information and that Amtrak make such information available to public does not lessen obligations of disclosure

mandated by FOIA. Aug v AMTRAK (1976, DC Dist Col) 425 F Supp 946.

5. State alcoholic beverage control laws

Oklahoma’s liquor laws could be enforced against Amtrak notwithstanding exemption by Congress of its operations from

″any state or other law pertaining to the transportation of passengers by railroad as it relates to rates, routes, or service″

(former 45 USCS § 546(c)). National Railroad Passenger Corp. v Harris (1974, CA10 Okla) 490 F2d 572.

Former 45 USCS § 546(c) is valid and does not prevent enforcement of Kansas Liquor Control Act; construction of former

45 USCS § 546(c) which would forbid or prevent enforcement of state’s regulatory liquor law under guise of classifying

use and sale of liquor by the drink as ″service″, would amount to circumvention of clear provision of second section of

Twenty First Amendment. National Railroad Passenger Corp. v Miller (1973, DC Kan) 358 F Supp 1321, affd (1973) 414

US 948, 38 L Ed 2d 205, 94 S Ct 285.

6. State and local public health laws

State and local public health laws may not be enforced against Amtrak, even though its older passenger cars continue to

discharge raw human waste onto tracts and into rivers and streams over which trains pass, because Congress in former 45

Page 8 of 11

49 USCS § 24301

http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:4JKT-21W0-TVSH-327N-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S4N-9K20-0039-S37J-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S4N-9K20-0039-S37J-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GW41-NRF4-42TV-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GTD1-NRF4-41PX-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:45M2-F5B0-0038-X55P-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:45M2-F5B0-0038-X55P-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:4DJ4-D620-TVT3-D331-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:4D64-7JB0-0038-X02S-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:4F08-G3Y0-TVT3-B39F-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:4G8B-1080-TVX8-0332-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:4G8B-1080-TVX8-0332-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GTD1-NRF4-41PX-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GW41-NRF4-42TV-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:4D64-7JB0-0038-X02S-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:4F08-G3Y0-TVT3-B39F-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:4G8B-1080-TVX8-0332-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S4V-JX40-0054-6094-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S4W-YD30-0039-X23K-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S4V-JNR0-003B-3449-00000-00&context=1000516


USCS § 546(i) expressly preempted state and local action against Amtrak for its abhorrent human waste disposal practices,

which must be rectified by October 15, 1996. National R. Passenger Corp. v Nevada, Dep’t of Conservation & Natural

Resources (1991, DC Nev) 776 F Supp 528.

New York’s public utility rule, which this section did not preempt, made Amtrak responsible for cost of removing electrical

equipment from bridge; however, city already had paid removal cost and could not recover it from Amtrak under emergency

assistance doctrine or as implied indemnity. City of New York v Amtrak (2013, DC Dist Col) 960 F Supp 2d 84.

7. State work crew laws

Former section 797j does not violate Tenth Amendment to U.S. Constitution, notwithstanding contention that it is invalid

exercise of Congressional power under Commerce Clause because state-mandated minimum crews designed to ensure safe

train operations are exempt from federal regulation. Boettjer v Chesapeake & O. R. Co. (1985, Sp Ct RRRA) 612 F Supp

1207.

Pre-emption of Indiana minimum crew law by former § 797j does not violate constitutional due process and equal

protection requirements, notwithstanding contention that former § 797j deprives non-Conrail employees of protections

under Indiana minimum crew law without providing alternative benefits available to Conrail employees, since former §

797j is rationally related to Regional Rail Reorganization Act (former 45 USCS §§ 712 et seq.) purpose of preserving

essential rail service in Northeast and Midwest Regions. Boettjer v Chesapeake & O. R. Co. (1985, Sp Ct RRRA) 612 F

Supp 1207.

Language of former § 797j makes it clear that Congress intended to pre-empt state minimum crew laws. Boettjer v

Chesapeake & O. R. Co. (1985, Sp Ct RRRA) 612 F Supp 1207.

Former section 797j was not intended to extend to private collective bargaining agreements governing non-Conrail

employees; but question whether collective bargaining agreement between union and railway which included minimum

crew protections available under Indiana minimum crew law remained valid as matter of contract law should be submitted

to National Railroad Adjustment Board. Boettjer v Chesapeake & O. R. Co. (1985, Sp Ct RRRA) 612 F Supp 1207.

Former 45 USCS § 797h(b) does not preempt all common law theories of tort liability which may be asserted against

Conrail by employees who contracted asbestosis while employed by Conrail’s predecessor railroads, because protective

benefits under former § 797j do not include right to sue for personal injuries, federal legislation is not so pervasive as

impliedly to preempt state law of successor liability, and federal interest in creating economically viable railroad does not

preclude successor liability. Consolidated Rail Corp. v Reading Co. (1987, Sp Ct RRRA) 654 F Supp 1318.

III. EXEMPTION FROM TAXATION

8. Generally

49 USCS § 24301(f), which conferred same tax exemption on certain commuter authorities as possessed by Amtrak

Commuter, also implicitly conferred on such authorities same federal-court access to enforce that immunity as Amtrak

Commuter, despite absence of explicit reference to 28 USCS § 1341. SEPTA v Board of Revision of Taxes (1999, ED Pa)

49 F Supp 2d 778.

Because state officials had determined that Amtrak was exempt under 35 ILCS 173/5-5 from Illinois gas use tax and had

voluntarily ceased imposing tax long before litigation commenced, there was no reasonable expectation that gas use tax

would be imposed upon or collected from Amtrak; thus, Amtrak’s challenge to imposition of tax as violative of 49 USCS

§ 24301(l) was moot under U.S. Const. art. III, § 2, as were constitutional claims relating to imposition of tax. AMTRAK

v Peoples Gas Light & Coke Co. (2011, ND Ill) 776 F Supp 2d 759.

9. Constitutionality

Former 45 USCS § 546b does not impermissibly intrude on reserved taxing power of state and is within Congress’ authority

under necessary and proper clause and commerce clause and therefore is constitutional. National R. Passenger Corp. v New

Castle County (1986, DC Del) 633 F Supp 354, amd on other grounds (1986, DC Del) 636 F Supp 1482.

Page 9 of 11

49 USCS § 24301

http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S4N-9R90-001T-70F8-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S4N-9R90-001T-70F8-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:5900-D7X1-F04C-Y016-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GR51-NRF4-406V-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S4N-F3W0-0039-R125-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S4N-F3W0-0039-R125-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GM71-NRF4-4250-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S4N-F3W0-0039-R125-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S4N-F3W0-0039-R125-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S4N-F3W0-0039-R125-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S4N-F3W0-0039-R125-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S4N-F3W0-0039-R125-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GN81-NRF4-425M-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S4N-DRH0-003B-608F-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GTD1-NRF4-41PX-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GK01-NRF4-40G2-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3W95-HGK0-0038-Y1P5-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3W95-HGK0-0038-Y1P5-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GTD1-NRF4-41PX-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GTD1-NRF4-41PX-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:529K-VJN1-JCNB-H082-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:529K-VJN1-JCNB-H082-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GT81-NRF4-409K-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S4N-B580-0039-R45V-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S4N-B580-0039-R45V-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S4N-9G00-0039-R0V0-00000-00&context=1000516


10. Applicability

Former 45 USCS § 546b permits state and local taxing authorities to collect taxes from Amtrak only for periods up to and

including September 30, 1981; accordingly, date on which Amtrak cuts check for payment of taxes should not be

controlling and Amtrak was entitled to refund for taxes paid for period October 1, 1981 through June 30, 1982. National

R. Passenger Corp. v New Castle County (1986, DC Del) 633 F Supp 354, amd on other grounds (1986, DC Del) 636 F

Supp 1482.

National commuter railroad and commuter authority could continue to enforce federal court judgments holding that they

were exempted from their share of maintenance and construction costs of highway bridges over railroad rights of way in

Pennsylvania despite conflicting state court judgments. SEPTA v Pa. PUC (2002, ED Pa) 210 F Supp 2d 689, affd (2003,

CA3 Pa) 342 F3d 242.

Taxes imposed on gas company under 35 ILCS 615/2, 220 ILCS 5/2-100 et seq., and Chicago, Ill., Mun. Code § 3-40-040,

which were passed on to Amtrak as permitted by 220 ILCS 5/9-221, 220 ILCS 5/9-222 did not constitute exempt charges

under 49 USCS § 24301(l) because they were not imposed by state or local taxing authority. AMTRAK v Peoples Gas Light

& Coke Co. (2011, ND Ill) 776 F Supp 2d 759.

11. --Assessments for improvements

Amtrack’s immunity from local ″taxes or other fees″ in former § 546b extends to assessments levied by state agency for

construction of railroad grade crossing improvements. National R. Passenger Corp. v Commonwealth Public Utility Com.

(1988, CA3 Pa) 848 F2d 436, cert den (1988) 488 US 893, 102 L Ed 2d 220, 109 S Ct 231 and (criticized in Parkesburg

Borough v Pennsylvania PUC (1996, Pa Cmwlth) 681 A2d 872) and (criticized in City of Philadelphia v Pennsylvania PUC

(1998, Pa Cmwlth) 720 A2d 845).

Amtrak is exempt from state assessment for construction and maintenance of right-of-way crossing by clear import of

former 45 USCS § 5466, and state’s attempt to designate assessment as special assessment under police power rather than

tax for general treasury is of no effect where it is clear that effect of assessment is to tax Amtrak’s funds in manner Congress

sought to prohibit. National R. Passenger Corp. v Pennsylvania Public Utility Com. (1987, ED Pa) 665 F Supp 402, affd

(1988, CA3 Pa) 848 F2d 436, cert den (1988) 488 US 893, 102 L Ed 2d 220, 109 S Ct 231 and (criticized in Parkesburg

Borough v Pennsylvania PUC (1996, Pa Cmwlth) 681 A2d 872) and (criticized in City of Philadelphia v Pennsylvania PUC

(1998, Pa Cmwlth) 720 A2d 845).

12. --Rental payments

Am Trak is not exempt from payments required under certificate, entered into between predecessor in interest and City of

New York, since payments owed city under such certificates constituted rent and did not therefore fall within exemption

for state and local taxes and fees that are equivalent of taxes, as set forth in former § 546b. National R. Passenger Corp.

v New York (1989, CA2 NY) 882 F2d 710.

Amtrak is not exempted from making rental payments to municipality under former 45 USCS § 546b, because legislative

history clearly shows phrase ″any taxes or other fees″ was meant only to extend full scope of federal government’s

sovereign immunity to Amtrak, not to avoid rental payments; this interpretation is bolstered by principle of ejusdem

generis, under which general term ″other fees″ would be limited by specific types of taxes that preceded it in House bill.

Consolidated Rail Corp. v Youngstown Steel Door Co. (1988, ED Pa) 695 F Supp 1577.

Research References & Practice Aids

Code of Federal Regulations:

National Railroad Passenger Corporation (AMTRAK)--AMTRAK Freedom of Information Act program, 49 CFR 701.1 et

seq.

Page 10 of 11

49 USCS § 24301

http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GT81-NRF4-409K-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S4N-B580-0039-R45V-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S4N-B580-0039-R45V-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S4N-9G00-0039-R0V0-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S4N-9G00-0039-R0V0-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:469F-F850-0038-Y1FY-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:49D2-VV20-0038-X0R0-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GTD1-NRF4-41PX-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:529K-VJN1-JCNB-H082-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:529K-VJN1-JCNB-H082-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S4X-0RF0-001B-K2X8-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S4X-0RF0-001B-K2X8-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S3K-0SC0-003C-S27H-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S3K-0SC0-003C-S27H-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3V5K-T8J0-0039-4383-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3V5K-T8J0-0039-4383-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S4N-CBB0-003B-61MT-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S4X-0RF0-001B-K2X8-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S3K-0SC0-003C-S27H-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S3K-0SC0-003C-S27H-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3V5K-T8J0-0039-4383-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3V5K-T8J0-0039-4383-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S4X-9S80-003B-532F-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S4X-9S80-003B-532F-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:4YF7-GT81-NRF4-409K-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=cases&id=urn:contentItem:3S4N-86G0-003B-64BY-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=administrative-codes&id=urn:contentItem:56CG-PR40-008H-01M4-00000-00&context=1000516


Federal Procedure:

1 Administrative Law (Matthew Bender), ch 2, Preemption §§ 2.01, 2.02.

Am Jur:

65 Am Jur 2d, Railroads § 27.

UNITED STATES CODE SERVICE

Copyright © 2015 Matthew Bender & Company, Inc. a member of the LexisNexis Group ™ All rights reserved.

Page 11 of 11

49 USCS § 24301

http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=analytical-materials&id=urn:contentItem:52H5-S360-R03K-G0CF-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=analytical-materials&id=urn:contentItem:52H5-S360-R03K-G0CG-00000-00&context=1000516
http://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=analytical-materials&id=urn:contentItem:5FJH-CSY0-02MV-13WB-00000-00&context=1000516


INFORMATION PROVIDED AT THE 
MEETING 

BY BRUNSWICK WEST NEIGHBORHOOD 
ASSOCIATION



Statement to Town Council in support of Brunswick Station 
Train shutdown equipment 
 
My name is Sandra Buckles and I live in Brunswick. In 2014 I moved back to my 
Brunswick home after retiring from a 35 year career in the Navy. This included a 
deployment to Iraq.  I was expecting a nice quiet retirement where I could live out the 
rest of my life without having to be concerned about exposure to excessive idling 
trains, toxins and contaminants caused by a Maine State organization (NNEPRA).   I 
support installing train shutdown equipment at the Brunswick Maine Street Station.  
Downeaster locomotives currently idle near the Church Road crossing (next to a day 
care facility) during the day and deadhead a train back to Portland each evening and 
from Portland each morning. 
 
NNEPRA is a state agency and currently operates at approximately $9 MILLION dollar 
deficit each year, I would think they would look to implement cost saving measures as 
soon as they could.  Further discussion regarding the MLF is not needed, the 
immediate issue is reducing excessive train idling.  NNEPRA was directed by the Joint 
Committee for Transportation to work with the Town of Brunswick to resolve the idling 
issue in exchange for tabling LD 439, Prohibit Excessive idling of Passenger 
Trains.  The Transportation Committee is anticipating a letter from NNEPRA outlining 
the agreement reached with the Town on technology, location, and a timeline for 
installation of a system that will reduce excessive idling of the train at its in town 
location.  If an agreement cannot be reached, LD 439 will be taken off the table for a 
vote. From the legislative working session of the Transportation Committee concerning 
LD 439 bill, Patricia Quinn, when asked by the chair regarding location of the shutdown 
equipment stated "as long as it doesn't impede operations, we don't care where it 
goes."   
 
Installing an APU with compressed air unit and battery charger will enable the 
Downeaster locomotives to completely shut down while at the station.  This equipment 
configuration has been verified by train experts.  All required locomotive and 
passenger car services will be available if these three components are installed.  All 
three components are required to enable the locomotives to shut down, which was the 
instruction from the Transportation Committee. Most of the year, (ambient temperature 
is above 45 degrees F), the locomotives could completely shut down.  A small portion 
of the year (ambient temperature is below 45 degrees F), the locomotive would idle at 
the lowest idle.  Current idle speeds are much higher and burn fuel at a rate of 
approximately 22–28 gph.  The low idle setting, which would be in effect for a small 
portion of the year, using the above three components, would burn approximately 3-4 
gph.  NNEPRA and Amtrak estimate cost savings of $40,000 per year.  Providing only 
Head End Power (HEP) or a plug-in, as stated by Ms. Quinn at last week’s Town 
Council update, would NOT enable locomotives to shut down or go to the low idle 
setting.  Only the full wayside power system would meet the requirements of LD 439 
and we support NNEPRA’s moving forward by installing the complete wayside system 



at the Maine Street Station.   Haverhill, MA has this complete wayside power system in 
place and simultaneously shuts down 4 complete train sets.  
 
Locomotives currently idle for 2-3 hours in Brunswick, during the weekdays; they still 
idle approx. 5 ½ hours on the weekends.  By shutting them down at the station, 
between $110 to $300 dollars could be saved each day; that amounts to $40K to $60K 
per year in savings.  The last train in the evening could be shut down completely within 
minutes of arrival and instead of deadheading an empty train back to Portland each 
night at a cost of, according to ED Ms. Quinn’s last fall Channel 13 News statement, 
$500K to $750K per year; it could be parked at the Brunswick Station overnight.  
Refueling and sanitary services could be accommodated right at the well-lighted 
station through the use of the paved areas adjacent to the tracks.  This would ensure 
the train is ready to go on time for the early morning run to Boston and also prevents 
the morning dead head run from Portland to Brunswick.  Eliminating these train 
movements will delete unnecessary intersection crossings at Union St, Stanwood St, 
Church Rd and Highland Ave and two non-revenue train moves. 
 
Parking the train at the Maine Street Station has many advantages; no intersection 
crossings during the day to park the train elsewhere which will certainly help with 
attaining quiet zones in Brunswick; no late night or early morning runs back to/from 
Portland with intersection crossings – again helping with the quiet zone application; 
great advertising by leaving the train in a very visible location and most important 
saving Maine taxpayer money.  The Maine Street Station is on a historic Train Station 
site, those who argue against leaving the train at the station because of the noise, 
vibration and train emissions should have known that the location was a train station 
and that is what trains do.  However, with today’s common technology, trains can be 
completely shutdown in the summer with fuel, pollution and noise reduced by roughly 
90% in the winter.  And nearby neighbors to the south will be further insulated from 
noise and vibration by the massive buildings at Maine Street Station and heavy 
concrete platform.  
 
What better place to see the train than at the station.  I believe parking it at the station 
will give the Downeaster great visibility and perhaps increase the ridership as folks will 
see the train at the station when it is between runs.  Free advertising, can’t get any 
better than that!  This added visibility would be a great advantage for the Downtown 
Business Development to see the train at the station spurring additional economic 
opportunities. 
 
For the reasons stated, I believe that installing equipment allowing the Downeaster 
locomotives to shut down is best installed at the Brunswick Maine Street Station. 



 
 

Brunswick West Neighborhood Coalition 
Let’s Do It Right! 



 is for Haverhill (Bradford Station) 

Train Station 



Brunswick Station 

Train Station 

Potter St. 

Station Ave. 

Noble St. 

U
ni

on
 S

t. 
 

Weymouth St. 



Haverhill neighborhood near Bradford 
Station 



Haverhill neighborhood near Bradford 
Station 



Most homes were 2 and 3 story homes 
like this one. 



   is for the expression “Oh my God!” 



Engine plug in  
Electricity, Air, Battery Charger  



Caboose plug in   
Electricity, Air, Battery Charger 



2 Train sets extending east 



2 Train sets extending west 





Introduction 
• Charles F. Wallace, Jr. PE, INCE, Diplomate of ACFE 

• Long term resident of Brunswick Maine 

• My office is located at 30 Parker’s Way less than 200’ from the idling train 

• I am speaking today in favor of locating Wayside Power at Brunswick’s Maine 
Street Station and want to emphasize the advantages 

• Excessive idling during layovers is not a necessary part of routine passenger 
service operations 

• I want to share current experiences with excessive idling of Downeaster 
Locomotives for the past 29 months of passenger service adjacent to my 
office 

• You have all heard plenty about problems. I am here tonight to discuss 

solutions 
• Video clips self explanatory 

– 30 Sec of Train idling at 30 Parkers Way 

– AMTRAK idling then heading to Brunswick Station 

 

 

 
May 2015 

Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 



30 Sec of Train idling at 30 Parkers Way 

 

May 2015 

Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 



AMTRAK idling then heading to Brunswick Station 

May 2015 

Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 



Maine Street Station 
Meter Positions 

MSS-1 

MSS-2 

May 2015 

Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 



May 2015 

Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 

Approximately 
145 ft. to 
Locomotive 



May 2015 

Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 

Approximately 
285 ft. to 
Locomotive 



May 2015 

Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 



Diesel Locomotive Schematic 

May 2015 

Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 

KEY TO UNDERSTANDING DIESEL ELECTRIC LOCOMOTIVES 



May 2015 

Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 

Brunswick Station  Video 
5/3/2015 Approximately 8:30 p.m. 



Portland Photos (pg. 1 of 4)  

May 2015 

Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 



Portland Photos (pg. 2 of 4)  

May 2015 

Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 



Portland Photos (pg. 3 of 4)  

May 2015 

Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 



Portland Photos (pg. 4 of 4)  

May 2015 

Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 



175 CFM   125 psi 
Portable Air Compressors 
Rental Price: 
Per day $69.30 
Per Week $311.85 

May 2015 

Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 

Orange are diesel 
Yellow is gasoline 



Haverhill, MA – Bradford Station 

May 2015 

Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 

Compressor with Dryer 



Brunswick Lighting 

Portland Lighting 

May 2015 

Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 



Wayside Power System can go here 
From curb to 1st tie is 14 feet 

May 2015 

Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 



4’x6’ 
APU 
Pad 

6’x8’ 
Building 

3’x6’ 
Cabinet on 

Pad 

May 2015 

Resource Systems Engineering 

Copyright 2015 

10’x5.5’ Air 
Compressor 



Summary 

• Town of Brunswick is required to maintain the station 
under contract with NNEPRA  

• Brunswick’s costs have ranged between $70K & $100K 
per year 

• Downeaster should use the well maintained station 
platform versus moving the train elsewhere 

• A well lighted facility will be a more secure location 

• Locating the Wayside Power System at the Brunswick 
Maine Street Station is the ideal location 

 

 



Takeaways 
SUMMERTIME SHUTDOWN 
(locomotive off above 45F) 

• Wayside power system 

– APU + Compressor & Dryer 
+ Battery Charger 

– WPS approximately $65k 

WINTERTIME LOW IDLE 

(Temperature below 45F) 

• Wayside power system 
– APU + Compressor & Dryer + 

Battery Charger 

– WPS approximately $65k 

 Brunswick Station is best:  
• Platform to safely access/clean/restock train 
• Superior Lighting & Security  
• Re-Fuel and Sanitary Services available 
• Platform acts as noise & vibration suppressor 
• Eliminates road crossing at prime sleeping time 
• Complete Train shut down within 10 minutes 
• Summertime shutdown / Wintertime low idle 



 
 

 
ITEM 49 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



Memo	Solid	Waste	Ordinance	Amends	042915.docx	

MEMORANDUM	
	
	
TO:	 Town	Council	
	
FROM:	 John	Eldridge	
	 Town	Manager	
	
DATE:	 April	29,	2015	
	
RE:	 Municipal	Code	‐	Solid	Waste		
	 Proposed	Amendment	
	
	
	
	
Solid	waste	disposal	fees	at	the	Graham	Road	Landfill	are	governed	by	ordinance	and	can	be	found	
in	the	Municipal	Code,	section	13.72.		A	proposed	amendment	is	attached.		The	amendment	would	
allow	the	Town	to	contractually	reduce	the	solid	waste	fees	as	part	of	a	contract	the	Town	executes	
to	provide	residential	curbside	rubbish	collection	funded	through	the	Town’s	annual	budget.		The	
purpose	of	the	amendment	is	to	allow	a	discounted	disposal	fee	in	return	for	a	reduction	in	the	
contract	charge	for	curbside	residential	rubbish	collection.			
	
The	Town	currently	contracts	with	Pine	Tree	Waste	for	the	curbside	collection	of	residential	
rubbish.		The	contract	expires	on	June	30,	2015	and	we	have	been	negotiating	an	extension.		One	of	
the	ways	to	offset	an	anticipated	increase	in	the	cost	of	collection	is	to	allow	Pine	Tree	Waste	to	
deliver	non‐residential	waste	to	the	Graham	Road	Landfill	at	a	reduced	tipping	fee.		Given	the	
uncertainties	with	the	landfill,	we	believe	it	makes	sense	to	allow	for	the	opportunity	to	accept	
additional	waste	at	a	lower	tipping	fee	while	we	continue	to	discuss	the	options	surrounding	the	
continued	operation	of	the	landfill.	
	
We	recommend	the	Council	set	a	public	hearing	on	the	amendment.			



 

 

    Page 1 

Sec. 13‐72. ‐ Graham Road Landfill.  

The Graham Road Landfill is a Maine Department of Environmental Protection approved Secure 
Landfill located on Graham Road in Brunswick. Maine.  

(a) Acceptable materials at the Graham Road Landfill.  

(1) The following waste classifications are acceptable for disposal at the Graham Road 
Landfill:  

Brown goods;  

Commercial waste;  

Construction and demolition material;  

Household furniture;  

Household refuse;  

Municipal waste;  

Scrap metal;  

Tires;  

White goods;  

Waste wood;  

Trees and brush; Masonry.  

(b) Graham Road Landfill disposal fees. All users of the Graham Road Landfill are subject to the 
following fee schedule with the exceptions noted for those holding valid residential permits and 
vehicles operated by the town.  

(1) Acceptable waste (with the exception of individual items noted below on this schedule of 
fees):  

a. Residential waste delivered to the landfill by a resident who possesses a valid 
residential disposal permit shall be subject to the following fees and conditions:  

Household refuse (per ton) .....$80.00  

Minimum charge shall be five dollars ($5.00)  

White goods and scrap metal (per ton) .....$60.00  

Minimum charge shall be three dollars ($3.00)  

Construction & demolition debris, brown goods, & household furniture (per ton) 
.....$80.00  

Minimum charge shall be five dollars ($5.00)  

Asphalt shingles (per ton) .....$60.00  

Minimum charge of three dollars ($3.00)  

Masonry (per ton) .....$60.00  



 

 

    Page 2 

Minimum charge of three dollars ($3.00)  

Waste wood and wood items (per ton) .....$60.00  

Minimum charge of three dollars ($3.00)  

Tree and brush waste (for resident) .....No Charge  

b. Commercial waste fees: 

Disposal fee (per ton) .....$80.00  

The minimum charge per load shall be five dollars ($5.00)  

Asphalt shingles (per ton) .....$60.00  

Minimum charge of three dollars ($3.00)  

Masonry (per ton) .....$60.00  

Minimum charge of three dollars ($3.00)  

Waste wood and wood items (per ton) .....$60.00  

Minimum charge of three dollars ($3.00)  

Tree and brush waste (per ton) .....$30.00  

Minimum charge of three dollars ($3.00)  

(2) Tires. All tires disposed of at the landfill are subject to the following fees. No tires will be 
accepted unless they are separated from their rims.  

Up to but not including eighteen (18) inch rim size (each) .....$2.00  

Truck tire, eighteen (18) inch rim diameter or greater (each) .....$10.00  

Heavy equipment tire (Twenty-five dollar ($25.00) minimum charge—Per pound) .....$0.15  

(3) White goods and scrap metal (per ton) .....60.00  

Minimum charge of three dollars ($3.00)  

(4) Inseparable wood waste or masonry debris (per ton) .....$160.00  

(5) Refuse which contains wood waste or masonry material deemed by the public works 
director as inseparable will be accepted at the Graham Road Landfill provided the person 
depositing such material has first obtained a permit from the department of public works.  

(6) The town council may contractually reduce the fees in this section as part of a contract the 
town executes to provide curbside residential rubbish collection funded through the town’s 
annual budget. 

(Ord. of 3-1-93; Ord. of 5-3-04; Ord. of 10-18-06)  

Sec. 13‐73. ‐ Reserved.  



 
 

 
ITEM 50 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



 
 

 
ITEM 51 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



MEMORANDUM 

DATE:    April 29, 2015 
TO:    Brunswick Town Council 
FROM:   Appointments Committee 
RE:     Nominations for Town Boards and Committees 

Below are the nominations from the Committee to fill vacancies on Town Boards and 
Committees: 

Conservation Commission 
Amanda Bunker for reappointment for a term to expire on 05/01/2018 
Kurt Stinson for reappointment for a term to expire on 05/01/2018 
Frederic Stott for appointment for a balance of a term to expire on 05/01/2017 

Downtown and Outer Pleasant Street Implementation Committee 
Paul Dostie for reappointment as a resident downtown for a term to expires 12/01/2017 

Marine Resources 
Mark Latti for reappointment as a recreation license holder member for a term to expire on 
05/01/2018 
Darcie Couture for appointment as a non-license holder member for a term to expire on 
05/01/2018 

Recycling and Sustainability Committee 
Caron Grich for reappointment for a term to expire on 01/12/2018 



BRUNSWICK BOARD COMMISSION AND COMMITTEE CURRENT & UPCOMING OPENINGS FOR 2015 

The Brunswick Town Council will be holding interviews for the following Board Commission and Committee vacancies listed below. 
Interested citizens should complete an application form, available in the Town Clerk's Office. 

Existing Vacancies on Boards Commissions and Committees 
Conservation Commission 

1 member – balance of 3 year term to expire on 05/01/2017 
Downtown & Outer Pleasant Street Master Plan Implementation Committee (3 year terms to expire on 12/01/2017) 

1 member - Pleasant Street Business Owner 
1 member – Pleasant Street Resident 
1 member – Brunswick Downtown Association member 

Fair Hearing Authority 
3 members – 3 year terms to expire on 10/01/2017 

Marine Resource Committee 
1 alternate member – Commercial Harvester – balance 3 year term to expire 05/01/2017 
1 alternate member – Non License holder - 3 year term to expire 05/01/2018 

Personnel Board 
2 alternate members – 3 year terms to expire on 01/12/2018 
1 alternate member –3 year term to expire on 01/12/2018 

Recycling and Sustainability Committee 
2 members – 3 year terms to expire on 01/12/2018 

Trust Fund Advisory Committee 
1 member (citizen) – balance of 3 year term to expire on 5/10/2017 

Village Review Board 
1 member (district resident) – 3 year term to expire on 10/20/2017 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
1 associate member – balance of 3 year term to expire on 07/01/2016 
1 associate member – balance of 3 year term to expire on 07/01/2018 
1 associate member – 3 year term to expire on 12/18/2017 

Special committee –  
William Fitzgerald USN Recreation and Conservation Area Master Plan Committee  
 1 citizen 

Upcoming vacancies for 2015  (Please apply at least one month prior to the month vacancy occurs – you may apply for an 
upcoming vacancy at any time) 
May 
Conservation Commission 

2 members – 3 year terms to expire on 05/01/2018 
Marine Resource Commission 

1 Alternate (Non-license holder) – 3 year term to expire on 05/01/2018 
2 Commercial harvester - 3 year terms to expire on 05/01/2018 
1 Non-license holder - 3 year term to expire on 05/01/2018 
1 Recreational harvester - 3 year term to expire on 05/01/2018 

Trust Fund Advisory 
1 member - 3 year term to expire on 05/10/2018 

June 
Housing Authority 

1 member – 5 year term to expire on 06/03/2020 
Davis Fund 

3 members - 3 year terms to expire on 06/30/2018 
July 
Recreation Commission 

2 members - 3 year terms to expire on 07/01/2018 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

1 Associate member – 3 year term to expire on 07/01/2018 
September 
Cable TV Committee 

5 members – 3 year terms to expire on 09/06/2018 
Water District Board of Trustees 

2 members – 3 year terms to expire on 09/13/2018 
October 
Village Review Board 

2 members – 3 year terms to expire on 10/20/2018 
November 


































	ca a yes
	ca a April 16, 2015 min special
	ca b yes
	ca b April 27, 2015 min
	ca c no
	ca d yes
	ca d Proclamation Town Commons Day 2015
	mr a - e NO
	48 yes
	48 A scan0011
	48 B Yard Power Cost Estimate (clean)
	48 C 072814 DRAFT - Suggested Train Idling Mitigation Strategies
	48 D FINAL ltr to NNEPRA Downeaster Idling 062314 s
	49 yes
	49 Memo Solid Waste Ordinance Amends 042915
	50 no
	51 yes
	51 A App Comm memo for Council May 4th meeting
	51 B April 15th App Committee packet
	2015 vacancies as of April 6
	2015 Bunker A Cons Comm_20150309102352
	2015 Couture D Mar Res_20150330081901
	2015 Dostie P MPIC_20150309081022
	2015 Latti M Mar Res_20150204110141
	2015 Stinson K Cons Comm_20150413133947
	2015 Stott F Cons Comm_20150413133818

	48 FULL WITH ADDITIONS.pdf
	48 yes
	48 A scan0011
	48 B Yard Power Cost Estimate (clean)
	48 C 072814 DRAFT - Suggested Train Idling Mitigation Strategies
	48 D FINAL ltr to NNEPRA Downeaster Idling 062314 s
	48 NEW 1
	48 NEW 1 Mike Lyne email
	48 NEW May 4, 2015 CFW Presentation
	Introduction
	30 Sec of Train idling at 30 Parkers Way�
	AMTRAK idling then heading to Brunswick Station
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Portland Photos (pg. 1 of 4) 
	Portland Photos (pg. 2 of 4) 
	Portland Photos (pg. 3 of 4) 
	Portland Photos (pg. 4 of 4) 
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Summary
	Takeaways

	48 new Quinn
	48 NEW QUINN 1 050415 Brunswick Train Idling Memo BTC
	48 NEW QUINN 2 050415 Pan Am Railways
	48 NEW QUINN 3 050115 MassDOT
	48 NEW QUINN 4A 050415 Letter NATIONAL RAILROAD PASSENGER CORPORATION
	48 NEW QUINN 5A AESS operation
	When will the AESS system automatically shutdown the diesel engine?
	When will the AESS system automatically shutdown the diesel engine?               -continued- 
	Can I force the AESS system to check the conditions for shutdown sooner than the normally programmed time?   If so, how do I do it? 
	When will the AESS system automatically start the diesel engine? 
	When will the AESS system automatically start the diesel engine?                 -continued- 

	48 NEW QUINN 6B scan0004
	48 NEW QUINN 7B scan0005
	48 New Sleeper
	48 NEW Sleeper 1 Brunswick Town Council letter, 5-4-15
	48 NEW Sleeper 2 Operations Plan
	48 NEW Sleeper 3 release deed
	48 NEW Sleeper 4 Gabe Meyer_STB to Sen. Gerzofsky
	48 NEW Sleeper 5 49 USCS _ 24902
	48 NEW Sleeper 6 AGO 8-21-14 memo Site Law preemption
	48 NEW Sleeper 7 49 USCS _ 24301
	48 NEW WAYSIDE POWER IN BRUNSWICK
	��Brunswick West Neighborhood Coalition�Let’s Do It Right!
	H is for Haverhill (Bradford Station)
	Brunswick Station
	Haverhill neighborhood near Bradford Station
	Haverhill neighborhood near Bradford Station
	Most homes were 2 and 3 story homes like this one.
	Slide Number 7
	Engine plug in �Electricity, Air, Battery Charger 
	Caboose plug in  �Electricity, Air, Battery Charger
	2 Train sets extending east
	2 Train sets extending west
	Slide Number 12

	48 NEW May 4, 2015 CFW Presentation
	Introduction
	30 Sec of Train idling at 30 Parkers Way�
	AMTRAK idling then heading to Brunswick Station
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Portland Photos (pg. 1 of 4) 
	Portland Photos (pg. 2 of 4) 
	Portland Photos (pg. 3 of 4) 
	Portland Photos (pg. 4 of 4) 
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Summary
	Takeaways





